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May 10, 2006
Dear Stockholder:

We are pleased to present our 2005 Annual Report to Stockholders. Our accomplishments in 2005 were numerous, with stabilization
of recurring monthly revenue, or RMR, as one of the major milestones. In addition, our Network Multifamily subsidiary was voted
the nation’s Best Provider of Apartment Security Systems for the second year in a row. We also achieved strong operating results in
2005, recording our first consolidated operating profit in recent years.

During 2005, we completed a debt-for-equity exchange with Quadrangle, seated a new Board of Directors, retired all of our
outstanding 13%% senior subordinated discount notes and completed a $275 million refinancing of our credit facility and 7%%
senior notes. Our revenue stabilization efforts, including a reduction in our consolidated customer attrition rate, resulted in a 0.6%
decline in monitoring and related services revenues in 2005 compared to a 3.4% decrease in monitoring and related services revenues
in 2004. We continue working to improve our core operating metrics, which include gross attrition, RMR additions and operating
margin. Thus far in 2006 we have seen a slight increase in RMR. We believe this growth is evidence of the success of our direct
sales model and the differentiated services we provide.

Overall, in 2005, we solidified our position as a leading provider of security monitoring services to single-family residential,
commercial, multifamily and wholesale customers. For 2006, our goal is to increase RMR by retaining the valuable customers we
currently serve, reaching new residential customers by delivering innovative services and expanding our presence in the commercial
market. The security industry is highly competitive, but we believe our business model and our strong branch operations position us
to be a force in the marketplace.

Our success can be directly attributed to our approximately 2,400 dedicated employees, our customers and our stockholders. Thank
you for your commitment, support and confidence in Protection One.

Sincerely,

Richard Ginsburg
President and Chief Executive Officer
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PART1
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report and the materials incorporated by reference herein include “forward-looking statements” intended to
qualify for the safe harbor from liability established by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-looking
statements generally can be identified as such because the context of the statement includes words such as we “believe,” “expect,”
“anticipate,” “will,” “should” or other words of similar import. Similarly, statements herein that describe our objectives, plans or
goals also are forward-looking statements. Such statements include those made on matters such as our earnings and financial
condition, litigation, accounting matters, our business, our efforts to consolidate and reduce costs, our customer account acquisition
strategy and attrition, our liquidity and sources of funding and our capital expenditures. All forward-looking statements are subject to
certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements. The
forward-looking statements included herein are made only as of the date of this report and we undertake no obligation to publicly
update such forward-looking statements to reflect subsequent events or circumstances. Certain factors that could cause actual results
to differ include: our history of losses, which are likely to continue; principal and interest payment requirements of our indebtedness;
competition, including competition from companies that are larger than we are and have greater resources than we do; losses of our
customers over time and difficulty acquiring new customers; changes in technology that may make our services less attractive or
obsolete; the development of new services or service innovations by our competitors; potential liability for failure to respond
adequately to alarm activations; changes in management; the potential for environmental or man-made catastrophes in areas of high
customer account concentration; changes in conditions affecting the economy or security alarm monitoring service providers
generally; and changes in federal, state or local government or other regulations or standards affecting our operations.

See also [tem 1A, “Risk Factors” for a discussion of these and other risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to
differ materially from those contained in our forward-looking statements.

INTRODUCTION
Unless the context otherwise indicates, all references in this report to the “Company,” “Protection One,” “we,” “us” or “our”
or similar words are to Protection One, Inc., its direct wholly owned subsidiary, Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. and
Protection One Alarm Monitoring’s wholly owned subsidiaries. Protection One’s sole asset is Protection One Alarm Monitoring and
Protection One Alarm Monitoring’s wholly owned subsidiaries, and accordingly, there are no separate financial statements for
Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. Each of Protection One and Protection One Alarm Monitoring is a Delaware corporation
organized in September 1991.

In February 2005, we completed a one-share-for-fifty-shares reverse stock split of our outstanding shares of common stock.
All prior share and per share amounts included in this report give retroactive effect to the reverse stock split.

As aresult of Quadrangle’s increased ownership interest from the February 8, 2005 debt-for-equity exchange, we have
‘‘pushed down’’ Quadrangle’s basis to a proportionate amount of our underlying assets and liabilities acquired based on the
estimated fair market values of the assets and liabilities. Due to the impact of the changes resulting from the push down accounting
adjustments, the statement of operations data presentation separates our results into two periods: (1) the period prior to the February
8, 2005 consummation of the exchange transaction and (2) the period beginning after that date utilizing the new basis of accounting.
See Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” for a discussion of the
change in majority owner of the company in February 2004 and the new basis of accounting adopted in February 2005.

Subsequent to filing our Annual Report on Form 10-K with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 20, 2006,
we discovered an error in the calculation of depreciation expense which resulted in an overstatement of depreciation expense and an
overstatement of net loss by approximately $2.1 million. The error was corrected and applicable items in our Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005 were amended. We filed an Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended
December 31, 2005 with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 10, 2006. This Annual Report contains the unaffected
items from the original filing followed by the items that were amended.

Stockholders and other security holders or buyers of our securities or our other creditors should not assume that material
events subsequent to the date of this Annual Report have not occurred.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS
|

Overview ‘\

We z}ne a leading national provider of security alarm monitoring services, providing installation, maintenance and electronic
monitoring of alarm systems to single-family residential, commercial, multifamily and wholesale customers. We monitor signals
originating frjom alarm systems designed to detect burglary, fire, medical, hold-up and environmental conditions, and from access
control and closed-circuit-television (CCTV) systerns. Most of our monitoring services and a large portion of the maintenance
services we Rrovide our customers are governed by multi-year contracts with automatic renewal provisions that provide us with
recurring morllthly revenue, or RMR. As of December 31, 2005, we had more than one million customers. Based on information
provided by a leading industry publication, we are the third largest provider of electronic security monitoring services in the United

States based (I‘Jn RMR.

Our business consists of two segments, Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily. Protection One Monitoring
primarily provides residential and commercial electronic security system installation and alarm monitoring services directly to
homeowners and businesses. Protection One Monitoring also provides wholesale alarm monitoring services to independent alarm
companies. Network Multifamily provides electronic security system installation and alarm monitoring services to owners and
managers of apartments, condominiums and other raultifamily dwellings. We market our services to customers within these
segments thréugh separate internal sales and installation branch networks. Our monitoring and related services revenue for the
period Februé‘:lry 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and customer base compositions at December 31, 2005 were as follows:

‘ Market Percentage of Total

\ Monitoring

| and Related

‘ Services

l Revenue Sites

| Single family and commercial ............ 81.1% 50.9%
i Wholesale .......cooovvvvnecrioiininieicennns 4.5 17.7

! Protection One Monitoring Total ........ 85.6% 68.6%
! Network Multifamily Total.................. 14.4 31.4

: Total coeeceeviinviiine e 100.0% 100.0%

\
For the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, we generated

consolidated revenue of $234.5 million and $28.5 million, respecnvely For the perlod February 9, 2005 through December 31,
2005, Protectlon One Monitoring accounted for 86.5% of consolidated revenues, or $202.8 million, while Network Multifamily
accounted for the 13.5% of consolidated revenues, or $31.7 million. For the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005,
Protection Oﬁe Monitoring accounting for 85.8% of consolidated revenues, or $24.5 million, wh11e Network Multifamily accounted

for 14.2% of consolidated revenues, or $4.0 million.

Financial information for the past three years for each of our business segments is presented in Item 7, “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Results of Operations” and in Item 8, Note 14 “Segment
Reporting,” and is incorporated herein by reference.

Protection One Monitoring
|

Protjection One Monitoring provides installation, maintenance and monitoring of electronic security systems to single-family
residential and commercial customers (our retail customers), and alarm monitoring services to independent alarm companies (our
wholesale cu;stomers). Protection One Monitoring serves approximately 516,000 retail customers with no single customer
comprising more than 1% of our total consolidated revenue. Protection One Monitoring serves retail customers from 63 field
locations andl three centralized monitoring centers.

‘ . . . . .
Currently, our new retail customers are generated organically through our internal sales force. Our reliance on an internal
sales force enables us to control the sales process from inception and to manage the level of customer care afforded.

Ouriwholesale business serves approximately 860 independent alarm monitoring companies representing approximately
179,000 customers. Typically, we act as the sole provider of monitoring services to independent monitoring companies. For the
periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, our wholesale business
accounted fof" 4.2% and 4.1%, respectively, of our consolidated revenue.




Network Multifamily

Network Multifamily provides alarm monitoring service to owners and managers of apartments, condominiums and other
multifamily dwellings. We believe Network Multifamily is the leading national provider of alarm monitoring services to the
multifamily sector, with approximately 318,000 units in 602 cities.

Sources of Revenue

For both Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily, revenue is primarily generated from providing monitoring
services. For the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, revenue
generated from monitoring and related services accounted for 93.6% and 92.7%, respectively, of our total revenue.

Monitoring revenue is generated based on contracts that we enter into with our residential, commercial and multifamily
customers. The typical initial contract term for residential and commercial customers is three to five years, and for multifamily
customers is five to ten years, with automatic renewal provisions where permitted. We generate incremental contractual recurring
revenue from a majority of our residential and commercial customers by providing additional services, such as maintenance.

For the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, other
revenues, derived principally from the sale of electronic security systems, contributed 6.4% and 7.3%, respectively, of our total
revenue. Electronic security systems typically are provided at a loss in connection with generating new contracts for recurring
monitoring services.

Recent Developments

In August 2005, we began efforts to consolidate management and other functions with our Network Multifamily subsidiary.
Approximately forty positions were eliminated, including the President, Senior Vice President-Sales, Senior Vice President-Legal
and Vice President-Finance. Approximately $2.3 million in severance and retention costs were accrued and approximately $2.2
million were paid in the year ended December 31, 2005. In the fourth quarter of 2005, Network Multifamily converted its billing
system to Mastermind, which is the same billing system used by Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. and as of January 1, 2006
Network Multifamily had also converted its general ledger, inventory management, accounts payable and payroll software to the
same software currently used by Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc.

In December 2005, we moved our commercial monitoring operations from Portland, Maine, to Network Multifamily’s
monitoring facility in Irving, Texas. Approximately twenty-four positions were eliminated related to the consolidation of the
Portland monitoring center.

Industry and Competition

According to an industry publication, the market for electronic security system sales, leasing, installation, monitoring and
service totaled approximately $27.0 billion in 2005. Over the past 10 years, the industry has grown at an estimated compounded
annual rate of 8.5%. Factors driving this growth include heightened security awareness, demographic changes, an increase in dual
income households, as well as improved capital spending dynamics for businesses. ‘ '

According to the same industry publication, the industry is comprised of more than 14,000 small and mid-sized, regional
participants, the vast majority of who generate annual revenue of less than $500,000. We believe our primary competitors with
national scope include the following:

e  ADT Security Services, Inc., a subsidiary of Tyco International, Ltd;

o  Brinks Home Security, a subsidiary of The Brink’s Company;

¢  Monitronics International, Inc.; and

o  SecurityCo, Inc., dba HSM, formerly called Honeywell Security Monitoring.

Competition in the security alarm industry is based primarily on market visibility, price, reputation for quality of services

and systems, services offered and the ability to identify and to solicit prospective customers as they move into homes and businesses.
We believe that we compete effectively with other national, regional and local security alarm companies.




Operations ‘
|
Ourloperations consist principally of installing, servicing and monitoring premise intrusion and fire alarms in the United
States. \

|

Centralized Monitoring, Common Technology Platform and Customer Service

|

C usfomer Security Alarm Systems

SeCIjm'ty alarm systems include many different types of devices installed at customers’ premises designed to detect or react
to various oc¢unences or conditions, such as intrusion or the presence of fire or smoke. These devices are connected to a
computerizeq control panel that communicates through wire line and/or wireless phone lines to one of our monitoring facilities. In
most systems, control panels can identify the nature of the alarm and the areas within a building where the sensor was activated and
can transmit that information to one of our central ronitoring stations.

Cus‘tomer Contracts

Ourlexisting alarm monitoring customer contracts generally have initial terms ranging from three to ten years in duration,
and, in most states, provide for automatic renewals for a fixed period (typically one year) unless we or the customer elect to cancel
the contract at the end of its term. Since 2002, most new single-family residential customers have entered into contracts with an
initial term of three years, and most new commercial customers have entered into contracts with an initial term of five years.
Network Multifamily contracts have initial terms that range from five to ten years. Typically, customers sign alarm monitoring
contracts that include a bundied monthly charge for monitoring and extended service protection, which covers the normal costs of
repair of the ‘security system. Customers may elect to sign an alarm monitoring contract providing for a reduced monthly charge that
excludes exténded service protection. A significant percentage of new residential and commercial customers also elect to include
line security l?ased on cellular technology in their service bundle.

i
Monitoring Facilities
|
We provide monitoring services to our customer base from three monitoring facilities. The table below provides additional
detail about o;ur monitoring facilities:

} Approximate Number of

Location Customers Monitored Primary Markets
! ) ' Multifamily/Commercial/
1 ving TX 365000 Residential
i Longwood,FL 167000 Wholesale/Residential
: : Residential/Commercial/
. Wichita, KS . 481,000  Wholesale

Ourjmonitoring facilities operate 24 hours per day, seven days a week, including all holidays. Each monitoring facility
incorporates the use of communications and computer systems that route incoming alarm signals and telephone calls to operators.
Each operatoir within a monitoring facility monitors a computer screen that presents information concerning the nature of the alarm
signal, the customer whose alarm has been activated and the premises at which such alarm is located. Other non-emergency
administrative signals are generated by low battery status, arming and disarming of the alarm monitoring system and test signals, and
such signals are processed automatically by computer. Depending upon the type of service for which the customer has contracted,
monitoring facility personnel respond to alarms by relaying information to local fire or police departments, notifying the customer, or
taking other a‘lppropriate action, such as dispatching alarm response personnel to the customers’ premises where this service is
available, |

All c!)f our primary monitoring facilities are listed by Underwriters Laboratories, Inc., or UL, as protective signaling services
stations. UL ‘specifications for monitoring facilities include building integrity, back-up computer and power systems, staffing and
standard oper:ating procedures. In many jurisdictions, applicable law requires that security alarms for certain buildings be monitored
by UL listed facilities. In addition, such listing is required by certain commercial customers’ insurance companies as a condition to
insurance coverage.

\

Bac%up Facility

Our :backup facility is in Wichita, Kansas and is a highly secure concrete building. This fully operable resource has the
ability to backup all mission critical operations normally performed at our primary retail monitoring center. The structure is
equipped with diverse voice and data telecommunication paths, backup power that includes standby uninterruptible power supplies,

7




access control, video surveillance and data vaults. In addition, we have deployed hot redundancy for our entire complement of
equipment essential in the remote monitoring of the retail security systems we offer. Furthermore, we have replicated the computer
systems that are used to maintain our mission critical applications. This facility was purchased with the ability to be expanded for
future internal growth and is actively used for other business-related operations.

Wholesale Monitoring

Through our Longwood and Wichita monitoring facilities, we provide wholesale monitoring services to independent alarm
companies. Under the typical arrangement, alarm companies subcontract monitoring services to us, primarily because they cannot
cost-effectively provide their own monitoring service. We may also provide billing and other services. These independent alarm
companies retain ownership of monitoring contracts and are responsible for every other aspect of the relationship with customers,
including field repair service.

Customer Care Services

Customer care personnel answer non-emergency telephone calls typically regarding service, billing and alarm activation
issues. Most business hours customer care functions for our Protection One Monitoring retail customers are handled by our
branches. During business hours, monitoring facility personnel receive inbound customer calls forwarded from branches when the
latter are unable to answer within a specified number of rings. After-hours, all customer calls are forwarded to our monitoring
facilities.

Customer care personnel in our Protection One Monitoring retail branches and in our monitoring facilities’ help desks assist
customers in understanding and resolving minor service and operating issues related to security systems. Branch personnel schedule
technician appointments. We also operate a dedicated telesales center in Wichita to address questions that retail customers or
potential customers have about our services, as well as to perform outbound sales and marketing activities.

Enhanced Services

As a means of increasing revenues and enhancing customer satisfaction, we offer retail and wholesale customers an array of
enhanced security services, including extended service protection, supervised monitoring services and telephone line security based
on wireless technology. These services position us as a full service provider and give our sales representatives more features to sell
in their solicitation of new customers. Enhanced services include:

o FExtended Service Protection, which covers the normal costs of repair of the security system during regular business
hours.

o Supervised Monitoring Service, which allows the alarm system to send various types of signals containing information
on the use of the system, such as which users armed or disarmed the system and at what time of the day. This
information is supplied to customers for use in connection with the management of their households or businesses.
Supervised monitoring service can also include a daily automatic test feature.

»  Wireless Back-Up, which permits the alarm system to send signals over a cellular telephone or dedicated radio system
in the event that regular telephone service is interrupted.

Branch Operations

We maintain approximately 63 field locations in the United States from which we provide some or all of the following
services: field repair, customer care, alarm response and sales services. Our nationwide network of branches operates in some of the
largest cities in the United States and plays a critical role in enhancing customer satisfaction, reducing customer loss and building
brand awareness. Repair services generate revenues primarily through billable field service calls and recurring payments under our
extended service protection program. By focusing growth in targeted areas, we hope to increase the density of our customer base,
which will permit more effective scheduling and routing of field service technicians and will create economies of scale.

Sales and Marketing

Our current customer acquisition strategy for our Protection One Monitoring retail segment relies primarily on internally
generated sales. Our internal sales program for our Protection One Monitoring segment was started in February 2000 on a
commission-only basis with a goal of creating accounts at a cost lower than our external programs. This program utilizes our
existing branch infrastructure. The internal sales program for our Protection One Monitoring segment generated 53,974 accounts,
52,584 accounts and 50,731 accounts in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. We operate a dedicated telesales center from which we

8




|
|

respond to questions that customers or potential customers have about our services, support a marketing alliance with BellSouth
Corporation (“‘BelISouth”) and provide quality control follow-up calls to customers for whom we recently provided installation or
maintenance s‘ervices.

We are a partner in a marketing alliance with BellSouth to offer monitored security services to the residential, single-family
market and to| businesses in 17 of the larger metropolitan markets in the nine-state BellSouth region. Under this agreement, we
operate as “BellSouth Security Systems from Protection One” from our branches in the nine-state BellSouth region. BellSouth
provides us with information about new owners of single-family residences and businesses in its territory and of transfers of existing
BellSouth customers within its territory. We follow up on the information to create leads for our sales force. We pay BellSouth an
upfront royalty for each new contract and a recurring royalty based on a percentage of recurring charges. Approximately one-fourth
of our new accounts created in 2005 and one-fifth of our new accounts created in 2004 and 2003 were produced from this
arrangement. 1The marketing alliance agreement may be terminated by either party upon 180 days’ notice or earlier upon occurrence
of certain events.

Our Fetail sales professionals are responsible for identifying new prospects and closing new sales of monitoring systems and
services. The; sales force also generates revenue from selling equipment upgrades and add-ons to existing customers and by
competing for those customers who are terminating their relationships with our competitors. '

\

Our Network Multifamily segment utilizes a salaried and commissioned sales force to produce new accounts. Network
Multifamily markets its services and products primarily to developers, owners and managers of apartment complexes and other
multifamily d%vellings. Network Multifamily sales and marketing activities consist of national and regional advertising, nationwide
professional field sales efforts, prospective acquisition marketing efforts and professional industry-related association affiliation.
Services are spld directly to the property owner, and payment is based on a monthly price on a per-unit basis. Ongoing service for
the duration of the lease includes providing equipment, maintenance, 24-hour monitoring from our central monitoring station,
customer service and individual market support. Property owner contracts generally have initial terms ranging from five to ten years
in duration and provide for automatic renewal for a fixed period (typically five years) unless Network Multifamily or the customer
elects to cancel the contract at the end of its term.

We dontinually evaluate our customer creation and marketing strategy, including evaluating each respective channel for
economic returns, volume and other factors and may shift our strategy or focus, including the elimination of a particular channel.

Attrition ;
|
See Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Attrition,” which is
incorporated herein by reference, for more information regarding attrition calculations, the impact of attrition on our operating results
and customer attrition by business segment.
|

Intellectual P;roperty

We olwn trademarks related to the name and logo for Protection One and Network Multifamily Security as well as a variety
of trade and service marks related to individual services we provide. While we believe our trademarks and service marks and
proprietary information are important to our business, we do not believe our inability to use any one of them, other than the

trademarks we own in our name and logo, would have a material adverse effect on our business as a whole.

|
Regulatory Matters

A nu“mber of local governmental authorities have adopted or are considering various measures aimed at reducing the number
of false alarms. See Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” for additional information. Such measures include:
|
. r}equiring permits for individual alarm systems and the revocation of such permits following a specified number of false
alarms;

e imposing fines on alarm customers or alarm monitoring companies for false alarms;

. i‘;nposing limitations on the number of times the police will respond to alarms at a particular location after a specified
number of false alarms;

¢ requiring further verification of an alarm signal before the police will respond; and

e  subjecting alarm monitoring companies to fines or penalties for transmitting false alarms.

[
1
i




Our operations are subject to a variety of other laws, regulations, and licensing requirements of federal, state, and local
authorities. In certain jurisdictions, we are required to obtain licenses or permits, to comply with standards governing employee
selection and training, and to meet certain standards in the conduct of our business.

The alarm industry is also subject to requirements imposed by various insurance, approval, listing and standards
organizations. Depending upon the type of customer served, the type of security service provided, and the requirements of the
applicable local governmental jurisdiction, adherence to the requirements and standards of such organizations is mandatory in some

instances and voluntary in others.

Our advertising and sales practices are regulated in the United States by both the Federal Trade Commission and state
consumer protection laws. In addition, certain administrative requirements and laws of the jurisdictions in which we operate also
regulate such practices. Such laws and regulations include restrictions on the manner in which we promote the sale of our security
alarm systems and the obligation to provide purchasers of our alarm systems with rescission rights.

Our alarm monitoring business utilizes wire line and wireless telephone lines, radio frequencies, and broadband data circuits
to transmit alarm signals. The cost of telephone lines and the type of equipment which may be used in telephone line transmission
are currently regulated by both federal and state governments. The Federal Communications Commission and state public utilities
commissions regulate the operation and utilization of radio frequencies.

Risk Management

The nature of the services we provide potentially exposes us to greater risks of liability for employee acts or omissions, or .
system failure, than may be inherent in other businesses. Substantially all of our alarm monitoring agreements, and other agreements,
pursuant to which we sell our products and services contain provisions limiting liability to customers in an attempt to reduce this risk.

We carry insurance of various types, including general liability and professional liability insurance in amounts management
considers adequate and customary for our industry and business. Our loss experience, and the loss experiences at other security
service companies, may affect the availability and cost of such insurance. Some of our insurance policies, and the laws of some
states, may limit or prohibit insurance coverage for punitive or certain other types of damages, or liability arising from gross
negligence.

Employees

At December 31, 2005, we had approximately 2,400 full and part time employees. Our workforce is not unionized.

Access to Company Information

We electronically file our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC. The SEC maintains an Internet site (www.sec.gov) that contains reports,
proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronically.

We make available, free of charge, through our website at www.protectionone.com, and by responding to requests addressed
to our investor relations department, our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form §-
K. These reports are available as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the
SEC. The information contained on our website is not part of this document.

ITEM 1A: RISK FACTORS

Please refer to the restated Risk Factors in Item 1A beginning on page 19 of this Annual Report to Stockholders.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

We have no unresolved staff comments as of March 10, 2006.
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|
ITEM 2. PRbPERTIES

We malntam our executive offices at 1035 N. 3 Street, Suite 101, Lawrence, Kansas 66044. We operate primarily from the
following facn‘htles although we also lease office space for our approximately 63 field locations.

| Approximate

. Location Size (sq. ft.) Lease/Own Principal Purpose
Irving, TX] o §3,750 Lease Multifamily monitoring facility/corporate legal center
Longwood, FL ...cooccvcinniincrcincne, 20,000 Lease Monitoring facility/administrative functions
Lawrence, iKS ................................... 15,000 Lease Financial/administrative headquarters
Wichita, KS oo 50,000 Own Monitoring facility/administrative functions
Wichita, KS oo, 122,000 Own Backup monitoring center/administrative functions

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Information on our legal proceedings is set forth in Item 8, Note 13 “Commitments and Contingencies” of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements, which are incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF STOCKHOLDERS
No matters were submitted to Protection One’s stockholders during the fourth quarter of 2005.
PARTII

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Price Information

Our common stock was listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “POI” until the fourth quarter of 2003.
Because our stock was trading below $1.00 (on a pre-reverse stock split basis), we did not meet listing requirements of the New York
Stock Exchange. Since December 4, 2003, our stock has traded on the OTC Bulletin Board. The table below sets forth for each of
the calendar quarters indicated the high and low sales prices per share of our common stock, as reported by the OTC Bulletin Board.
The quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not represent actual
transactions. On February 8, 2005 we effectuated a one-share-for-fifty shares reverse stock split. On February 9, 2005, our common
stock symbol changed from “POIX” to “PONN.”

High (a) Low (a)

2004:

First QUArter .....ccoovvevriecrmvrerieereesreseenenes . £13.00
Second Quarter 9.00
Third Quarter .......cccoervecerinene . 6.00
Fourth Quarter 8.00
2005:

First QUArter ......cccovecvmveriereneeererisenecnnens $28.50 $13.50
Second Quarter 28.75 18.05
Third Quarter ......c.ooeeevvrervvnens 18.10 13.85
Fourth Quarter 17.95 15.80

(a) Stock prices presented give effect to the one-share-for-fifty shares reverse stock split on February 8, 2005.
Dividend Information

Holders of Protection One common stock are entitled to receive only dividends declared by the board of directors from
funds legally available for dividends to stockholders. We did not declare or pay any dividends for the years ending December 31,
2005 or 2004.

The indentures governing the 8.125% senior subordinated notes due in 2009 and the bank credit facility restrict Protection
One Alarm Monitoring’s ability to pay dividends or to make other distributions to its corporate parent. Consequently, these
agreements restrict our ability to declare or pay any dividend on, or make any other distribution in respect of, our capital stock unless
we satisfy the financial and other tests set forth in such agreements.

11




Number of Stockholders
As of March 10, 2006, there were approximately 852 stockholders of record who held shares of our common stock.
Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

The information called for by the item relating to “Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans” is
set forth under that heading in Item 12, “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters” and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Please refer to the restated Selected Financial Data in Item 6 beginning on page 24 of this Annual Report to Stockholders.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Please refer to the restated Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in Item
7 beginning on page 26 of this Annual Report to Stockholders.

ITEM 7A. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK
Our new bank credit facility is a variable rate debt instrument, and as of March 10, 2006, we had borrowings of $233.8
million outstanding. A 100 basis point change in the debt benchmark rate would affect pretax income by approximately $2.3 million.

Interest rate caps purchased in the second quarter of 2005 cap LIBOR (i) for three years at 5% on a $75.0 million tranche of
borrowings and (ii) for five years at 6% on a separate $75.0 million tranche.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Please refer to the restated Financial Statements and Supplementary Data in Item 8 beginning on page 46 of this Annual
Report to Stockholders.

ITEMY9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

There have been no changes in or disagreements with our accountants on any matter of accounting principles or practices,
financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope of procedure during the two most recent fiscal years.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Please refer to the restated Controls and Procedures in Item 9A beginning on page 82 of this Annual Report to Stockholders.
ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

There were no items required to be disclosed in a report on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter that were not reported.

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANTS

Information relating to our directors, nominees for directors and executive officers is set forth under the heading “Election
of Directors” in the Proxy Statement or Information Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2006,

which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than April 30, 2006, and which is incorporated herein by
reference.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information relating to our executive officers and executive compensation is set forth under the heading “Executive
Officers; Executive Compensation and Related Information” in the Proxy Statement or Information Statement relating to the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2006, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than April 30,
2006, and which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information relating to the security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is set forth under the heading
“Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners,” “Security Ownership of Management and Directors” and “Equity Compensation
Plan Information” in the Proxy Statement or Information Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in
2006, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than April 30, 2006, and which is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Information relating to certain relationships and related transactions concerning directors and executive officers is set forth
under the heading “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” in the Proxy Statement or Information Statement relating to the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2006, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than
April 30, 2006, and which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES
Information relating to our principal accountant fees and services is set forth under the heading “Relationship with
Independent Public Accountants” in the Proxy Statement or Information Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to

be held in 2006, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than April 30, 2006, and which is
incorporated herein by reference.
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PART 1V

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(a) 1. The following financial statements are included in Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.”

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency in Assets)

2. The following financial statement schedule is included in Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.”
Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts.

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations of the Commission are not
required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and, therefore, have been omitted.

3. The following documents are filed or furnished as a part of this report:

Exhibit No. ' Exhibit Description
3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, effective as of February 8, 2005 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 3.1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by POI and Monitoring for the year ended December
31, 2004, as amended (the “Fiscal 2004 Form 10-K, as amended”)).

3.2 Certificate of Incorporation of Monitoring, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the
Registration Statement on Form S-3 (Registration Number 333-09401) originally filed by Monitoring and, inter
alia, POI on August 1, 1996 (the “August 1996 Form S-3")).

3.3 By-laws of Protection One, Inc., as amended and restated June 24, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
3.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring for the quarter ended June 30, 2004).

3.4 By-laws of Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., as amended and restated June 24, 2004 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring for the quarter
ended June 30, 2004).

4.1 Indenture dated as of May 17, 1995, among Monitoring, as Issuer, POI, inter alia, as Guarantor, and The First
National Bank of Boston (“FNBB”), as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration
Statement on Form $-4 (Registration No. 33-94684) originally filed by POI and, inter alia, Monitoring on July
18, 1995 (the “1995 Form S-4")).

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of July 26, 1996, among Monitoring, as Issuer, POI, inter alia, as
Guarantor and State Street Bank and Trust Company (“SSBTC”) as successor to FNBB as Trustee
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by POI and Monitoring of
the year ended September 30, 1996 (the “Fiscal 1996 Form 10-K”)).

43 Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 28, 1996, among Monitoring as Issuer, PO] inter alia, as
Guarantor and SSBTC as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Fiscal 1996 Form 10-K)).

4.4 Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of February 14, 2000 among Monitoring as Issuet, POl inter alia, as
Guarantor and SSBTC as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K
filed by POI and Monitoring for the year ended December 31, 2000 (the “Fiscal 2000 Form 10-K™)),

4.5 Indenture, dated as of August 17, 1998, among Monitoring, as issuer, POI as guarantor, and The Bank of New
York, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed by
POI and Monitoring on September 22, 1998).

4.6 Indenture, dated as of December 21, 1998, among Monitoring, as issuer, POI, as guarantor, and The Bank of
New York, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.8 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by POI
and Monitoring for the year ended December 31, 1998 (the “Fiscal 1998 Form 10-K™)).

10.1 Warrant Agreement dated as of May 17, 1995, between POI and The First National Bank of Boston, as Warrant
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10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to the 1995 Form S-4).

1994 Stock Option Plan of POI, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the Fiscal 1996
Form 10-K). ‘

1997 Long-Term Incentive Plan of POI, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Fiscal
2004 Form 10-K, as amended).

2004 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by
POI and Monitoring dated February 8, 2005).

Exchange Agreement dated as of November 12, 2004 by and among the Company, POI Acquisition L.L.C.,
POI Acquisition I, Inc. and Quadrangle Master Limited Funding Ltd (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5
to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring for the quarter ended September 30, 2004).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated December 21, 1998, among Monitoring, POI and various subsidiary
guarantors and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, Chase Securities Inc, First Union Capital Markets,
NationsBanc Montgomery Securities LLC and TD Securities (USA), Inc. (the “Placement Agents”)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Fiscal 1998 Form 10-K).

Notes Registration Rights Agreement dated as of May 17, 1995, among POI, Monitoring, Morgan Stanley &
Co., Incorporated and Montgomery Securities (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the 1995 Form S-4).

Revolving Credit Agreement among Monitoring, borrower, NationsBank, N.A., administrative agent, First
Union National Bank, syndication agent, Toronto Dominion (Texas), Inc., documentation agent, and Lenders
named therein, dated December 21, 1998 (the “Revolving Credit Agreement”) (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.11 to the Fiscal 1998 Form 10-K).

First Amendment to the Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of February 26, 1999 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.12 to the Fiscal 1998 Form 10-K).

Second Amendment of Credit Agreement, effective as of February 29, 2000, between Monitoring and Westar
Industries, Inc., as Administrative Agent and a Lender (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Current
Report on Form 8-K filed by POI and Monitoring dated February 29, 2000).

Third Amendment to the Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of January 2, 2001, between Monitoring and
Westar Industries, Inc., as Administrative Agent and as a Lender (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to
the Fiscal 2000 Form 10-K).

Fourth Amendment to the Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2001, between Monitoring
and Westar Industries, Inc., as Administrative Agent and as a Lender (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.16 to the Fiscal 2000 Form 10-K).

Fifth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of June 30, 2001 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on
Form 8-K filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 15, 2001).

Sixth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of November 1, 2001 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on
Form 8-K filed by POI and Monitoring dated November 14, 2001).

Seventh Amendment to Credit Agreement effective March 25, 2002 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Fiscal 2001
Form 10-K).

Eighth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of June 3, 2002 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 13, 2002).

Ninth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of June 26, 2002 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Quarterly Report
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10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27
10.28
10.29
10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 13, 2002),

Tenth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of July 25, 2002 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated November 14, 2002).

Eleventh Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of August 26, 2002 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated November 14, 2002).

Twelfth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of September 11, 2002 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated November 14, 2002).

Thirteenth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of March 11, 2003 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on
Form 8-K filed by POI and Monitoring dated June 26, 2003).

Fourteenth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of June 20, 2003 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and Westar Industries, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Current Report on
Form 8-K filed by POI and Monitoring dated June 26, 2003).

Fifteenth Amendment of Credit Agreement effective as of March 23, 2004 between Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc. and POI Acquisition, L.L.C. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring dated May 13,2004).

Employment Agreement dated as of April 16, 2001 between Protection One, Inc. and Richard Ginsburg
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by POI and Monitoring
dated May 15, 2001). -

Employment Agreement dated March 18, 2003 between Protection One, Inc. and Richard Ginsburg
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by POI and Monitoring
for the year ended December 31, 2002 (the “Fiscal 2002 Form 10-K”).

Employment Agreement dated March 18, 2003 between Protection One, Inc. and Darius G. Nevin
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to the Fiscal 2002 Form 10-K).

Employment Agreement dated March 18, 2003 between Protection One, Inc. and Peter J. Pefanis (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to the Fiscal 2002 Form 10-K).

Employment Agreement dated March 18, 2003 between Protection One, Inc. and Mack Sands (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.28 to the Fiscal 2002 Form 10-K).

Employment Agreement dated March 18, 2003 between Protection One, Inc. and Steve V. Williams
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 to the Fiscal 2002 Form 10-K).

Letter Agreement dated November 1, 2001 between Westar Industries, Inc. and POI regarding management fee
and financial advisory services (incorporated by reverence to Exhibit 10.23 to the Fiscal 2001 Form 10K).

Outsourcing Agreement between Westar Energy, Inc. and Protection One Data Services, Inc. dated July 1, 2002
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by POI and Monitoring
dated August 13, 2002).

Westar Aviation, Inc. Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of June 5, 2002 by and between Westar Industries,

Inc. and Protection One, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 13, 2002).
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10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41

10.42

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

10.49

Aircraft Reimbursement Agreement dated as of June 5, 2002 between AV ONE, Inc. (f’k/a Westar Aviation,
Inc.) and Westar Industries (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 13, 2002).

Kansas Corporation Commission Order dated November &, 2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated November 14, 2002).

Kansas Corporation Commission Order No. 55 dated December 23, 2002 (filed as Exhibit 99.1 to our
December 30, 2002 Form 8-K).

Limited Stipulation and Agreement dated February 11, 2003, with the Staff of the Kansas Corporation
Commission, Westar Energy, Inc., Westar Industries, Inc., Citizens’ Utility Ratepayer Board, MBIA Insurance
Corporation and the Kansas Industrial Consumers (filed as Exhibit 99.1 to our February 11, 2003 Form 8-K).

. Kansas Corporation Comrmssron Order dated February 10, 2003 (filed as Exhibit 99 1 to our February 14,2003
" Form 8-K).

Partial Stipulation and Agreement dated February 25, 2003, with the Staff of the Kansas Corporation
Commission, Westar Energy, Inc., Westar Industries, Inc. and MBIA Insurance Corporation (filed as Exhibit
99.1 to our February 25, 2003 Form 8-K). .

Kansas Corporation Commission Order No. 62 approving Limited Stipulation and Agreement dated February
14, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.39 to the Fiscal 2002 Form 10-K).

Kansas Corporation Commission Order No. 65 dated March 11, 2003 (filed as Exhibit 99.1 to our March 14,
2003 Form 8-K).

Letter dated March 19, 2003 from J. Eric Griffin of Protection One, Inc. to the Kansas Corporation Commission
accepting the conditions of Kansas Corporation Commission Order No. 65. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.41 to the Fiscal 2002 Form 10-K).

Letter dated March 19, 2003 from J. Eric Griffin of Protection One, Inc. to Martin J. Bregman of Westar
Energy pursuant to Kansas Corporation Commission Order No. 65 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42
to the Fiscal 2002 Form 10-K).

Revolving Credit Facility Standstill Agreement dated as of February 17, 2004, among POI Acquisition, L.L.C.,
Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. and Network Multi-Family Security Corporation
(filed as Exhibit 10.43 to our February 18, 2004 Form 8-K). ‘

Equity Standstill Agreement dated as of February 17, 2004, by and between Protection One, Inc. and POI
Acquisition I, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.44 to our February 18, 2004 Form 8-K).

Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring,
Inc and Richard Ginsburg (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 16, 2004).

Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring,
Inc and Darius G. Nevin (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed
by POI and Monitoring dated August 16, 2004).

Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring,
Inc and Peter J. Pefanis (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed
by POI and Monitoring dated August 16, 2004).

Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring,

Inc and Steve V. Williams (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
filed by POI and Monitoring dated August 16, 2004),
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10.50

10.51

10.52

10.53

10.54

10.55

10.56

10.57

10.58

10.59

10.60

10.61

16.1

21.1

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

322

Stockholders Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005, by and between the Company and Quadrangle
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).
Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005, by and between the Company and Quadrangle
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).

Form of Award Agreement under for Named Executive Officers under 2004 Stock Option Plan (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Current Report on Form §-K dated February §, 2005).

Form of Award Agreement under for Non-Named Executive Officers under 2004 Stock Option Plan

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).

Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of the Current Report on Form §8-K
dated February 8, 2005).

Form of Award Agreement under Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (1ncorporated by reference to Exh1b1t 10. 7 of
the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005). '

Form of Management Stockholder Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.8 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).

Senior Management 2004 Short-Term Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 of
the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8, 2005).

Employment Agreement dated July 23, 2004 between Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring,
Inc and J. Eric Griffin (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.58 to the Fiscal 2004 Form 10-K, as amended).

First Amendment to Employment Agreement dated February 8, 2005 between Protection One, Inc., Protection
One Alarm Monitoring, Inc and J. Eric Griffin (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.59 to the Fiscal 2004
Form 10-K, as amended).

Senior Management 2005 Short-Term Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.60 to the Fiscal
2004 Form 10-K, as amended).

First Amendment to Employment Agreement dated February 8, 2005 between Protection One, Inc., Network
Multi-Family Security Corporation, Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. and Steven V. Williams
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 7, 2005).

Letter from Arthur Andersen LLP to the Securities and Exchange Commission re: Change in Certifying
Accountant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 16 to our Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 30, 2002).

Subsidiaries of POI and Monitoring.

Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP.
Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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The following items included amounts that required restatement subsequent to our discovery of an error
in the calculation of depreciation expense. See “Introduction,” above, for a description of the error and
its subsequent correction.

ITEM 1A: RISK FACTORS

You should read the following risk factors in conjunction with discussions of factors discussed elsewhere in this and other of
our filings with the SEC. These cautionary statements are intended to highlight certain factors that may affect our financial condition
and results of operations and are not meant to be an exhaustive discussion of risks that apply to public companies with broad
operations, such as us.

Quadrangle is our principal stockholder and can exercise a controlling influence over us.

Quadrangle owns approximately 97.1% of our outstanding common stock as of March 10, 2006. Pursuant to a stockholder
agreement with Quadrangle and subject to Quadrangle maintaining a certain threshold of ownership in us, Quadrangle will be able to
direct the election of three of our directors and exercise a controlling influence over our business and affairs, including any
determinations with respect to mergers or other business combinations involving us, appointment of our officers, our acquisition or
disposition of material assets and our incurrence of indebtedness. Similarly, Quadrangle will continue to have the power to

determine matters submitted to a vote of our stockholders without the consent of other stockholders and to take other actions that
might be favorable to Quadrangle, whether or not these actions would be favorable to us or to our stockholders in general.

We have a history of losses, which are likely to continue.
We incurred net losses of $15.6 million in the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, $11.4 million in the

period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, $323.9 million in 2004 and $34.4 million in 2003. These losses reflect the
following, among other factors:

e our customer base and revenues have declined every year since 1999;

o substantial charges incurred by us for amortization of customer accounts;

o awrite down of remaining deferred tax assets in 2004;

e change in control and debt restructuring costs in 2004 and for the period January 1, 20035 through February 8, 2005;
¢ interest incurred on indebtedness;

e expansion of our internal sales and installation efforts; and

e  other charges required to manage operations.

We will continue to incur a substantial amount of interest expense and amortization of customer accounts and we do not
expect to attain profitability in the near future.

Our substantial indebtedness could adversely affect our financial condition.

We have, and will continue to have, a significant amount of indebtedness. As of March 10, 2006, the face value of our total
indebtedness, including capital leases, was approximately $345.2 million. Our level of indebtedness could have important
consequences. For example, it could:

e limit our ability to borrow money or sell stock to fund our working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions and debt
service requirements;

e limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and future business opportunities;
e  make us more vulnerable to a downturn in our business or in the economy or to an increase in interest rates;

e  place us at a disadvantage to some of our competitors, who may be less highly leveraged than us; and
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e  require a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to be used for debt payments, thereby reducing the
availability of our cash flow to fund working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions and other general corporate
purposes.

One or a combination of these factors could adversely affect our financial condition. Subject to restrictions in the indenture
governing our notes and our senior secured credit facility, we may incur additional indebtedness, which could increase the risks

associated with our already substantial indebtedness.

Our business was impacted by Hurricane Katrina and we have incurred and may continue to incur customer losses related to
property damage caused by Hurricane Katrina.

We have lost customers due to property damage caused by Hurricane Katrina in August 2005. In September 2005, we
suspended billing for our customers in the areas most heavily affected by Hurricane Katrina. We are currently attempting to contact
each of these customers to determine if our services will be needed in the future. As of December 31, 2005, Protection One
Monitoring estimated the loss of 3,117 customers, including 379 wholesale customers, and Network Multifamily has estimated the
loss of 1,556 customer accounts. Estimated RMR losses related to these accounts were less than 1% of our total RMR. Our efforts
to contact our customers affected by Hurricane Katrina may not be successful and we may not be able to recapture accounts lost due
to the hurricane. :

Restrictive covenants restrict our ability to operate our business and to pursue our business strategies, and our failure to
comply with these covenants could result in an acceleration of our indebtedness.

Our senior credit facility and the indenture governing our notes contain covenants that restrict our ability to'finance future
operations or capital needs, to respond to changing business and economic conditions or to engage in other transactions or business
activities that may be important to our growth strategy or otherwise important to us. The senior credit facility and the indenture
governing our notes restrict, among other things, our ability to:

¢  incur additional indebtedness or enter into sale and leaseback transactions;

pay dividends or make distributions on our capital stock or certain other restricted payments or investments;

e purchase or redeem stock;

e issue stock of our subsidiaries;

s make investments and extend credit;

*  engage in transactions with affiliates;

e transfer and sell assets;

e effect a consolidation or merger or sell, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of our assets; and
e  create liens on our assets to secure debt.

In addition, our senior credit facility requires us to meet certain financial ratios and to repay outstanding borrowings with
portions of the proceeds we receive from certain sales of property or assets and specified future debt offerings. Our financial results
may be affected by unforeseen adverse events, and we may not be able to meet the financial ratios.

Any breach of the covenants in our senior secured credit facility or the indenture governing our notes could cause a default
under such instruments. If there were an event of default under any of our debt instruments that was not cured or waived, the holders
of the defaulted debt could cause all amounts outstanding with respect to the debt instrument to be due and payable immediately.
Our assets and cash flow may not be sufficient to fully repay borrowings under our outstanding debt instruments if accelerated upon
an event of default. If, as or when required, we are unable to repay, refinance or restructure our indebtedness under, or amend the
covenants contained in, our senior credit facility, the lenders under our senior credit facility could institute foreclosure proceedings
against the assets securing borrowings under the senior credit facility.

We face increasing competition and pricing pressure from other companies in our industry and if we are unable to compete
effectively with these companies, our sales and profitability could be adversely affected.

We compete with a number of major domestic security monitoring services companies, as well as a large number of smaller,
regional competitors. Due to this fierce competition, we have experienced high rates of customer attrition and have been subjected to
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continual and significant pricing pressures. Some of our competitors, either alone or in conjunction with their respective parent
corporate groups, are larger than we are and have greater financial resources, sales, marketing or operational capabilities or brand
recognition than we do. In addition, the innovative nature of our markets may attract new entrants to the field. We may not be able to
compete successfully with the services of other companies, which could result in the loss of customers and, as a result, decreased
revenue and operating results.

The competitive market for the acquisition and creation of accounts may affect our future profitability.

Prior to 2000, we grew very rapidly by acquiring portfolios of alarm monitoring accounts through acquisitions and dealer
purchases. Our current strategy is to reduce the cost of acquiring new accounts by utilizing other customer account acquisition
channels such as our internal sales force augmented by traditional marketing support. The security alarm monitoring industry is
highly competitive and highly fragmented. We compete with several companies that have account acquisition and loan programs for
independent dealers and some of those competitors are larger than we are and have more capital than we do. Increased competition
from other alarm monitoring companies could require us to reduce our prices for installations, decrease the monitoring fees we
charge our customers and take other measures that could reduce our margins. These decreases and other measures could have a
material adverse effect on us.

Loss of customer accounts could materially adversely affect our operations.

We experience the loss of accounts as a result of, among other factors:
e relocation of customers;

e customers’ inability or unwillingness to pay our charges;

¢ adverse financial and economic conditions;

e the customers’ perceptions of value; and

e competition from other alarm service companies.

We may experience the loss of newly acquired or created accounts to the extent we do not integrate or adequately service
those accounts. Because some acquired accounts are prepaid on an annual, semiannual or quarterly basis, customer loss may not
become evident for some time after an acquisition is consummated. During 2005, we experienced a net loss of 17,316 customers, or
a 1.7% decrease in our customer base from January 1, 2005. While our attrition rate is decreasing, we continue to lose customers at a
rate faster than our rate of adding customers. The net loss of customers was the primary cause of our decline in monitoring and
related service revenues of $1.6 million in 2005 and $8.8 million in 2004. We expect losses to exceed additions until the efforts we
are making to acquire new accounts and further reduce our rate of attrition become more successful than they have been to date. Net
losses of customer accounts materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our customer acquisition strategies may not be successful, which would adversely affect our business.

The customer account acquisition strategy we are now employing relies primarily on our internal sales force and forming
marketing alliances. We have changed our acquisition strategy several times over the past few years attempting to decrease the cost
of adding customers and to decrease the rate of attrition from new accounts. While our present strategy resulted in some
improvement in 2005 and 2004, this strategy may not be successful in the future. If the strategy is not successful, our customer base
could continue to decline. If successful, the selling costs related to this strategy will increase our expenses and uses of cash. Failure
to replace customers lost through attrition or increased cash needs to replace those customers could have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition, results of operations and ability to service debt obligations.

We rely on a marketing alliance for the generation of many new accounts.

We have established a marketing relationship to offer monitored security services to the residential, single-family market
and to businesses in 17 of the larger metropolitan markets in the southeastern United States. Approximately 25% of our new
accounts created in 2005 and 20% of our new accounts created in each of 2004 and 2003 were produced from this arrangement.
Termination of this arrangement could have a short term material adverse effect on our ability to generate new customers in this
territory.

Increased adoption of “false alarm” ordinances by local governments may adversely affect our business.
/4 Y 8 y

An increasing number of local governmental authorities have adopted, or are considering the adoption of laws, regulations or
policies aimed at reducing the perceived costs to municipalities of responding to false alarm signals. Such measures could include:
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e requiring permits for the installation and operation of individual alarm systems and the revocation of such permits
following a specified number of false alarms;

e imposing fines on alarm customers or alarm monitoring companies for false alarms;

s imposing limitations on the number of times the police will respond to alarms at a particular location after a specified
number of false alarms;

e requiring further verification of an alarm signal before the police will respond; and
s subjecting alarm monitoring companies to fines or penalties for transmitting false alarms.

Enactment of these measures could adversely affect our future business and operations. In addition, concemn over false alarms in
communities adopting these ordinances could cause a decrease in the timeliness of police response to alarm activations and thereby
decrease the propensity of consumers to purchase or maintain alarm monitoring services.

Increased adoption of statutes and governmental policies purporting to void automatic renewal provisions in our customer
contracts, or purporting to characterize certain of our charges as unlawful, may adversely affect our business.

Our customer contracts typically contain provisions automatically renewing the term of the contract at the end of the initial
term, unless cancellation notice is delivered in accordance with the terms of the contract. If the customer cancels prior to the end of
the contract term, other than in accordance with the contract, we may charge the customer the charges that would have been paid over
the remaining term of the contract, or charge an early cancellation fee.

Several states have adopted, or are considering the adoption of statutes, consumer protection policies or legal precedents
which purport to void the automatic renewal provisions of our customer contracts, or otherwise restrict the charges we can impose
upon contract cancellation. Such initiatives could compel us to increase the length of the initial term of our contracts, and increase
our charges during the initial term, and consequently lead to less demand for our services and increase our attrition. Adverse judicial
determinations regarding these matters could cause us to incur legal exposure to customers against whom such charges have been
imposed, and the risk that certain of our customers may seek to recover such charges through litigation. In addition, the costs of
defending such litigation and enforcement actions could have an adverse effect on us.

Declines in rents, occupancy rates and new construction of multifamily dwellings may affect our sales in this marketplace.

Demand for alarm monitoring services in the Network Multifamily segment is tied to the general health of the multifamily
housing industry. This industry is dependent upon prevailing rent levels and occupancy rates as well as the demand for construction
of new properties. The real estate market in general is cyclical, however, and, in the event of a decline in the market factors
described above, it is likely that demand for our alarm monitoring services to multifamily dwellings would also decline, which could
negatively impact our results of operations.

We could face liability for our failure to respond adequately to alarm activations.

The nature of the services we provide potentially exposes us to greater risks of liability for employee acts or omissions or
system failures than may be inherent in other businesses. In an attempt to reduce this risk, our alarm monitoring agreements and
other agreements pursuant to which we sell our products and services contain provisions limiting our liability to customers and third
parties, However, in the event of litigation with respect to such matters, these limitations may not be enforced. In addition, the costs
of such litigation could have an adverse effect on us.

Future government regulations or other standards could have an adverse effect on our operations.

Our operations are subject to a variety of laws, regulations and licensing requirements of federal, state and local authorities.
In certain jurisdictions, we are required to obtain licenses or permits, to comply with standards governing employee selection and
training and to meet certain standards in the conduct of our business. The loss of such licenses, or the imposition of conditions to the
granting or retention of such licenses, could have an adverse effect on us. In the event that these laws, regulations and/or licensing
requirements change, we may be required to modify our operations or to utilize resources to maintain compliance with such rules and
regulations. In addition, new regulations may be enacted that could have an adverse effect on us,
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The loss of our Underwriters Laboratories listing could negatively impact our competitive position.

All of our alarm monitoring centers are Underwriters Laboratories (“UL”) listed. To obtain and maintain a UL listing, an
alarm monitoring center must be located in a building meeting UL’s structural requirements, have back-up and uninterruptible power
supplies, have secure telephone lines and maintain redundant computer systems. UL conducts periodic reviews of alarm monitoring
centers to ensure compliance with their regulations. Non-compliance could result in a suspension of our UL listing. The loss of our
UL listing could negatively impact our competitive position.

We depend on our relationships with alarm system manufacturers and suppliers. If we are not able to maintain or renew
these alliances, our ability to create new customers and to service our existing account base could be negatively affected.

We currently have agreements with certain alarm system manufacturers and suppliers of hardware for products that we
install in customer locations for new systems and to repair existing systems. We may not be able to maintain or renew our existing
product sourcing arrangements on terms and conditions acceptable to us. If we are unable to maintain or renew our existing
relationships, we may incur additional costs creating new customer arrangements and in servicing existing customers,

We rely on subcontractors in certain markets to install, service and repair alarm systems.

We currently have agreements with various subcontractors in order to timely and efficiently install, service and repair alarm
systems. We may not be able to maintain or renew our subcontractor arrangements on terms and conditions acceptable to us. If we
are unable to maintain or renew our existing subcontractor relationships, we may incur additional costs creating new customer
arrangements and in servicing existing customers and customer satisfaction may suffer, leading to increased attrition. Also, our
reliance on subcontractors increases our costs related to quality assurance and inspections and potentially diminishes our brand
identity with customers.

We rely on technology that may become obsolete, which could require significant capital expenditures.

Our monitoring services depend upon the technology (hardware and software) of security alarm systems. We may be
required to upgrade or implement new technology, which could require significant capital expenditures. We may not be able to
successfully implement new technologies or adapt existing technologies to changing market demands. If we are unable to adapt in
response to changing technologies, market conditions or customer requirements in a timely manner, such inability could adversely
affect our business. ' :

Most of our customers’ alarm systems communicate with our monitoring center via Public Switched Telephone Network
lines, or PSTN lines, provided by an incumbent local exchange carrier, which are losing market share to wireless and Internet-
based means of communication.

The number of PSTN lines provided by incumbent local exchange carriers decreased at about a 6% annual rate in 2005 and
is projected to continue decreasing. While we offer alarm systems that can communicate signals to our central stations using various
wireless and/or Internet-based communication technologies, such solutions are presently more expensive than traditional PSTN-
based alarm communicators. Higher costs might reduce the market for new customers of alarm monitoring services, and the trend
away from PSTN lines to alternatives may mean more existing customers will cancel service with us. In addition, such shifts to
newer communications technologies may increase our costs for personnel training.

We are dependent upon our experienced senior management, who would be difficult to replace.

The success of our business is largely dependent upon the active participation of our executive officers, who have extensive
experience in the industry. As a result, we have entered into employment agreements with each of our executive officers. The loss
of the services of one or more of such officers for any reason may have an adverse effect on our business.

Due to a concentration of accounts in California and Florida, we are susceptible to environmental incidents that may
negatively impact our results of operations.

Almost one-third of our recurring monthly revenue is derived from customers located in California and Florida. A major
earthquake, hurricane or some other environmental disaster in an area of high account concentration for us could disrupt our ability to
serve those customers or render those customers uninterested in continuing to retain us to provide alarm monitoring services.

We have incurred and will continue to incur increased costs as a result of recently enacted securities laws and regulations
relating to corporate governance matters and public disclosure.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the SEC rules implementing that Act have required changes in some of our corporate
governance practices and may require further changes. These new rules and regulations have increased our legal and financial
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compliance costs and have made some activities more difficult, time-consuming or costly. These new rules and regulations could also
make it more difficult for us to attract and retain qualified independent members of our board of directors and qualified members of our
management team.

We are taking steps to comply with the recently enacted laws and regulations in accordance with the deadlines by which
compliance is required, however, our estimate of the amount or timing of additional costs that we may incur to respond by these
deadlines may not be accurate. Furthermore, we may not be able to fully comply with the provisions of Section 404 of the Act regarding
management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and the auditor’s attestation to
and report on both management’s assessment and the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data set forth below should be read in conjunction with Item 7, “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™ and the audited consolidated financial statements and
notes to the financial statements of Protection One, which can be found in Item 8. Due to the impact of the changes resulting from
the push down accounting adjustments described in Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations—Significant Activities—~New Basis of Accounting” below, the statement of operations data presentation
separates our results into two periods: (1) the period prior to the February 8, 2005 consummation of the exchange transaction and (2)
the period beginning after that date utilizing the new basis of accounting. The results are further separated by a heavy black line to
indicate the effective date of the new basis of accounting. Similarly, the current and prior period amounts presented under
consolidated balance sheet data and other operating data are separated by a heavy black line to indicate the application of a new basis
of accounting between the periods presented. All amounts are in thousands, except per share and customer data, unless otherwise
noted.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

February 9 January 1
through through Year Endeds Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, February 8, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2005 (a) 2005 (b) 2004 2003 2002 2001
(As
Restated)(f)
(dollar amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
Statements of operations data
REVENUES 1ovviviemeienerericnrcerceerccniecreinnennin $ 234,481 328,543 $ 269,259 $ 277,085 $ 290,580 $ 332,846
Cost Of TEVENUES ....ooovvvvvieieeieee s 81,059 10,714 101,579 102,205 113,158 119,074
Selling, general and administrative
EXPEIISES . cvnvirsctrennsreresienrrensecerecerseererersennaes 86,014 12,093 104,872 109,261 112,984 126,012
Change in control, restructuring and )
corporate consolidation Costs ......c....oreenn 2,339 5,939 24,382 - - -
Amortization of intangibles and
depreciation EXPense .......cooveeeeerererierienniee 43,742 6,638 78,455 80,252 82,440 195,773
Other charges:
Loss on impairment of customer
accounts (d) ..o - - - -—- 338,104 -
Loss on impairment of goodwill (d) . - --- --- - 103,937
Operating income (10S8) ...ocvvevrvvvrrrrcnnes 21,327 (6,841) . (40,029) (14,633) (460,043) (108,013)
INtErest EXPENSe .....ccoverrvemrevervcrcereenmncannes (30,634) (4,544) (44,398) (40,101) (43,023) (51,737)
Gain (loss) on retirement of debt ............. (6,657) - 47) 19,337 53,043
Other INCOME .....ccoooevvieieieieerces e 688 15 147 2,829 602 125
Loss from continuing operations before
INCOME tAXES ..overiververierereierecereeereienas (15,276) (11,370) (84,327) (51,905) (483,127) (106,582)
Income tax benefit (expense) () .............. (312) (3%5) (239,579 17,494 148,852 21,572
Loss from continuing operations before
accounting Change ...........ocvevcereeriennns (15,588) (11,405) (323,906) (34,411) (334,275) (85,010)
Loss from discontinued operations, net of
AXES ©ovovreemrmsecrceencorieereeensenreeeneeersenseesnens - --- --- (2,967) (1,038)
Cumulative effect of accounting change,
net of taxes
Continuing operations (d) ................. --- --- - --- (541,330) ---
Discontinued operations (d) . - - - --- (2,283) -
NELLOSS oerrrecmrerrernrcerencnicereiercarienes $ (15,588 $ (11,405) $ (323,906) $ (34,411 $  (880,855) $  (86,048)
Net loss from continuing operations
before accounting changes per share of
common Stock (€) v $  (0.86) 3 (580 $ (164.78) $ (17.53) $ (170.46) $ (4031
Weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding (€) ........... 18,198,571 1,965,654 1,965,654 1,962,587 1,961,424 2,109,172
Consolidated baiance sheet data
Working capital deficit .........c.ocovcvvcnnnnn $  (5,067) $ (373,052) $(372,560) $ (148,957) $ (12,071 $ (2,834
Customer accounts, net (a) .. 232,875 170,717 176,155 244,744 312,785 719,679
Goodwill, net (a) .....coc...e. 12,160 41,847 41,847 41,847 41,847 763,449
Total assets (2).....cocovercrremenercnreierienrnene 436,302 457,008 461,044 809,022 837,572 1,748,938
Long term debt, including capital leases,
net of current portion ............cecverrnnne 321,293 110,340 110,340 331,874 547,798 584,115
Total stockholders’ equity (deficiency in
BSSELS).vruveeiieeereeecnre e 8,067 (183,666) (177,609) 146,174 168,147 1,061,776
Other operating data
Number of customers at end of period ..... 1,012,797 1,029,211 1,030,113 1,048,320 1,073,698 1,133,323
Cash flows provided by operations .......... 40,413 3,710 61,814 59,035 43,391 36,811
Cash flows used in investment activities . (24,151) (2,473) (30,369) (27471 (20,943) (7,724)
Cash flows provided by (used in)
financing activities .....c..ccccevervceneene (50,134) - (14,120) 1,865 (24,950) (27,879)

(a) See Item 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Significant Activities—

New Basis of Accounting” for a discussion on push down accounting in 2005 and the adjusted basis of certain assets and

liabilities.

(b) Consolidated balance sheet data and number of customers are as of January 31, 2005.
{c) Loss per share and weighted average number of shares presented give retroactive effect to the one-share-for-fifty shares reverse

stock split on February 8, 2005.

(d) Impairment charges and the cumulative effect of an accounting change are the result of our January 1, 2002 implementation of
SFAS Nos. 142, “Accounting for Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” and 144, “Accounting for the Impairment and Disposal

of Long-Lived Assets.”

(e) See Item 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Ceritical Accounting

Policies—Income Taxes” and Item 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

25




Operations—Liquidity and Capital Resources—T7ax Matters™ for discussion of the 2004 income tax expense related to
establishment of a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets.
(f) See Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Part II, Item 8.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Introduction

In this section we explain our general financial condition and operating results, including:

s what factors affect our business;

s what our earnings and costs were in 2005, 2004 and 2003;

e why these earnings and costs differ from year to year;

e how our earnings and costs affect our overall financial condition;

e what we expect our capital expenditures to be for the years 2006 through 2007,
¢ how we plan to pay for these future capital expenditures; and

s other items that materially‘affect our financial condition, liquidity or earnings.

In February 2005, we completed a one-share-for-fifty-shares reverse stock split of our outstanding shares of common stock.
All prior share and per share amounts included in this report give retroactive effect to the reverse stock split.

As you read this section, please refer to our Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss and
accompanying notes found in Item 8. These statements show our operating results for the period February 9, 2005 through December
31, 2005, January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, and the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. In this section, we analyze
and explain the significant annual changes of specific line items in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive
Loss. We also suggest you read Item 1A, “Risk Factors” which will help your understanding of our financial condition, liquidity and
operations.

As discussed in Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company’s 2005 consolidated financial statements
have been restated. The accompanying management’s discussion and analysis gives effect to the restatement.

Overview

We are a leading national provider of security alarm monitoring services, providing installation, maintenance and electronic
monitoring of alarm systems to single-family residential, commercial, multifamily and wholesale customers. We monitor signals
originating from alarm systems designed to detect burglary, fire, medical, hold-up and environmental conditions, and from access
contro]l and CCTV systems. Most of our monitoring services and a large portion of our maintenance services are governed by multi-
year contracts with our customers. These contracts are typically three to five years in duration for our Protection One Monitoring
segment and five to ten years for our Network Multifamily segment, have automatic annual renewal provisions where permitted and
provide us with RMR.

Our business consists of two primary segments, Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily. Protection One
Monitoring primarily provides residential and commercial electronic security system installations and alarm monitoring services
directly to homeowners and businesses. Protection One Monitoring also provides wholesale alarm monitoring services to
independent alarm companies. Network Multifamily provides electronic security system installation and alarm monitoring services
to owners and managers of apartments, condominiums and other multifamily dwellings. We market our services to these customer
segments through separate internal sales and installation branch networks.

Business Strategy
Our overall goal is to strengthen our leadership position in delivering security monitoring services and related instaliation
services in principal markets across the United States in order to improve our returns on the capital we invest in creating and serving

customers. Specific goals include (i) lowering attrition rates; (ii) reducing acquisition costs for each dollar of RMR created; (iit)
increasing RMR additions, and (iv) increasing the efficiency of our monitoring and service activities. We plan to achieve these
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objectives by building upon our core strengths, including our national branch platform, our improving brand recognition, our internal
sales force model and our highly skilled and experienced management team and workforce.

Significant Activities
Change in Majority Owner

On February 17, 2004, our former majority stockholder, Westar Industries, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Westar
Energy, Inc., which we refer to collectively as Westar, consummated the sale of approximately 87% of our common stock to POI
Acquisition I, Inc., which was formed by Quadrangle Capital Partners LP, Quadrangle Select Partners LP, Quadrangle Capital
Partners-A LP and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd, which we refer to collectively as Quadrangle. The transaction also included the
assignment of Westar’s rights and obligations as the lender under our revolving credit facility to POI Acquisition, L.L.C., which
subsequently assigned one-third of its interest to Quadrangle Master Funding, Ltd.

On November 12, 2004, we entered into a debt-for-equity exchange agreement with Quadrangle that provided for the
principal balance outstanding under the Quadrangle credit facility to be reduced by $120.0 million in exchange for the issuance to
Quadrangle of 16 million shares of our common stock (on a post-reverse stock split basis). The exchange was completed on
February 8, 2005 and was accompanied by a one-share-for-fifty-shares reverse stock split of our common stock. The newly issued
shares, together with shares already owned by Quadrangle, resulted in Quadrangle owning approximately 97.3% of our common
stock.

New Basis of Accounting

As a result of Quadrangle’s increased ownership interest from the February 8, 2005 debt-for-equity exchange, we have
“‘pushed down’’ Quadrangle’s basis to a proportionate amount of our underlying assets and liabilities acquired based on the
estimated fair market values of the assets and liabilities. The “push-down” accounting adjustments did not impact cash flows. The
primary changes to the balance sheet reflect (1) the reduction of deferred customer acquisition costs and revenues, which have been
subsumed into the estimated fair market value adjustment for customer accounts; (2) adjustments to the carrying values of debt to
estimated fair market value (or Quadrangle’s basis in the case of the credit facility); (3) adjustments to historical goodwill to reflect
goodwill arising from the push down accounting adjustments; (4) the recording of a value for our trade names; and (5) an increase to
the equity section from these adjustments. The primary changes to the income statement include (1) the reduction in other revenue
due to a lower level of amortization from the reduced amortizable base of deferred customer acquisition revenues; (2) the reduction
in other costs of revenue and selling expenses due to a lower level of amortization from the reduced amortizable base of deferred
customer acquisition costs; (3) an increase in interest expense due to amortization of debt discounts arising from differences in fair
values and carrying values of our debt instruments; and (4) the reduction in amortization related to the reduction in the amortizable
base of customer accounts.

Due to the impact of the changes resulting from the push down accounting adjustments described above, the income
statement presentation separates our results into two periods: (1) the period prior to the February 8, 2005 consummation of the
exchange transaction and (2) the period beginning after that date utilizing the new basis of accounting. The results are further
separated by a heavy black line to indicate the effective date of the new basis of accounting. Similarly, the current and prior period
amounts reported on the balance sheet and statement of cash flows are separated by a heavy black line to indicate the application of a
new basis of accounting between the periods presented.

Restructuring

We have improved our capital structure through the debt-for-equity exchange with Quadrangle and by refinancing
approximately $242.3 million of debt due in 2005 with the bank credit agreement due 2011 (see “Refinancing” discussion below). In
connection with the restructuring, we retired an aggregate of approximately of $152.9 million which was outstanding on December
31, 2004.

Stockholders Agreement and Composition of Qur Board of Directors. In connection with the restructuring, we also entered
into a stockholders agreement with Quadrangle. The stockholders agreement contains certain agreements with respect to our
corporate governance following the restructuring, including, but not limited to, the composition of our board of directors. The parties
to the stockholders agreement are generally required to use their reasonable best efforts to cause our board of directors to consist of
five members.

In the event POI Acquisition, L.L.C. or its permitted transferees owns less than 25% of our common shares issued and
outstanding as of the restructuring, POI Acquisition, L.L.C. shall have the right to designate one director instead of two. In the event
either POI Acquisition, L.L.C. or Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd owns less than 10% of our common shares issued and outstanding
as of the restructuring, such entity will lose the ability to designate a member to our board of directors. If and for so long as POI
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Acquisition, L.L.C. owns at least 40% of the outstanding shares of our common stock, it shall have the right to elect to increase the
size of the board by one director, which it shall be entitled to designate.

In accordance with the stockholders agreement, we amended our bylaws following the restructuring to prevent us from
voluntarily filing for bankruptcy, merging or consolidating with another entity until February 8, 2007 or from selling all or
substantially all of our assets without the written consent of Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. The stockholders agreement also
includes voting agreements, certain restrictions on the transfer of the our common stock, drag-along rights in favor of POI
Acquisition, L.L.C. and tag-along rights in favor of Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd, all upon customary terms and subject to certain
customary exceptions (including exceptions for certain transfers among affiliates). In addition, the stockholders agreement provides
the Quadrangle parties with the right to participate on a proportional basis in any future equity issuance by us, except for issuances
pursuant to registered public offerings, business combination transactions or officer, employee, director or consultant arrangements.

Registration Rights Agreement. As a condition to the consummation of the debt-for-equity exchange, we entered into a-
registration rights agreement with POI Acquisition, L.L.C. and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. The registration rights agreement
provides, among other things, that we will register, upon notice, shares of our common stock owned by such parties. Under the
registration rights agreement, POI Acquisition, L.L.C. is permitted up to four demand registrations and Quadrangle Master Funding
Ltd is permitted up to two demand registrations, subject to certain conditions described in the agreement. POI Acquisition, L.L.C.
and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd also received piggyback registration rights whereby they shall have the opportunity to register
their securities pursuant to any registration statement we may file in the future, subject to certain conditions. We are also obligated to
pay certain of their expenses pursuant to the registration of their securities under the registration rights agreement.

Repurchase of Outstanding 13.625% Senior Subordinated Discount Notes. In connection with the restructuring and as
required by the indenture governing our outstanding 13.625% senior subordinated discount notes, we also initiated a change of
control repurchase offer at 101% for our approximately $29.9 million of outstanding 13.625% senior subordinated discount notes.
We completed the repurchase of all of these notes on March 11, 2005.

Management Incentive Plan; Retention Bonuses.

As a condition to the completion of the debt-for-equity exchange, we implemented a management incentive plan that
included an equity investment opportunity and stock appreciation rights (SARs) for our senior executive officers and a new stock
option plan.

Equity Investment. As part of the management incentive plan implemented in connection with the restructuring, certain
members of management invested an aggregate of $1.75 million and received an aggregate of 233,334 shares of common stock on a
post-reverse stock split basis. Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin, Pefanis, Williams and Griffin invested $600,000, $500,000, $250,000,
$225,000 and $50,000, respectively, and received 80,000, 66,667, 33,333, 30,000 and 6,667 shares of our common stock,
respectively. The shares were purchased pursuant to a management shareholders’ agreement entered into among the Company,
Quadrangle and the management stockholder. The agreement contains tag-along, drag-along, piggyback registration rights, transfer
restrictions and other provisions.

Stock Appreciation Rights Plan. Pursuant to the management incentive plan, Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin, Pefanis, and
Williams received an aggregate of approximately 798,473, 532,981, 465,111 and 199,618 SARs, respectively, on a post-reverse
stock split basis. The SARs vest and become payable upon the earlier of (1) a qualified sale as defined in the SAR Plan, which
generally means Quadrangle’s sale of at least 60% of its equity interest in us, provided that if the qualified sale is not a permissible
distribution event (as defined in the SAR Plan) the payment will be made, with interest, in connection with a subsequent permissible
distribution event, and (2) February 8, 2011. The exercise price of the SARs is $4.50 and increases by 9% per annum, which we refer
to as the fixed return, compounded annually, beginning on February 8, 2006. If Quadrangle sells less than 60% of its equity interest
in us, the exercise price applicable to an equivalent percentage of management’s SARs would be based on the fixed return through
the date of such sale. Each SAR that vests and becomes payable in connection with a qualified sale will generally entitle the holder
of a SAR to receive the difference between the exercise price and the lesser of (1) the value of the consideration paid for one share of
stock in such qualified sale, or the fair market value of one share of stock if the qualified sale is not a sale to a third party and (2)
$7.50, provided that if a SAR holder’s right to receive stock is converted pursuant to the SAR Plan into a right to receive cash from a
grantor trust that the Company may establish, the amount of cash payable will be credited with interest at 6% per annum,
compounded annually, from the date such conversion is effective until the applicable payment date. Because payment under the plan
will only be made in the event of a qualified sale as defined in the SAR plan, no amounts have been accrued as of December 31,
2005.

2004 Stock Option Plan. The 2004 Stock Option Plan became effective upon the consummation of the debt-for-equity
exchange on February 8, 2005. Under the 2004 Stock Option Plan, certain executive officers and selected management employees
were granted options, which are subject to vesting, exercise and delivery restriction described below, to purchase an aggregate of
1,782,947 shares of common stock, on a post-reverse stock split basis, inciuding 621,035, 388,147, 388,147, 199,618 and 10,000
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options that were granted to Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin, Pefanis, Williams and Griffin, respectively. The options initially granted
under the plan will vest ratably each month during the 48 months after the date of grant, subject to accelerated vesting, in the case of
certain senior executive officers, under certain circumstances following a qualified sale. Under the option agreements applicable to
the options granted, any shares of stock purchased through the exercise of options generally will be issued and delivered to the option
holder, and any net payment that may be due to such holder in accordance with the plan, will be paid to such holder upon the earlier
of: (1) specified dates following the occurrence of certain permissible distribution events (as defined in the SAR Plan) and (2)
February 8, 2011, provided that if an option holder’s right to receive stock is converted pursuant to the plan into a right to receive
cash, the amount of cash payable will be credited with interest at 6% per annum, compounded annually, from the date such
conversion is effective until the applicable payment date.

Retention Bonus Program. Pursuant to the terms of their new employment agreements, Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin, Pefanis,
Williams, and Griffin were each entitled to receive two retention bonuses. We accrued $1.9 million as general and administrative
expense in 2004 and an additional $0.2 million of expense in January 2005 for these retention bonuses. The first retention bonus was
paid on January 5, 2005, and the second was paid in February 2005 upon the completion of the debt-for-equity exchange. Each
retention bonus payment was equal to a specified percentage of each executive officer’s annual base salary at the following rates:
Richard Ginsburg—75.0%, Darius G. Nevin—72.5%, Peter J. Pefanis—67.5%, Steve V. Williams-67.5%, and J. Eric Griffin-50.0%.

Refinancing

On April 18, 2005, we entered into a new credit agreement enabling us to complete a redemption of our 7.375% senior notes
due 2005 for approximately $166.3 million plus accrued interest (approximately $164.3 million aggregate principal amount
outstanding) and repay the Quadrangle credit facility (approximately $78.0 million aggregate principal amount outstanding). The
7.375% senior notes due 2005 and the Quadrangle credit facility each had a maturity date of August 15, 2005. We recorded a loss in
the second quarter of 2005 of approximately $6.1 million associated with this redemption and repayment.

The bank credit agreement provides for a $25.0 million revolving credit facility and a $250.0 million term loan facility. The
revolving credit facility matures in 2010 and the term loan matures in 2011, subject to earlier maturity if we do not refinance our
8.125% senior subordinated notes due 2009 before July 2008. The new revolving credit facility is undrawn as of March 10, 2006.
We intend to use any other proceeds from borrowings under the revolving credit facility, from time to time, for working capital and
general corporate purposes. Letters of credit are also available to us under the bank credit agreement.

Corporate Consolidation

In 2005, we consolidated management and other support functions of our Network Multifamily subsidiary with our
Protection One Monitoring segment. Approximately forty positions were eliminated, including the President, Senior Vice President-
Sales, Senior Vice President-Legal and Vice President-Finance. We accrued approximately $2.3 million for severance and retention
expense related to this consolidation and paid approximately $2.2 million of this amount as of December 31, 2005. Additional
expense of approximately $20.0 thousand was incurred in January 2006 and the remaining accrued amounts were paid at that time.
For more information regarding this consolidation, see our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 7, 2005.

In addition, Network Multifamily has completed a conversion of its billing system to Mastermind, which is the billing
system used by Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. and its general ledger, inventory management, accounts payable and payroll
software to Lawson, which is the same software currently used by Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc.

In December 2005, we moved our commercial monitoring operations from Portland, Maine, to Network Multifamily’s
monitoring facility in Irving, Texas. Approximately twenty-four positions were eliminated related to the consolidation of the
Portland monitoring center.

Other Significant Activities
Net Loss

We incurred a net loss of $15.6 million for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and $11.4 million for
the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005. The net loss in the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005
includes $2.3 million in severance and other costs related to our efforts to consolidate operations with our Network Multifamily
subsidiary. The net loss in the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 includes $5.9 million in charges related to our debt
restructuring. The remaining net loss in both periods reflects a decline in revenue, substantial charges incurred by us for amortization
of customer accounts and interest incurred on indebtedness.
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Industry Metrics
Recurring Monthly Revenue

At various times during each year, we measure all of the monthly revenue we are entitled to receive under contracts with
customers in effect at the end of the period. Our computation of RMR may not be comparable to other similarly titled measures of
other companies, and RMR should not be viewed by investors as an alternative to actual monthly revenue, as determined in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

We had approximately $19.9 million of RMR as of December 31 for each of the years 2005 and 2004 and $20.1 million of
RMR as of December 31, 2003. The slowing rate of RMR decrease is a result of a reduction in the rate of decline of our customer
base. Our customer base reflected a net loss of 17,316 customers during 2005 compared to a net loss of 18,207 customers during
2004 and a net loss of 25,378 customers during 2003. We expect we will continue to lose more accounts than we add until the efforts
we are making to acquire new accounts and to reduce our rate of attrition become more successful than they have been to date. Net
losses of customer accounts materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We believe the presentation of RMR is useful to investors because the measure is used by investors and lenders to value
companies such as ours with recurring revenue streams. Management monitors RMR, among other things, to evaluate our ongoing
performance. The table below reconciles our RMR to revenues reflected on our consolidated statements of operations (information
for the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 was not considered to be material in a comparison of RMR as of fiscal year

end and therefore has not been presented).

February 9 -
December 31 Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(dollar amounts in millions)
RMR at December 31 ..oiviivciiiiiieeecee e creaenea $ 199 $ 199 $ 20.1
Amounts excluded from RMR:
Amortization of deferred revenue ...........coccevrveivivnerecveniennns 0.5 0.8 0.6
Other revenues (a) 1.9 1.7 2.1
Revenues (GAAP basis):
DECEMDET ..o et rs 223 224 22.8
February 9 ~ November 30, 2005 212.2 - ---
January — NOVember ........cvecrmerriireceninnreneercn s eensensenes --- 246.9 2543
Total period FEVEIIUE ......covveervrmeriirerers it $234.5 $269.3 $277.1

(a) Revenues that are not pursuant to monthly contractual billings.

Our RMR includes amounts billable to customers with past due balances that we believe are collectible. We seek to
preserve the revenue stream associated with each customer contract, primarily to maximize our return on the investment we made to
generate each contract. As a result, we actively work to collect amounts owed to us and to retain the customer at the same time. In
some instances, we may allow up to six months to collect past due amounts, while evaluating the ongoing customer relationship.
After we have made every reasonable effort to collect past due balances, we will disconnect the customer and include the loss in

attrition calculations.

The following table identifies RMR by segment and in total for the years indicated.
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Year Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
Protection Protection Protection Network
One Network One Network One Multi-
Monitoring Multi-family  Total Monitoring Multi-family Total Monitoring family Total
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Beginning RMR balance (2) $ 17,1128 2,795% 19,907 $ 17255 $ 2,834 § 20,089 § 18,239 § 2,798 §$21,037
RMR retail additions 1,907 91 1,998 1,729 160 1,889 1,638 225 1,863
RMR retail losses, excluding
Hurricane Katrina (2,085)  (187) (2,272 (2,146) (213)  (2,359) (2,624)  (185) (2,809)
RMR retail losses from
Hurricane Katrina (b) (72) (15) (87) --- --- --- --- --- ---
Price changes and other 270 40 310 222 14 236 42) (4) (46)
Net change in wholesale RMR,
excluding losses from Hurricane
Katrina 19 - 19 52 - 52 44 --- 44
RMR wholesale losses from
Hurricane Katrina (b) {2) === 2) === - -== === i -=-
Ending RMR balance $ 17,149 $ 2,724 $ 19,873 § 17,112 § 2,795 $ 19907 § 17,2558 2,834 §20,089

(a) Beginning RMR balance includes $903, $850 and $806 wholesale customer RMR for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, in
both the Protection One Monitoring segment and in total. Our Network Multifamily segment RMR does not contain

wholesale customers.

®

In September 2005, we suspended billing for our customers in the areas most heavily affected by Hurricane Katrina. We are

currently attempting to contact each of these customers to determine if our services will be needed in the future. As of
December 31, 2005, Protection One Monitoring has estimated the loss of 3,117 customers, including 379 wholesale
customers, and Network Multifamily has estimated the loss of 1,556 customer accounts. Estimated RMR losses related to

these accounts were less than 1% of our total RMR.

The table below reconciles our recurring monthly revenue by segment to revenues reflected in our segment results of
operations (information for the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 was not considered to be material in a comparison
of RMR as of fiscal year end and therefore has not been presented).

February 9 — December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Protection Network Protection = Network Protection Network
One Multi- One Multi- One Multi-
Monitoring family Total Monitoring  family Total Monitering family Total
(dollar amounts in millions)
RMR at December 31 .....ccoouvvnrireenninnnens $17.2 $2.7 $19.9 $17.1 $2.8 $19.9 $17.3 $2.8  $20.1
Amounts excluded from RMR:
Amortization of deferred revenue ............ 0.5 0.0 0.5 0.6 0.2 0.8 0.5 0.1 0.6
Other 1evenues (8) ....ceeevveeceiereeinrennnines 1.6 0.3 1.9 1.6 0.1 1.7 1.8 0.3 2.1
Revenues (GAAP basis):
DECEIMDET .....cvvierierrirereciriarrinereeercarirensiens 19.3 3.0 223 18.3 3.1 224 19.6 32 22.8
February 9 — November 30, 2005 ............ 183.5 28.7 2122 - -- --- --- - ---
January — NOvember .........ccouvurrevrrennnnee. --- - --- 212.2 34.7 246.9 2194 349 254.3
Total period TEVENUE .........cooveceeverrernes $202.8  $31.7 $234.5 $231.5 $37.8  $269.3 $239.0 $38.1 $277.1

{a) Revenues that are not pursuant to monthly contractual billings.

Monitoring and Related Services Margin

In each of the last three years, monitoring and related service revenues comprised over 91% of our total revenues. Asa
result of our declining customer base, these revenues have been decreasing. The rate of revenue decline has slowed, however, while
the gross margin as a percentage of revenues has remained relatively constant. The table below identifies the monitoring and related
services gross margin and gross margin percent for the presented periods.
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2005 Year Ended December 31,

February 9- January 1 -
December 31 February 8 2004 2003
(dollar amounts in thousands)
Monitoring and related services revenues $219,475 $ 26,455 $ 247,498 $ 256,266
Cost of monitoring and related services revenues 62,243 7,400 69,598 73,205
Gross margin $ 157,232 $ 19,055 $ 177,900 $ 183,061
Gross margin % 71.6% 72.0% 71.9% 71.4%
Antrition

Customer attrition has a direct impact on our results of operations since it affects our revenues, amortization expense and
cash flow. We define attrition as a ratio, the numerator of which is the gross number of lost customer accounts for a given period, net
of the adjustments described below, and the denominator of which is the average number of accounts for a given period. In some
instances, we use estimates to derive attrition data. We make adjustments to lost accounts primarily for the net change, either
positive or negative, in our wholesale base. We do not reduce the gross accounts lost during a period by “move in” accounts, which
are accounts where a new customer moves into a home installed with our security system.

Our actual attrition experience shows that the relationship period with any individual customer can vary significantly.
Customers discontinue service with us for a variety of reasons, including relocation, service issues and cost. A portion of the
acquired customer base can be expected to discontinue service every year. Any significant change in the pattern of our historical
attrition experience would have a material effect on our results of operations.

‘We monitor attrition each quarter based on a quarterly annualized and trailing twelve-month basis. This method utilizes
each segment’s average customer account base for the applicable period in measuring attrition. Therefore, in periods of customer

account growth, customer attrition may be understated and in periods of customer account decline, customer attrition may be
overstated.

As defined above, customer attrition by business segment for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 is
summarized below:

Customer Account Attrition
December 31, 2005,

Execluding Hurricane
December 31, 2005 Katrina (a) December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing
Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve
Quarter Month Quarter Month Quarter Month Quarter Month

Protection One

Monitoring (8) .....cocceon... 6.2% 8.3% 7.1% 7.8% 7.8% 8.5% 10.3% 10.5%
Protection One
Monitoring, excluding

wholesale (a).....cc........... 12.3% 13.3% 12.8% 12.8% 12.3% 12.9% 14.6% 14.5%
Network Multifamily ... 3.3% 6.4%(b) 4.5% 5.9%(b) 7.1% 6.4% 6.5% 5.8%
Total Company (a) ........ 5.3% 7.7% 6.3% 7.2% 7.6% 7.8% 9.1% 9.0%

(a) We have estimated the loss of our customers in the areas affected by Hurricane Katrina. As of December 31, 2005, Protection
One Monitoring has estimated the loss of 3,117 customers, including 379 wholesale customers, and Network Multifamily has
estimated the loss of 1,556 customers whose homes or businesses have been damaged beyond repair and will no longer need
our monitoring services. We are currently attempting to contact each customer in the hurricane damaged areas to determine if
our services will be needed in the future.

(b) Attrition results for Network Multifamily exclude the impact on the calculation of our customer base from the conversion of our
billing system to our new technology platform, MAS. Customers are defined differently in the new system and the result was a
decrease in the number of customers in the new system.

Excluding the impact of Hurricane Katrina, our twelve month trailing attrition rate has remained level compared to our 2004 rate
in our Protection One Monitoring segment.
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In the table below we define the denominator the same as above but define the numerator as the gross number of lost customer
accounts for a given period reduced by move-in accounts.

Customer Account Attrition

December 31, 2005,

excluding Hurricane
December 31, 2005 Katrina (a) December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing Annualized Trailing

Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve Fourth Twelve

Quarter Month Quarter Month Quarter Month Quarter Month
Protection One Monitoring 4.5% 6.4% 5.3% 6.0% 6.0% 6.6% 8.5% 8.5%
Protection One
Monitoring, excluding
wholesale 10.0% 10.8% 10.4% 10.3% 10.0% 10.4% 12.3% 11.9%
Network Multifamily 3.3% 6.4%(b) 4.5% 5.9%(b) 7.1% 6.4% 6.5% 5.7%
Total Company 4.1% 6.4% 5.1% 6.0% 6.4% 6.5% 7.8% 7.6%

(a) We have estimated the loss of our customers in the areas affected by Hurricane Katrina. As of December 31, 2005,
Protection One Monitoring has estimated the loss of 3,117 customers, including 379 wholesale customers, and Network
Multifamily has estimated the loss of 1,556 customers whose homes or businesses have been damaged beyond repair and
will no longer need our monitoring services. We are currently attempting to contact each customer in the hurricane
damaged areas to determine if our services will be needed in the future.

(b) Attrition results for Network Multifamily excludes the impact on the calculation of our customer base from the conversion of
our billing system to our new technology platform, MAS. Customers are defined differently in the new system and the result
was a decrease in the number of customers in the new system.

The table below shows the change in our total company customer base including customer additions and attrition from 2005

to 2003:
Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Beginning Balance, January 1, ......cocoocoivinicinninceen, 1,030,113 1,048,320 1,073,698
Customer additions, excluding wholesale ...........c.ooeiiieeenns 63,418 68,687 76,226
Customer losses, excluding wholesale () ......cc.oocoevviveriiercrinn, (90,403) (91,600) (102,853)
Changes in wholesale customer and other adjustments (b) ....... 9,669 4,706 1,249
Ending Balance, December 31, ...ocoooviiiniiiniiicce e 1,012,797 1,030,113 1,048,320

(a) 2005 includes estimated customer losses of 4,294 resulting from Hurricane Katrina.
(b) 2005 includes estimated wholesale customer losses of 379 resulting from Hurricane Katrina.

Sources of Revenue

For both Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily, revenue is primarily generated from providing monitoring
services. Monitoring revenue for residential, commercial and multifamily segments is generated based on contracts that we enter into
with our customers. The typical initial contract term is three to five years for Protection One Monitoring customers and five to ten
years for Network Multifamily customers, with automatic renewal provisions where permitted (the renewal terms are longer in the
case of Network Multifamily). Many of our residential and commercial contracts require us to provide additional services, such as
maintenance services, generating incremental revenue for us. Other revenue consists primarily of sales of burglar alarms, closed
circuit television systems, fire alarms and card access control systems to commercial customers.

Costs of Revenues; Expenses

Monitoring and related services costs generally relate to the cost of providing monitoring service and include the costs of
monitoring, billing, customer service and field operations. Other costs of revenues consist primartly of equipment and labor charges
to install alarm systems, closed circuit television systems, fire alarms and card access control systems sold to our customers.

Selling expenses include employee compensation, benefits and recruiting for our internal sales force, advertising, customer

signage, marketing materials, trade show expense, and amortization of previously deferred selling costs. General and administrative
expenses include lease expenses on office space, computers and other office equipment, telecommunications, costs of debt collection
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efforts, advertising, employee compensation and benefits, professional service fees and other miscellaneous expenses. Amortization
of intangibles and depreciation includes amortization of customer accounts as well as depreciation on property and equipment.

Critical Accounting Policies

QOur discussion and analysis of results of operations and financial condition are based upon our consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
or GAAP. The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We evaluate
our estimates on an on-going basis, including those related to bad debts, inventories, investments, customer accounts, goodwill,
intangible assets, income taxes, contingencies and litigation. We base our estimates on historical experience and on various other
assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments
about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Push Down Accounting

As described in “Significant Activities—~New Basis of Accounting” above, we have “‘pushed down’’ Quadrangle’s basis to a
proportionate amount of our underlying assets and liabilities acquired based on the estimated fair market values of the assets and
liabilities. The “pushed-down” basis at February 8, 2005 was used to value customer accounts, property and equipment, trade name,
goodwill, deferred customer acquisition costs and revenues, debt, additional paid in capital and deficit as of the restructuring.
Additions of assets or liabilities subsequent to February 8, 2005 are initially valued at cost.

Revenue and Expense Recognition

Revenues are recognized when security services are provided. System installation revenues, sales revenues on equipment
upgrades and direct and incremental costs of installations and sales are deferred for residential customers with monitoring service
contracts. For commercial customers and our national account customers, revenue recognition is dependent upon each specific
customer contract. In instances when we pass title to a system, we recognize the associated revenues and costs related to the sale of
the equipment in the period incurred regardless of whether the sale is accompanied by a service agreement. In cases where we retain
title to the system, we defer and amortize revenues and direct costs.

Deferred system and upgrade installation revenues are recognized over the estimated life of the customer utilizing an
accelerated method for our residential and commercial customers and a straight-line method for our Network Multifamily customers.
Deferred costs in excess of deferred revenues are recognized utilizing a straight-line method over the initial contract term, typically
two to three years for residential systems, five years for commercial systems and five to ten years for Network Multifamily systems.
To the extent deferred costs are less than deferred revenues, such costs are recognized over the estimated life of the customer
utilizing the same method as with the related deferred revenues. Therefore, a change in the estimated life of a customer pool would
result in a change in the amount of previously deferred revenue that would be amortized to income but would also result in a similar
change in the amount of previously deferred costs that are amortized to expense. For example, if we had determined as of February
9, 2005 that the estimated life of each pool should be shortened by one year, the amount of previously deferred revenue amortized to
revenue for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 would have increased by approximately $0.4 million. Similarly,
the amount of previously deferred cost of revenues would have increased by $0.4 million resulting in no net impact to gross profit.

The table below reflects the impact of our accounting policy on the respective line items of the Statement of Operations for
the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 and for the years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2003. The “Total amount incurred” line represents the current amount of billings that were made and the
current costs that were incurred for the period. We then subtract the deferral amount and add back the amortization of previous
deferral amounts to determine the amount we report in the Statement of Operations,
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February 9 — December 31, January 1 — February 8, For the Year Ended December 31,

2005 2005 2004 2003
Cost of Cost of Cost of Cost of
Revenues- revenues- Selling Revenues-revenues- Selling  Revenues- revenues Selling Revenues- revenues-  Selling
other other expense other other  expense other -other expense other other expense

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection One
Monitoring segment:
Total amount

incurred $35532 3 42,469 $36359 f § 3265 § 3,663 §$ 3,645 $34,291 $39,207 $33,647 $32494 $37643  $34,439
Amount deferred (24,193) (29,947) (15,309) (2,147)  (2,579) (1,470) (20,698) (25,075) (14,192) (18,145)  (23,320) (14,138)
Amount amortized 3,579 5,623 5,893 798 1,487 1,550 6,496 11,678 11,575 4,474 8,794 8,554

Amount included in
Statement of

Operations $14918 $ 18,145 $26,943 $ 1916 $2571 § 3,725 $20,089 $25810 $31,030 $18,823 $23.117  $28,855
Network Multifamily

segment:

Total amount

incurred 3 167 $ 1,638 8§ 1912 $ (156) § 169 § 237 § 695 % 34218 2287 § 922 § 5262 $ 2,714
Amount deferred (167) (1,579) @7 156 (160) ()] 619) (3,293) (160) (707) (5,007) (358)
Amount amortized 88 612 28 172 734 36 1,596 6,043 338 1,781 5,628 306

Amount included in
Statement of

Operations $ 88 $§ 671 § 1913 $ 172 $ 743 3 264 $ 1672 § 6,171 8 2465 § 199 § 5883 § 2662

Total Company:
Total amount

incurred $ 35,699 § 44,107 § 38,271 $3,109 $3,832 § 3,882 $ 34986 $42,628 $35934 $33416 $42,905 §37,153
Amount deferred (24,360) (31,526) (15,336) (1,991)  (2,739) (1,479) (21,317) (28,368) (14,352) (18,852) (28,327) (14,496)
Amount amortized 3,667 6,235 5,921 970 2,221 1,586 8,092 17,721 11913 6,255 14,422 8,860

Amount reported in
Statement of
Operations $ 15006 § 18816 $28,856 $2,088 $3314 § 3,98 $ 21,761 $31,981 $33,495 §20819 $29,000 $31,517

Valuation of Intangible Assets

As discussed in “—New Basis of Accounting” above, because Quadrangle acquired substantially all of our common stock,
resulting in a new basis of accounting, new values for intangible assets were recorded in the first quarter of 2005 based on estimates
of fair market values. New values were recorded for customer accounts, trade names and goodwill.

Customer accounts were valued by segment based on a combination of (1) the income approach utilizing our projections of
cash flow, operating margins and customer attrition and (2) the market approach based on available industry transaction data
generally expressed as a multiple of recurring monthly revenues. Trade name values were based on the identifiable revenues
associated with each segment and were valued based on the income approach. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price
over the fair value of net assets acquired. Goodwill and trade names are tested for impairment on at least an annual basis or as
circumstances warrant.

Customer accounts are tested on a periodic basis or as circumstances warrant. For purposes of this impairment testing,
goodwill is considered to be directly related to the acquired customer accounts. Factors we consider important that could trigger an
impairment review include the following:

e high levels of customer attrition;
e continuing recurring losses above our expectations; and
e adverse regulatory rulings.

An impairment test of customer accounts would have to be performed when the undiscounted expected future operating cash
flows by asset group, which consists primarily of capitalized customer accounts and related goodwill, is less than the carrying value

of that asset group. An impairment would be recognized if the fair value of the customer accounts is less than the net book value of
the customer accounts.
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We completed our annual impairment testing during the third quarter of 2005 and determined that no impairment of our
non-amortizable intangible assets was required as of July 1, 2005, We also determined that no impairment was required due to the
impact of Hurricane Katrina. No impairment charge was recorded in 2004 or 2003.

Customer Account Amortization

The choice of an amortization life and method is based on our estimates and judgments about the amounts and timing of
expected future revenues from customer accounts and average customer account life. Amortization methods and selected periods
were determined because, in our opinion, they would adequately match amortization cost with anticipated revenue. We periodically
perform lifing studies on our customer accounts to assist us in determining appropriate lives of our customer accounts. These
reviews are performed specifically to evaluate our historic amortization policy in light of the inherent declining revenue curve over
the life of a pool of customer accounts, and our historical attrition experience. Prior to adopting a new basis of accounting as
described in “—~New Basis of Accounting” above, we had identified three distinct pools of customer accounts, as shown in the table
below, each of which had distinct attributes that effected differing attrition characteristics. One of these pools (the acquired
Westinghouse customers) was fully amortized at December 31, 2004. For the Protection One Monitoring pools, the results of the
lifing studies indicated to us that we can expect attrition to be greatest in years one through five of asset life and that a declining
balance (accelerated) method would therefore best match the future amortization cost with the estimated revenue stream from these
customer pools. We switch from the declining balance method to the straight-line method in the year the straight-line method results
in greater amortization expense.

Our amortization rates consider the average estimated remaining life and historical and projected attrition rates. The
amortization method for each customer pool is as follows:

Pool Method

New amortization method (post February 8,2005): .
Protection One Monitoring ) ~_ Ten—year 135% declining balance
Network Multifamily o .. Nine-year straight-line_

Historical amortization method (pre February 9,2005):
Protection One Monitoring:
*  Acquired Westinghouse Customers

'S ... .. FEight-year 120% declining balance

»  Other Customers . Ten-year 135% declining balance

Network Multifamily Nine-year straight-line

We recorded approximately $32.6 million and $5.6 million of customer account amortization for the period February 9,
2005 though December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, respectively. We recorded approximately $68.6
million of customer account amortization in the year ended December 31, 2004. This amount would change if we changed the
estimated life or amortization rate for customer accounts. For example, if we had determined that the estimated remaining life as of
February 9, 2005 of each customer pool should be reduced by one year, the amortization expense would have been approximately
$36.3 million for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005.

Income Taxes

As part of the process of preparing our consolidated financial statements, we are required to estimate our income taxes in
each of the jurisdictions in which we operate. Significant management judgment is required in determining our provision for income
taxes and our deferred tax assets and liabilities. This process involves us estimating our actual current tax exposure together with
assessing temporary differences resulting from differing freatment of items, such as depreciation and amortization, for tax and
accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included within our consolidated
balance sheet. We must then assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets will be recovered. To the extent we believe that
recovery is not likely, we must establish a valuation allowance. In the first quarter of 2004, due to Westar’s sale of its interest in us,
we determined that our deferred tax assets would not be realizable. We recorded a non-cash charge to income in the approximate
amount of $285.9 million to establish a valuation allowance equal to the amount of net deferred tax assets determined not to be
realizable.

We currently do not expect to be in a position to record tax benefits for losses incurred in the future.
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New accounting standards.

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R (revised 2004), “Share-Based
Payment” (“SFAS No. 123R”), which replaces SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” and supersedes
Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” SFAS No. 123R requires
compensation costs related to share-based payment transactions to be recognized in financial statements based on the fair value on
the grant date of the equity or liability instruments used. Compensation cost will be recognized over the period that an employee
provides service for that award, resulting in a decrease in net earnings. We will adopt provisions of this Statement, as amended,
using the modified prospective method beginning in fiscal 2006. Compensation costs will be recognized for awards that are issued
beginning in 2006 and for awards that have been granted prior to December 31, 2005 but have yet to reach the end of the requisite
service period. The amount of expense to be recognized over the remaining service period as of December 31, 2005 is $6.7 million.
We will begin expensing these costs over the shorter of the vesting period or the period from the date of grant to the date the
employee becomes eligible for retirement. Based on currently outstanding options, we expect to record total expense of
approximately $2.1 million during 2006.

In May 20035, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, a replacement of APB Opinion
No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3,” to change the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting
principle. The provisions of the Statement are effective for accounting changes and correction of errors made in fiscal years
beginning after December 21, 2005. This new standard could have a material impact on the Company’s results of operations,
financial position or cash flows if an accounting change or error correction occurs.

Results of Operations
Protection One Consolidated

As a result of the push down accounting adjustments described in “—New Basis of Accounting” above, the activity for the
period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 (the “post-push down” period) is reported under the new basis of accounting
while the activity for the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 (the “pre-push down” period) is reported on the historical
basis of accounting, which was used in 2004 and 2003. For the post-push down period, the primary changes to the income statement
reflect (1) the reduction in amortization related to the reductions to the amount of deferred acquisition costs and deferred acquisition
revenues, (2) an increase in interest expense due to accretion of debt discounts arising from differences in fair values and carrying
values of our debt instruments that existed in the pre-push down period and (3) the reduction in amortization related to the reduction
in the amortizable base of customer accounts. ’

The income statement presentation separates our results into two periods: (1) the peridd prior to the February 8, 2005
consummation of the exchange transaction and (2) the period beginning after that date utilizing the new basis of accounting. The
results are further separated by a heavy black line to indicate the effective date of the new basis of accounting.

For the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, we incurred
consolidated net losses of $15.6 million and $11.4 million, respectively, or losses per share of common stock of $0.86 and §5.80
respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2004, and 2003, we incurred consolidated net losses of $323.9 million and $34.4
million, respectively, or losses per share of common stock of $164.78 and $17.53, respectively. We recorded an operating profit for
the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 of $21.3 million. This operating profit, which is the first in recent history, is
primarily the result of reduced amortization of customer accounts related to the pushdown accounting described in “—New Basis of
Accounting” above, and a reduction in general and administrative expenses. Interest expense of $30.6 million and a loss on
retirement of debt of $6.7 million for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 contributed to the net loss for the post-
push down period. The net loss in the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 includes $5.9 million for change in control
and debt restructuring costs. The loss in 2004 includes net income tax expense of $239.6 million primarily due to a valuation
allowance established on our deferred tax assets and also includes $24.4 million in change in control and debt restructuring
transaction-related costs and $3.5 million in retention bonuses.

Monitoring and related services revenues, which are not impacted by the push down adjustments, decreased slightly (less
than 1%) in 2005 compared to 2004, primarily as a result of a decline in our customer base, but partially offset by price increases
implemented in 2004. Cost of monitoring and related services revenues, which are not impacted by the push down adjustments,
increased slightly (less than 0.1%) in 2005 compared to 2004. Monitoring and related services margin as a percentage of related
revenues remained above 71% in both 2004 and 2005. Interest expense in 2005 decreased primarily due to the debt-for-equity
exchange with Quadrangle and the retirement of other debt in conjunction with our 2005 restructuring. Interest expense in the post-
push down period includes approximately $6.4 million of amortized debt discounts. See “—Restructuring” above for additional
information.
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Protection One Monitoring

We present the table below to show how Protection One Monitoring’s operating results have changed over the periods
presented. Next to each period’s results of operations, we provide the relevant percentage of total revenues so that you can make
comparisons about the relative change in revenues and expenses. As a result of the push down accounting adjustments described in
“—New Basis of Accounting” above, the post-push down and the pre-push down periods in 2005 and the years ended December 31,
2004 and December 31, 2003 information presented in the following tables may not be comparable.

February 9 through January 1 through
December 31, February 8, For the year ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(dollar amounts in thousands)
Revenues
Monitoring and related services ... $187,857 92.6% $ 22,564 92.2% $211,424 91.3% $220,176 92.1%
Other ....ooovvoveeiie e, 14,918 7.4 1,916 7.8 20,089 8.7 18,823 7.9
Total Revenues ............ccc.cooovervnnene 202,775 100.0 24,480 100.0 231,513 100.0 238,999 100.0

Cost of revenues (exclusive of
amortization and depreciation
shown below) :
Monitoring and related services .. 55,498 27.4 6,627 27.1 61,762 26.7 64,803 27.1
Other ..o 18,145 8.9 2,571 10.5 25,810 11.1 23,117 9.7

Total cost of revenues
(exclusive of amortization and

depreciation shown below).......... 73,643 36.3 9,198 37.6 87,572 37.8 87,920 36.8
Operating Expenses
Selling eXpenses ......c.co..ccvevrienees 26,943 13.3 3,725 15.2 31,030 13.4 28,855 12.1
General and administrative
EXPENSES oviiniieereniisesinnieieenie e 48.845 24.1 6,922 28.3 61,096 264 66,611 279
Change in control and debt
restructuring Costs ........ccoomvecns - --- 5,939 24.3 22,839 9.9 - -
Amortization of intangibles and
depreciation expense ................ 37,954 18.7 6,112 24.9 73,560 31.8 75,335 315
Total operating eXpenses .................. 113,742 56.1 22,698 92.7 188,525 81.5 170,801 71.5
Operating profit (10ss) ......ccccoceveeernnne $ 15,390 7.6% $(7,416) (30.3)% $(44,584) (19.3)% $(19,722) 8.3)%

2005 Compared to 2004. We had a net decrease of 4,848 customers in 2005, compared to a net decrease of 12,888
customers in 2004, Our net increase of 11,861 in wholesale customers was exceeded by the net decrease in retail customers,
including those lost due to Hurricane Katrina. The average customer base was 697,179 for 2005 compared to 706,047 for 2004.

‘We expect that the decline in our customer base will continue until the efforts we are making to acquire new accounts and
reduce attrition become more successful than they have been to date. Net losses of customer accounts materially and adversely affect
our financial condition and results of operations. We are currently focused on reducing attrition, developing cost effective marketing
programs and generating positive cash flow. We are also susceptible to macroeconomic downturns that may affect our ability to
retain our customers.

Further analysis of the change in the Protection One Monitoring customer account base is shown in the table below.

2005 2004 2003
Beginning Balance, January 1, ..o, 699,603 712,491 743,786
Customer additions, excluding wholesale ..............occocvrvceirnncnne. 53,974 52,584 51,181
Customer losses, excluding wholesale (@) .....c.ooveeeevceencccininaens (69,620) (70,178) (83,725)
Changes in wholesale customer and other adjustments (b) ............. 10,798 4,706 1,249
Ending Balance, December 31, .......cccocciiiiriinciniincnonncsrennens 694,755 699,603 712,491
Twelve month trailing attrition (C) .....oeeveereeccirieirireeeeecereea e 8.3% 8.5% 10.5%

(a) 2005 includes estimated customer losses of 2,738 resulting from Hurricane Katrina
(b) 2005 includes estimated wholesale customer losses of 379 resulting from Hurricane Katrina.
(¢) Annualized attrition excluding the losses from Hurricane Katrina is 7.8% for 2005.

Monitoring and related service revenues were not impacted by the push down accounting adjustments and decreased less
than 1% in 2005 compared to 2004. We believe our focus on customer retention coupled with price increases in 2004 and 2005 will
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result in a slowdown in the loss of monitoring and related service revenues. These revenues consist primarily of contractual revenue
derived from providing monitoring and maintenance service.

Other revenues include $3.6 million and $0.8 million in amortization of previously deferred revenues for the post-push
down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively, and $6.5 million for 2004. In 2005, we experienced a $3.3 million increase
in commercial lease arrangements in which upfront revenues are deferred and a $1.1 million decrease in outright commercial sale
arrangements which result in immediate revenue recognition. Other revenues are generated from our internal installations of new
alarm systems and consist primarily of sales of burglar alarms, closed circuit television systems, fire alarms and card access control
systems to commercial customers, as well as amortization of previously deferred revenues.

Cost of monitoring and related services revenues were not impacted by the push down accounting adjustments and
increased less than 1% in 2005 compared to 2004. These costs generally relate to the cost of providing monitoring service and
include the costs of monitoring, billing, customer service and field operations. Costs of monitoring and related services revenues as a
percentage of the related revenues increased to 29.5% in 2005 from 29.2% in 2004.

Cost of other revenues include $5.6 million and $1.5 million in amortization of previously deferred customer acquisition
costs for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively, and $11.7 million for 2004. We also experienced a
$0.5 million decrease in cost of other revenues related to the decrease in outright commercial sales in 2005 compared to 2004. Cost
of other revenues consist primarily of equipment and labor charges to install alarm systems, CCTV systems, fire alarms and card
access control systems sold to our customers, as well as amortization of previously deferred customer acquisition costs.

Selling expenses include $5.9 million and $1.5 million in amortization of previously deferred customer acquisition costs for
the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2003, respectively, and $11.6 million for 2004. Other selling expenses have
increased over 2004 levels by approximately $3.4 million due to increases in wages, benefits, commissions and other expenses
related to an increase in the number of salespeople.

General and administrative expenses decreased in 2005, generally due to a $1.6 million reduction in insurance premiums
primarily related to director and officer policies and general and professional liability policies and a $2.1 million reduction in system
charges. As of December 31, 2004 (with respect to human resources software) and February 17, 2005 (with respect to financial
systems software), we no longer incur system processing charges from our former parent company related to our usage of its
software. Insurance premium reductions are a result of our improved financial condition, including the debt restructuring activites,
which was found favorable by insurance markets. The 2005 pre-push down period includes $0.4 million in retention bonus expense
and 2004 includes $2.8 million in retention bonus expense.

Change in control and debt restructuring costs for the 2005 pre-push down period include $5.6 million in fees paid upon
completion of the restructuring as well as legal and other fees related to the debt restructuring. In 2004 we made change of control
payments to executive officers in the amount of $9.5 million, incurred $1.6 million in expenses for the write-off of director and
officer insurance upon the change of control in February 2004, paid $3.5 million to the advisor to our board of directors and incurred
approximately $8.2 million for legal and advisory fees related to the sale and restructuring efforts.

Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense for the post-push down period is based on the newly recorded
values of the customer accounts and fixed assets and their associated estimated remaining lives, which resulted in a decrease of $31.9
million in amortization of customer accounts for 2005. The remaining lives of fixed assets were generally decreased which resulted
in an increase of $2.4 million in depreciation expense in 2005. The customer accounts are amortized over a ten year life on an
accelerated basis while the remaining asset lives for the components of fixed assets have generally been shortened.

2004 Compared to 2003. We had a net decrease of 12,888 customers in 2004, as compared to a net decrease of 31,295
customers in 2003. This decline is the primary reason for the $7.5 million decline in revenues in 2004. The average customer base

was 706,047 for 2004 compared to 728,139 for 2003. Although our net customers decreased for the year, attrition decreased in 2004
compared to 2003 for a variety of reasons including:

e a focus by our sales force on obtaining high quality customers;

¢ anincrease in the investment required by customers to purchase our systems;

e an emphasis on customer service and attrition reduction by branch and monitoring center personnel;
e the passage of time from the end of the dealer program; and

e legal action taken against competitors who illegally solicit our customers.
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Monitoring and related service revenues for 2004 decreased 4.0% compared to 2003. The decrease is primarily due to the
decline in our customer base, which decreased for the reasons discussed above. The rate of decrease in monitoring and related
services revenues slowed compared to the rate of decrease in 2003 of 5.9% primarily due to improvements in attrition rates and
partially due to rate increases for monitoring services. These revenues consist primarily of contractual revenue derived from
providing monitoring and maintenance service.

Other revenues for 2004 increased 6.7% compared to 2003 primarily due to an increase in the amortization of previously
deferred revenues of approximately $2.0 million, partially offset by a reduction in commercial sales of $0.6 million. These revenues
consist primarily of sales of burglar alarms, closed circuit television systems, fire alarms and card access control systems to
commercial customers as well as amortization of previously deferred revenues.

Cost of monitoring and related services revenues for 2004 decreased 4.7% compared to 2003. These costs generally
relate to the cost of providing monitoring service and include the costs of monitoring, billing, customer service and field operations.
The decrease is primarily due to the decline in our customer base, which resulted in a decrease in service expense of $1.9 million and
a decrease in monitoring expense of $1.1 million. Costs of monitoring and related services revenues as a percentage of the related
revenues decreased from 29.4% in 2003 to 29.2% in 2004.

Cost of other revenues for 2004 increased 11.6% compared to 2003. These costs consist primarily of equipment and labor
charges to install alarm systems, CCTV systems, fire alarms and card access control systems sold to our customers and amortization
of installation costs previously deferred. The increase is primarily due to an increase in amortization of deferred customer acquisition
costs of $2.9 million.

Selling expenses for 2004 increased 7.5%. The increase is due to our continued efforts to generate new customers through
an internal sales force by building the necessary sales support. As our internal sales force increases its generation of new customers,
the amount of direct and incremental selling costs that are deferred also increases. These deferred selling costs are amortized to
selling expense over a customer’s initial contract term, typically a two to three year period, which resulted in an aggregate increase of
$3.0 million in amortization of selling expense.

General and administrative expenses for 2004 decreased 8.3% compared to 2003. This decrease is generally the result of
a $2.1 million decrease in premiums to insurance companies related to our director and officer liability policies and a $3.9 million
decrease in administrative and general salaries and related benefit expenses primarily related to a reduction in retention plan expenses
in 2004 and a decrease in medical and dental plan expenses. As a percentage of total revenues, general and administrative expenses
decreased from 27.9% in 2003 to 26.4% in 2004.

Change in control and debt restructuring expenses for 2004 include expenses for legal and financial advisors related to
the sale of us by Westar and debt restructuring expenses incurred subsequent to the sale, as well as change in control payments
resulting from the sale.

Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense for 2004 decreased 2.4% compared to 2003. This decrease reflects
a reduction in customer amortization of $0.1 million and a decrease in depreciation expense of $1.7 million primarily due to a
decrease in the amount of capital purchases from the level of purchases in 1999 and 2000, which assets are becoming fully
depreciated.

Nerwork Multifamily

In August 2005, Network Multifamily and Protection One began efforts to consolidate management and other functions.
Approximately forty positions were eliminated at Network Multifamily, including the President, Senior Vice President-Sales, Senior
Vice President-Legal and Vice President-Finance. Approximately $2.3 million in severance and retention costs were expensed for
the year ended December 31, 2005. In addition, Network Multifamily completed conversion of its billing system to Mastermind,
which is the billing system used by Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. and conversion of its general ledger, inventory
management, accounts payable and payroll software to Lawson, which is the same software currently used by Protection One Alarm
Monitoring, Inc.

The following table provides information for comparison of the Network Multifamily operating results for the periods
presented. Next to each year’s results of operations, we provide the relevant percentage of total revenues so that comparisons about
the relative change in revenues and expenses can be made. As a result of the push down accounting adjustments described in “—
New Basis of Accounting” above, the post-push down period and the pre-push down period in 2005 and the years ended December
31,2004 and December 31, 2003 information presented in the following tables may not be comparable.
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February 9 through January 1 through

December 31, February 8, For the year ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(dollar amounts in thousands)
Revenues
Monitoring and related services .. $31,618 99.7% $3,891 95.8% $36,074 95.6% $36,090 94.8%
Other 88 0.3 172 4.2 1,672 4.4 1,996 5.2

Total Revenues .........ccocoevenennnn 31,706 100.0 4,063 100.0 37,746 100.0 38,086 100.0
Cost of revenues (exclusive of
amortization and depreciation
shown below)

Monitoring and related services .. 6,745 21.3 773 19.0 7,836 20.8 8,402 221

Other ..o.ocoovvviiiceiccceee 671 2.1 743 18.3 6,171 16.3 5,883 154

Total cost of revenues
(exclusive of amortization and

depreciation shown below)........... 7,416 234 1,516 373 14,007 37.1 14,285 37.5
Operating Expenses

Selling eXpenses .........coceevveveerienee 1,913 6.0 264 6.5 2,465 6.5 2,662 7.0

General and administrative

EXPENSES  .ovieierineiiarireeereneereireenens 8,313 26.2 1,182 29.1 10,281 27.2 11,133 292

Change in control and debt

restructuring Costs ......o.ccoeecrencns - --- - - 1,543 4.1 -—-

Corporate consolidation costs ..... 2,339 7.4 - - - - - ---

Amortization of intangibles and

depreciation eXpense .........c.....c.. 5,788 18.3 526 12.9 4,895 13.0 4917 12.9

Total operating expenses ............. 18,353 57.9 1,972 48.5 19,184 - 50.8 18,712 49.1
Operating inCome ..........c.ooeveevvrerrrenas $ 5,937 18.7% $ 575 14.2% $ 4,555 12.1% $ 5,089 13.4%

2005 Compared to 2004. We had a net decrease of 12,468 customers in 2005 compared to a net decrease of 5,319 customers
in 2004. This decrease is due primarily to fewer customer additions. Demand for our services from owners and managers of
multifamily properties has been negatively affected by the increasing preference of occupants of multifamily units to subscribe only for
cellular telephone services and not for traditional telephone service, which our alarm systems have historically used to transport alarm
signals to our monitoring center. We are marketing a new product which will allow monitoring of multifamily units without a landline
in each unit, which we believe will improve the rate of site additions. The “Conversion Adjustments” line item reflects the impact of the
2005 conversion of our billing system to our new technology platform, MAS. Customers are defined differently in the new system and
the result was a decrease in the number of customers in the new system. The average customer base was 324,276 for 2005 compared to
333,170 for 2004. The change in Network Multifamily’s customer base for the period is shown below.

2005 2004 2003
Beginning Balance, January 1 , 330,510 335,829 329,912
Additions ........ccocooeeiiiiniiieene 9,444 16,103 25,045
Customer 108S€S (8) .ecvecveeirrreireerierrreeieerees (20,783) (21,422) (19,128)
Conversion adjustments .........cccocveveerverreecrennens (1,129) - -
Ending Balance, December 31, ... 318,042 330,510 335,829
Twelve month trailing attrition (b) .......ccoovenene. 6.4% 6.4% 5.8%

(a) 2005 includes estimated customer losses of 1,556 resulting from Hurricane Katrina.
(b) Annualized attrition excluding the losses from Hurricane Katrina is 5.9% for 2005.

Monitoring and related services revenue were not impacted by the push down accounting adjustments and decreased
1.6% in 2005 compared to 2004. These revenues consist primarily of contractual revenue derived from providing monitoring and
maintenance service. The decline was due to the decrease in the customer base and a decrease in repair billings.

Other revenues include $0.1 million and $0.2 million in amortization of previously deferred revenues for the post-push
down and pre-push down periods in 2003, respectively, and $1.6 million for 2004. These revenues consist primarily of amortization
of previously deferred revenues associated with the sale of alarm systems and revenues from the sale of access control systems.

Cost of monitoring and related service revenues were not impacted by the push down accounting adjustments and
generally relate to the cost of providing monitoring service and include the costs of monitoring, billing, customer service and field
operations. These costs decreased approximately 4.1% in 2005 compared to 2004. Cost of monitoring and related services revenues
as a percentage of the related revenues decreased to 21.2% in 2005 from 21.7% in 2004.
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Cost of other revenues includes $0.6 million and $0.7 million in amortization of previously deferred customer acquisition
for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively, and $6.0 million for 2004. These costs also include the
costs to install access control systems.

Selling expenses includes approximately $28.0 thousand and $36.0 thousand in amortization of previously deferred
customer acquisition costs for the post-push down and pre-push down periods in 2005, respectively, and $0.3 million for 2004. Other
selling expenses in 2005 remained consistent with 2004 expenses.

General and administrative expenses decreased in 2005 generally due to consolidation efforts described above.

Change in control and debt restructuring expenses for 2004 include change in control payments made as a result of the
sale by Westar.

Corporate consolidation costs for the post-push down period in 2005 include severance and retention payments expense
for those employees whose responsibilities were consolidated into the parent company.

Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense for the post-push down period is based on the newly recorded
values of the customer accounts and fixed assets and their associated estimated remaining lives. The customer accounts are
amortized over a nine year life on a straight-line basis, while the remaining asset lives for the components of fixed assets have
generally been shortened.

2004 Compared to 2003. We had a net decrease of 5,319 customers in 2004 compared to a net increase of 5,917 customers
in 2003. The decrease in 2004 is primarily due to a reduction of added accounts of 8,942 or a 36% decrease from 2003 added
accounts, which we attribute to a downturn in the multifamily industry and to the uncertainty of our restructuring efforts in 2004.
The average customer base was 333,170 for 2004 compared to 332,871 for 2003.

Monitoring and related services revenue for 2004 remained consistent with 2003. These revenues consist primarily of
contractual revenue derived from providing monitoring and maintenance service. A $0.4 million decrease in repair billings was
offset by an increase in contract buyouts of $0.3 million and an increase in RMR related to the slightly higher average customer base
in 2004.

Other revenues for 2004 decreased 16.2% compared to 2003 primarily due to a $0.2 million decrease in the amortization of
previously deferred revenue and a $0.1 million decrease in access control system sales revenue. These revenues consist primarily of
amortization of previously deferred revenues associated with the sale of alarm systems and revenues from the sale of access control
systems.

Cost of monitoring and related service revenues for 2004 decreased 6.7% compared to 2003. These costs generally relate
to the cost of providing monitoring service and include the costs of monitoring, customer service and field operations. This decrease
is the result of reduced field service costs of $0.5 million and lower employment costs of $0.1 million related to an employee
retention plan in 2003. Cost of monitoring and related services revenues as a percentage of the related revenues decreased to 21.7%
in 2004 from 23.3% in 2003,

Cost of other revenues for 2004 increased 4.9% compared to 2003, These costs consist primarily of amortization of
installation costs previously deferred and the costs to install access control systems. The costs increased primarily due to an increase
of $0.4 million in amortization of deferred customer acquisition costs, partially offset by a $0.1 million decrease in access control
system installation costs.

Selling expenses for 2004 decreased 7.4% compared to 2003. This decrease is the result of a $0.2 million decline in
employment costs related to an employee retention plan in 2003 and reduced advertising costs of $0.1 million.

General and administrative expenses for 2004 decreased 7.7% compared to 2003. This decrease is primarily due to a $1.0
million decrease in management fees allocated from Protection One, lower legal costs of $0.3 million and reduced telecom costs of
$0.2 million. These decreases were partially offset by increased liability insurance costs of $0.5 million. As a percentage of total
revenues, general and administrative expenses decreased to 27.2% in 2004 from 29.2% in 2003.

Change in control and debt restructuring expenses for 2004 include change in control payments made as a result of the
sale by Westar.

Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense for 2004 remained consistent with 2003.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

We have improved our capital structure by reducing the face amount of outstanding debt by $161.3 million to $344.2
million at December 31, 2005 from $505.5 million at December 31, 2004, primarily through a $120 million debt-for-equity exchange
with Quadrangle. We expect to generate operating cash flows in excess of that required for operations and for required principal and
interest payments.

On April 18, 2005, we entered into a new credit agreement, which enabled us to redeem our 7.375% senior notes due 2005
for approximately $166.3 million plus accrued interest (approximately $164.3 million aggregate principal amount outstanding) and
repay the Quadrangle credit facility (approximately $78.0 million aggregate principal amount outstanding). The 7.375% senior notes
and the Quadrangle credit facility would have matured on August 15, 2005. The bank credit facility provides for a $25.0 million
revolving credit facility and a $250.0 million term loan facility. The revolving credit facility matures in 2010 and the term loan
matures in 2011, subject to earlier maturity if we do not refinance our 8.125% senior subordinated notes due 2009 before July 2008.
The new revolving credit facility is undrawn as of March 10, 2006 and approximately $24.0 million remains available after reducing
total availability by approximately $1.0 million for outstanding letters of credit. We intend to use any other proceeds from
borrowings under the revolving credit facility, from time to time, for working capital and general corporate purposes. Letters of
credit are also available under the bank credit agreement.

In an effort to limit our exposure to interest rate risk on our variable rate bank credit facility, we purchased interest rate caps
in the aggregate amount of $0.9 million during the second quarter of 2005. Our objective is to protect against increases in interest
expense caused by fluctuation in LIBOR. One interest rate cap provides protection on a $75 million tranche of our long term debt
over a five-year period if LIBOR exceeds 6%. A second interest rate cap provides protection on a separate $75 million tranche of our
long term debt over a three-year period if LIBOR exceeds 5%.

Our long-term debt instruments contain restrictions based on “EBITDA.” EBITDA is generally derived by adding to
income (loss) before income taxes, interest expense, depreciation expense and amortization expense. However, under the indenture
related to our 8.125% senior subordinated notes and our bank credit facility various and numerous additional adjustments to
EBITDA are sometimes required.

The bank credit facility and the indenture relating to our 8.125% senior subordinated notes contain the following financial
tests that must be satisfied in order for us to incur additional indebtedness, pay dividends, make loans or advances and sell assets.

Debt Instrument Financial Covenant and Current Test

Bank Credit Facility Consolidated total debt on last day of
period/consolidated EBITDA for most recent
four fiscal quarters less than 5.25 to 1.0

Consolidated EBITDA for most recent four
fiscal quarters/consolidated interest expense for
most recent four fiscal quarters greater than
23510 1.0

" Senior Subordinated Notes " Current fiscal quarter EBITDA/current fiscal
quarter interest expense greater than 2.25 to 1.0

At December 31, 2005, we were in compliance with the financial covenants and tests.

These debt instruments also restrict our ability to pay dividends to stockholders, but do not otherwise restrict our ability to
fund cash obligations.

Cash Flow

Operating Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2005. Our operating activities provided net cash flows of $40.4
million and $3.7 million for the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February &, 2005,
respectively. Our operating activities provided net cash flows of $61.8 and $59.0 million in 2004 and 2003, respectively. The
decrease in cash flows from operating activities in 2005 compared to 2004 and 2003 is primarily related to the termination of the tax
sharing agreement with Westar partially offset by a reduction of cash interest expense and a decrease in change in control, debt
restructuring, retention and corporate consolidation costs. We received $45.9 million in cash from Westar under the tax sharing
settlement in 2004 and $20.0 million in tax sharing payments in 2003. Cash interest expense was $25.2 and $6.5 million for the
periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, respectively, compared to
$45.0 million and $41.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. We made corporate consolidation,
change in control, debt restructuring and retention and severance payments of $2.3 million and $9.1 million for the periods February
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9 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, respectively, compared to $25.1 million and $5.1
million for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Investing Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2005. We used a net $24.2 million and $2.5 million for our
investing activities in the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005,
respectively. We invested a net $22.5 million in cash to install and acquire new accounts, invested $5.7 million to acquire fixed assets,
invested $0.8 million in non-monitored leased equipment, increased restricted cash by $0.6 million and we received an aggregate $5.4
million from the disposition of marketable securities and other assets and from the redemption of preferred stock in the period February
9, 2005 through December 31, 2005. We invested a net $2.2 million in cash to install and acquire new accounts and $0.3 million to
acquire fixed assets in the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005. We used a net $30.4 million for our investing activities in
2004. Proceeds from the sale of other assets provided cash of $0.4 million. We invested a net $21.4 million in cash to install and
acquire new accounts and $9.3 million to acquire fixed assets. In 2003, we invested a net $24.3 million in cash to install and
acquire new accounts and $7.4 million to acquire fixed assets. The sale of AV ONE to Westar in 2003 provided $1.4 million and the
sale of other assets provided $2.9 million.

Financing Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2005. Financing activities used a net $50.1 million in cash in the
period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005. In the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, we used $293.7
million to retire debt, $7.2 million for debt and stock issuance costs and $0.9 million for interest rate caps. We received $250.0 million
for the new bank credit facility and $1.8 million in proceeds from the sale of common stock in the period February 9, 2005 through
December 31, 2005. Financing activities used net cash flows of $14.1 million in 2004, primarily to retire $14.5 million of our
outstanding debt. In 2003, we received $11.9 million for the sale of parent securities that were held as treasury and $0.5 million for
the sale of our Protection One Europe trademark rights and made payments of $10.2 million on long-term debt.

Capital Expenditures. We made capital expenditures of approximately $31.4 million in 2005. Of such amount, we
invested approximately $24.7 million in customer acquisition costs, $0.8 million in non-monitored leased equipment and $5.9 million
for fixed assets. Assuming we have available funds, capital expenditures for 2006 and 2007 are expected to be approximately $36.4
million and $38.2 million, respectively, of which approximately $28.3 million and $31.2 million, respectively, would be used for
customer acquisition costs, with the balance to be used for fixed assets. These estimates are prepared for planning purposes and are
revised from time to time. Actual expenditures for these and other items not presently anticipated may vary materially from these
estimates during the course of the years presented.

Tax Matters. Due to Westar’s sale of its interests in us in the first quarter of 2004 we are no longer entitled to receive tax
sharing payments from Westar. We determined that most of our deferred tax assets would not be realizable, and we recorded a non-
cash charge to income in the first quarter of 2004 in the approximate amount of $285.9 million to establish a valuation allowance

equal to the amount of net deferred tax assets determined not to be realizable. We currently do not expect to be in a position to
record tax benefits for losses incurred in the future.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We had no off-balance sheet arrangements at December 31, 2005, other than as discussed below.

Material Commitments

We have the following future, material, long-term commitments as of December 31, 2005:
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Payment Due by Period

Less

than 1 More than
At December 31, 2005: Total year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Contractual Obligations (dollar amounts in thousands)
Long-Term Debt Obligations (a) ... $ 344,162 $2,356 $231,466 § 110,340 $ -
Interest Obligations on Long-Term
Debt (2).oviiireeeierire e 74,050 26,164 43,403 4,483 -
Operating Leases Obligations......... 16,188 4,967 7,005 3,097 1,119
Purchase Obligations (b) ............... 11,250 3,750 7,500 - -
Total (€)oo, $ 445,650 $37,237 $289,374 $ 117,920 $ 1,119

(a) Assumes (i) payment of 8.125% senior subordinated notes at contractual maturity date of January 15, 2009; and (ii) bank credit
facility subject to early maturity date of June 30, 2008. Interest rate used to calculate interest obligation on variable rate bank
credit facility is the weighted average rate at December 31, 2005.

(b) Contract tariff for telecommunication services.
(c) We have a capital lease arrangement with GE Fleet Services for vehicles delivered in February 2006. Payments under the capital

lease provisions for the vehicles planned for delivery in 2006 are expected to be $0.2 million in 2006 and $0.3 million in each of
the years 2007, 2008, and 2009. These expected payments are not included in the above total contractual obligations at December

31, 2008.

The table below shows our total commercial commitments and the expected expiration per period:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

At December 31, 2005;
Total 2006 2007-2008 2009-2010 Thereafter
Other Commercial Commitments (dollar amounts in thousands)
Standby letters of credit .........cevveneen. 1,024 1,024 - - -
Total commercial commitments .... $ 1,024 $ 1,024 $§ -- $ - $ ---
Credit Ratings

As of March 10, 2006, our public debt was rated as follows:

8.125% Senior

Bank Credit Subordinated
Facility Notes Due 2009 Outlook
S &P B+ B- Negative
MOOAY S coveieriieeeeceeece et B2 Caal Stable
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders of Protection One, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Protection One, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive loss, stockholders’ equity
(deficiency in assets) and cash flows for each of the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005
through February 8, 2005 and each of the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. Our audits also included the consolidated
financial statement schedule listed in Item 15(a)2. These consolidated financial statements and the consolidated financial
statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements and the consolidated financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of
its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but riot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Protection One, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 and each of
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 17, the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2005 and for the period February 9, 2005
through December 31, 2005 have been restated.
DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Kansas City, Missouri
March 16, 2006 (April 10, 2006 as to the effects of the restatement discussed in Note 17)
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except for per share amounts)

December 31,

2005 2004
ASSETS
- ) (As Restated,
See Note 17)
Current assets:

Cash and cash €QUIVALEIIES ...o.ioiiiiiiie ettt e eb bbb e ra e s e $ 19,893 $ 52,528

RESIIICTEA CASN 1.ttt et et et saa st e s s et esh e s e e e reaa st sk e s s et seaarneeaeas - 926

Receivables, net ........ 29,861 24219

Inventories, net ......... 4,466 5,228

Prepaid expenses ........ccoocceiennnn 3,183 5,793

Other miscellaneous receivables..... 111 5,494

1611173 S OO TS U SO U RP PP 3,072 2,375

TOtAl CUITEINE ASSEES 1ovviievreiiiieiiieireee st e eeeeerr e et teeetessate e beeessesatessaeeesbeeesseaassebesassesnsesanesereneessssessnbeesnsaran 60,586 96,563
Restricted cash .....coocoeeviirienenn, e eheebe teseeeete et et ereeterh Rt e ekt eh et b ebe et ban e eseeaan e naees e s R e neasateebea 1,597 -
Property and qQUIPIMENL, TIEE .....viiiiiriiiieeireeiieee et e et e s e et rrrreete e sasseceenaecenrnassteratssntensbenaseensusessneessnsnresanns 21,553 31,152
CUSTOIMIET ACCOUNTES, TIEL ...euviieuieriiveeeiriicrtertrserteasraesseesasserasressaeestseesssassessssasssssnsessaseessssasssssnesessesssnsenissenessssenssens 232,875 176,155
GOOAWILL ..ottt ettt ete st ete b s se st abaeaeebe et et aasersetesesseessara et s e bent e benseer et e beaterasberes 12,160 41,847
Trade name ................. O OO OSSO OO RO PO TP 25,812 -
Deferred customer acqUISItION COSIS ....ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e e e ean e 73,198 107,310
OTRNET .ttt sttt et et b e e st et a4 e h s s ekt e E SRS s et h e aa Rt eh ket e b benser s ate et en s 8,521 8,017
TOLAL ASSELS oevvereieiivieesietereeteetsereteeress et et sttsseeae st e sbeeaesbees e s ae s e b et s e e s er e ers et eheae et e ebeereaRa e e bere e s et s e he et b rreteene et s enes $ 436,302 $ 461,044

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIENCY IN ASSETS)
Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt, including $201,000 due to related party in 2004 $2,356 $395,417

ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...oviiiiiiiiiiiiiie ittt et ereanie 2,726 2,266

ACCTUE HADIITIES .vievviiveriiiiricreree ettt sttt e e e e et ceate s e ntaesbessseneensansesreeas 24,100 37,088

Due to related parties ... BRSO UO PP SURO TP 335

Deferred revenue .......... et ettt o et ettt s nets e et et r et s rateasin et ensrennen 36,471 34,017

Total CUITENE HADIITIES ..ooviiicii ettt ev e e e e et e et eete e e sae s s et e eteeeeat st e saeesnbeaseesereene 65,653 469,123
Long-term debt, net of CUITENt POTTIOI ....eceuiiiirieeiiriiireci ettt ettt e bbb es e s 321,293 110,340
Deferred customer acquisition revenue 39,873 57,433
OhEr LHADILITIES 1..vvviiivecereriecteiitirie et ee ettt e ce e et e e e s o e e e e e e e sab et s e e b e s ebsehes ket eesbeassssmessetsb e e benseennan 1,416 1,757
TOLAl LAADIIITIES ..cviivevieerivieiereereeserteireeetesbeae e teas s sbessseue s e ebeases b abeasesaesse e et e ebaste seemt et eebeesesbeseesbascembansarseneesenresnens 428,235 638,653
Commitments and contingencies (see Note 13)

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $.10 par value, 5,000,000 shares aUthorized ... e - -
Common stock, $.01 par value, 150,000,000 shares authorized,

18,198,571 shares issued at December 31, 2005 and 2,562,512 shares issued at December 31, 2004 ........ 182 26
Additional paid-in CAPILAL .......oceioreiiireirii ettt ettt et e er e e bttt et aner e renensene 159,939 1,380,728
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) ... (107) 162
DIEEUCHE . vvvoveee s seeseesseeeeessseeeeeese s ee s eee s ee s e st ee e eeseee e ee s ese st et ee e e see e e s e et eet e eree et s es s eer e eneees (151,947) (1,523,913)
Treasury stock, at cost, 596,858 shares at December 31, 2004 ... --- (34,612)

Total stockholders’ equity (deficiency in assets) 8,067 (177,609)
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency in Assets) $ 436,302 $ 461,044

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except for per share amounts)

February 9 - January 1 -
December 31, February 8, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(As Restated,
See Note 17)
Revenues:
Monitoring and related Services .....c...oovcieriiene i $219,475 $ 26,455 $ 247,498 $ 256,266
OURET ..ottt ettt et e s 15,006 2,088 21,761 20,819
TOAl FEVEIUES .v.iiveerieieeeir et err e et cra e e raear e sraeeseeseee s 234,481 28,543 269,259 277,085
Cost of revenues (exclusive of amortization and depreciation shown
below):
Monitoring and related SEIVICES .........ccoovuiiviririieceieieeereeee e 62,243 7,400 69,598 73,205
OBHET <ttt bt bt et en e 18,816 3,314 31,981 29,000
Total cost of revenues (exclusive of amortization and depreciation
SHOW DEIOW).....viiiciiiiiiiei sttt sn e et b et e ebeata s e rnsarbens 81,059 10,714 101,579 102,205
Operating expenses:
SELHINE <ottt 28,856 3,989 33,495 31,517
General and administrative 57,158 8,104 71,377 77,744
Change in control and debt restructuring Costs .........cccovvieimnecinrnenenns - 5,939 24,382 -
Corporate consolidation COSES .......vcvririirrereeiiieieriiiee s 2,339 --- ---
Amortization and depreciation .............cocoviiivenieeniin e 43,742 6,638 78,455 80,252
Total OPErating EXPEISES .....c.ccovrveiiiiriiireiiiiieicetrteis et et erees s sneieenens 132,095 24,670 207,709 189,513
Operating income (loss) 21,327 (6,841) (40,029) (14,633)
Other expense (income):
IDTETESE EXPEISE .ueiriieiieriiieiiiireiiertie et rie e sre b ae e arae e neseson 28,683 2,602 26,316 25,087
Related party IMEErESt .....ooovrereeiiir e et snien e 1,951 1,942 18,082 15,014
Loss on retirement of debt .......c.oceviiviiniiiicie e 6,657 --- 47 -~
OFHET oiiiiir et ettt e s e (688) (15) (147) (2,829)
Total Other EXPEISE.....oreeivrriiie ettt ea et see e, 36,603 4,529 44,298 37,272
Loss before INCOME LAXES ..oviviuvrcrerreeeieieeciar s sieeeerencnns (15,276) (11,370) (84,327) (51,905)
Income tax (expense) DENETIt ...o.vceciiiiiiiieiieee et (312) (35) (239,579) 17,494
NEELOSS -eevrierrerririesreee sttt et bbb ca s bt saeben e betns s ebatrasns $(15,588) $(11,405) $(323,906) $(34,411)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Reclassification adjustment for realized gain on marketable
SECULTHIES 1uvvveereviuencreirere ettt e et stene e b et s et basss bt e anae e e enens (162) ~-- ---
Unrealized gain on marketable securities ... - - 84 78
Unrealized 10ss on Interest rate Cap .....co..oeveevieriseereriresieeseersieeeiene s (107 --- ---
COMPIERENSIVE 10SS ...ocveiviviiiiiriieiiiriiee e re et oo s b ereetesaen s er et e $ (15,857) $(11,405) $(323,822) $(34,333)
Basic and diluted per share information:
Net 10ss per common Share .........co.oocovviveiiie i, $  (0.86) $ (5.80) $ (164.78) $§ (1753

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

February 9 — January 1 -
December 31, February 8, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(As Restated,
Cash flows from operating activities: See Note 17)
INEE LOSS 1.ttt st etete sttt ss et st eas s s e s et e et enee s sn e ehean $ (15,588) $ (11,403) $ (323,906) $(34,411)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Loss on retirement of debt .....ovviviiiiiviiiii e 6,657 - 47 -—-
Senior notes received in tax sharing settlement ..............cccocvreernnnnns --- - (26,640) -—-
(Gain) loss on sale 0f ASSELS ...oevvverrieereneeirr e (766) 8 (93) (2,092)
Amortization and depreciation ......c..c.oevevervciireenicer e 43,742 6,638 78,455 80,252
Amortization of debt costs, discounts and premivm ............cc.oee... 7,524 2 681 735
Amortization of deferred customer acquisition costs in excess of
amortization of deferred revenues .........ccocooveiveveeiioveeeerenns 8,489 2,837 21,542 17,027
Deferred INCOME TAXES ..ovovvrviieeieeiir et - --- 286,309 8,469
Provision for doubtful ACCOUNES ....covviveiiriiicceeneee e 1,664 272 729 774
OhEr ettt 119) (15) (69) 2
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions and
dispositions:
RECEIVADIES oottt bt (6,868) (263) (1,278) 1,637
Related party tax receivable - - 26,087 (5,343)
Other @SSELS ......oovieiiiiii ettt st er e e 6,050 5,500 (3,951) (175)
AccoUnts PaYable ... e (4,359) 5,114 (3,139 (683)
Deferred revenue 1,007 1,346 638 2,577
Other HabilItiEs .....coeeriierririririnernerirsieeinrce et ieeees e (7,020) (6,324) 6,402 (4,580)
Net cash provided by operating activities .........cccovveeverienrieirverinreerens 40413 3,710 61,814 59,035
Cash flows from investing activities:
Installations and purchases of new accounts ........c...ccccevvvcerenrccrnnne - -—- (14) (311)
Deferred customer acquisition costs .........ccoeereens (46,862) (4,218) (42,720) (42,823)
Deferred customer acquisition revenue 24,360 1,991 21,317 18,852
Purchase of rental eqUIPIENt.........ccovvieeervvriins e (772) - - -
Purchase of property and equIpment ............occcvvvrererennceenneennnn. (5,680) (250) (9,323) (7,450)
Net increase in restricted cash ........ccoocvovviievenierinenne (631) - - -
Proceeds from disposition of marketable securities 660 --- --- -
Proceeds from redemption of preferred stock ..., 4,399 -- - -
Proceeds from disposition of assets and sale of customer accounts .. 375 4 37 2,850
Sale Of AV ONE, INC. iovviiiiiis et ere et v --- --- - 1,411
Net cash used in investing activities ..........cccvvciinicincniiciinen, (24.151) (2.473) (30.369) 27,471y
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt ........cc.coivvrvrcrirreiireeier e (212,714) - (14,500} (10,159)
Payments on credit facility ......cccocievieiiiiiiiiieeee e (81,000) - --- -—
Proceeds from long-term debt .......occoocvimiiiincimni s 250,000 --- --- ---
Proceeds from sale of common stock ....ccovvvviveveeiiiniveniincnnnas 1,750 - --- -
Sale of parent company stock held as treasury - --- -—- 11,940
Purchase of treasury Stock ....ccooverciiiieniniciciiiiimi i, - - --- 3)
Proceeds from trademark licensing fees ........cccovinivcieiiiccnnceins --- --- 160 450
Stock issuance (COStS) Proceeds ......cviieicrmcrminieniernnireenens (270) -—-- — 359
Payment for interest rate caps ........ccccovvieivinieiiniin (922) -—- - ——
Dbt iSSUE COSS .voviiervineirireriiirenreresnsernrsaee e e cssissnesicesemsacosnanies (6,978) - ---
Funding from (payment t0) Parent ...........ccovrreeimicererinrenssivnnmescennee --- — 220 (722)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ............cccocecerenne (50,134) - (14,120) 1.865
Net cash provided by discontinued operations from operating activities --- --- --- 229
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ..........c..cocooee. (33.872) 1.237 17.325 33.658
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of Period ......c..veerviviriniieinneicnen et e 53,765 52,528 35,203 1,545
ENd OF DELIOA ...covvievireccniniiencniisnienss e sbse st srens $ 19.893 $ 53765 $ 52,528 $§ 35203
Cash paid fOr IMEEIEST ....coviveeviieiriireesecti e eee e rae s satestrsteesreastssreseeins $ 25,209 $ 6,451 $ 45,003 $ 40,989
Cash paid for income taxes, exclusive of benefits received from parent $ 438 3 6 $ 327 $ 296

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIENCY IN ASSETS)
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Total
Accumulated Stockholders’
Common Stock Additional  Investment Other Equity
Treasury Paid ~In In Parent Comprehensive (Deficiency in
Shares Amount Stock Capital Securities Deficit Income(Loss) Assets)
(As
Restated, (As Restated,
See Note 17) See Note 17)
Common Stock
January I, 2003 1,959,127 $26  $(34,609)  $1,383276 $(14,950)  $(1,165,596) § - $ 168,147
Exercise of options and
WATAOS .ovveerveircerieeene 3,572 170 - 170
Shares issued-ESPP ............. 3,005 --- - 253 - - - 253
Unrealized gain-marketable
SECUTIHES oovvvsrereinseerisians - - - - -~ --- 78 78
Acquisition of treasury
SEOCK e (50) --- (3) -- - 3)
Sale of parent
securities - - - (3,010) 14,950 --- --- 11,940
Net loss (34,411) (34,411)
December 31, 2003 1,965,654 $26 $(34,612) $1,380,689 $ - $(1,200,007) $ 78 $ 146,174
Exercise of options and
WAITADLS cooveercreeiereinisreians - - - 30 - - 39
Unrealized gain-marketable
SECUTIEIES .voveereivercrieriie e 84 84
Net108s oo, - - --v - (323,906) - (323,506)
December 31, 2004 1,965,654 $26 $(34,612)  $1,380,728 $ -~- $(1,523,913) $ 162 $(177,609)
Net 0SS .veormrvecereecrresnreenn, (11,403) ~ (11,405)
February 8, 2005 1,965,654 326 $(34,612) $1,380,728 $(1,535,318) $162 $(189,014)
Debt for equity exchange ... 16,000,000 160 - 119,840 - - - 120,000
Stock purchased ................. 232,917 2 - 1,748 - - - 1,750
Partial shares adjustment
from reverse stock split ....... —-- (®) 6 - - -
Push down accounting
AdUSHIIENES oooeroreeeeeeerveeoree 34,612 (1,342,113) 1,398,959 91,458
Stock issuance costs ............ - - 270) - - 270)
Reclassification adjustment
for realized gain on
marketable securities
included in net loss, net of
tax -- -~ - - --- - (162) (162)
Unrealized loss-interest rate
caps, net of tax .....c.ceeeveunnee -- -—- - (107) (107)
Net108S .ovrvmrverncerirrirrnnns - - - - - (15,588) - (15,588)
December 31, 2005 18,198,571 $182 § - $ 159,939 $ --- $ (151,947) $§  (107) 3 8,067

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. The Company:

Protection One, Inc., referred to as Protection One or the Company, a Delaware corporation, is a publicly-traded security
alarm monitoring company. Protection One is principally engaged in the business of providing security alarm monitoring services,
which includes sales, installation and related servicing of security alarm systems for residential and business customers. On February
17, 2004, the Company’s former majority owner, Westar Industries, Inc., a Delaware corporation, referred to as Westar Industries, a
wholly owned subsidiary of Westar Energy, Inc., which together with Westar Industries is referred to as Westar, sold approximately
87% of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.01 per share to POI Acquisition I, Inc., a
wholly owned subsidiary of POI Acquisition, L.L.C. Both POI Acquisition, L.L.C. and POI Acquisition [, Inc. are entities formed by
Quadrangle Capital Partners L.P., Quadrangle Select Partners L.P., Quadrangle Capital Partners-A L.P. and Quadrangle Master
Funding Ltd, collectively referred to as Quadrangle. Westar retained approximately 1% of the Company’s common stock,
representing shares underlying restricted stock units granted to current and former employees of Westar. As part of the sale
transaction, Westar Industries also assigned its rights and obligations as the lender under the revolving credit facility to POI
Acquisition, L.L.C. Quadrangle paid an aggregate of approximately $154.7 million to Westar as consideration for both the common
stock and the revolving credit facility, including accrued interest of $2.2 million, with approximately $2.1 million of the payments
being consideration for the common stock.

Upon completion of the Westar sale transaction and as a result of liquidity problems caused by its significant debt burden
and continuing net losses, the Company retained a financial advisor and began discussions regarding a potential debt restructuring.
In November 2004, the Company received $73.0 million pursuant to a tax sharing settlement agreement with Westar that terminated
the Westar tax sharing agreement, generally settled all claims with Westar relating to the tax sharing agreement and generally settled
all claims between Quadrangle and Westar relating to the Westar sale transaction. Contemporaneously, the Company entered into a
debt-for-equity exchange agreement with Quadrangle that provided for the principal balance outstanding under the Quadrangle credit
facility to be reduced by $120.0 million in exchange for the issuance to Quadrangle of the equivalent of 16 million shares of the
Company’s common stock (on a post-reverse stock split basis). The exchange was completed on February 8, 2005 and was
accompanied by a one-share-for-fifty-shares reverse stock split of the Company’s outstanding shares of common stock. The newly
issued shares, together with shares already owned by Quadrangle, resulted in Quadrangle owning approximately 97.3% of the
Company’s common stock.

As a result of Quadrangle obtaining control of over 95% of the common stock of the Company on February 8, 2005, SEC
Staff Accounting Bulletin Topic 5J requires the acquisition by Quadrangle to be “pushed-down,” meaning the post-transaction
financial statements of the Company reflect a new basis of accounting.

The purchase price paid as a result of each transaction described above has been allocated to a proportionate amount of the
Company’s underlying assets and liabilities based upon Quadrangle’s acquired interests (86.8% on February 17, 2004 and 10.5% on
February 8, 2005) in the respective fair market values of assets and liabilities at the date of each transaction. The following
represents the approximate fair values attributable to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in Quadrangle’s acquisition of
substantially all of the Company’s outstanding common stock. These values exclude the proportionate share of the historical cost
basis attributable to the minority interest holders representing 2.7% of the Company.

Allocation of proportionate share to major components of
assets and liabilities acquired (dollar amounts in millions):

Current assets, net of current liabilities ..o, § 249
Property and equipment ... 29.6
CUSTOMET ACCOUNTS ©.ovvvvvvirivsecersenienrieoreceresestesssenscosressseniasssssecsseorcenns 2937

GOOAWIIL ..o s et ses s 11.0
Trad@ NAIME ...t senecresens 25.8
Other 1oNg teIM ASSELS ......o.cooorivirerec e oo 12.1
Long term deb ... ..o e e (274.9)
Total consideration paid for equity interests ..., $ 1222
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The primary changes to the balance sheet reflect (1) the reduction of deferred customer acquisition costs and revenues,
which have been subsumed into the estimated fair market value adjustment for customer accounts; (2) adjustments to the carrying
values of debt to estimated fair market value (or Quadrangle’s basis in the case of the credit facility); (3) adjustments to historical
goodwill to reflect goodwill arising from the push down accounting adjustments; (4) the recording of a value for trade names; and (5)
an increase to the equity section from these adjustments. The primary changes to the income statement include (1) the reduction in
other revenue due to a lower level of amortization from the reduced amortizable base of deferred customer acquisition revenues; (2)
the reduction in other costs of revenue and selling expenses due to lower level of amortization from the reduced amortizable base of
deferred customer acquisition costs; (3) an increase in interest expense due to amortization of debt discounts arising from differences
in fair values and carrying values of the Company’s debt instruments; and (4) the reduction in amortization related to the reduction in
the amortizable base of customer accounts.

Due to the impact of the changes resulting from the push down accounting adjustments described above, the income
statement and cash flows presentations separate the Company’s results into two periods: (1) the period ending with the February 8,
2005 consummation of the exchange transaction and (2) the period beginning after that date utilizing the new basis of accounting.
The results are further separated by a heavy black line to indicate the effective date of the new basis of accounting. Similarly, the
current and prior period amounts reported on the balance sheet are separated by a heavy black line to indicate the application of a
new basis of accounting between the periods presented.

All prior share and per share amounts included in the financial statements and the accompanying notes give retroactive
effect to a one-share-for-fifty shares reverse stock split effected February 8, 2005.

The Company prepares its financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, which require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Protection One’s wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

In August 2005, the Company began efforts to consolidate management and other support functions with its Network
Multifamily subsidiary. Approximately forty positions were eliminated, including the President, Senior Vice President-Sales, Senior
Vice President-Legal and Vice President-Finance. The Company accrued approximately $2.3 million for severance and retention
expenses related to this consolidation and paid approximately $2.2 million of this amount as of December 31, 2005. Additional
expense of approximately $20.0 thousand was incurred in January 2006 and the remaining accrued amounts were paid at that time.

In December 2005, the Company moved its commercial monitoring operations from Portland, Maine, to Network
Multifamily’s monitoring facility in Irving, Texas. Approximately twenty-four positions were eliminated related to the consolidation
of the Portland monitoring center.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
(a) Stock Based Compensation

In December 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards, or SFAS, No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure,” which amends SFAS No.
123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” SFAS No. 148 provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change
to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, it amends the disclosure
requirements of SFAS 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of
accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. This statement requires
that companies follow the prescribed format and provide the additional disclosures in their annual reports for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2002. The Company applies the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles Board, or APB,
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” as allowed by SFAS Nos. 123 and 148, and related interpretations in
accounting for its stock-based compensation plans, as described in Note 8 of the Consolidated Financial Statements “Stock Warrants
and Options.” The Company has adopted the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 148.

For purposes of the pro forma disclosures required by SFAS No. 148, the estimated fair value of the options is amortized to

expense on a straight-line method over the options’ vesting period. Information related to the pro forma impact on the Company’s
earnings and earnings per share follows (dollar amounts in thousands, except earnings per share amounts).
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February 9 - January 1 -

December 31, February 8, Year ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Loss available for common stock, as reported ............ $(15,588) $(11,405) $(323,906) $(34,411)
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense

included in reported net loss, net of related taxes - 34 89
Deduct: Total stock option expense determined

under fair value method for all awards, net of

related tax effects .....cvvviivieciiiecece e (2,169) (16) (672) (676)
Loss available for common stock, pro forma .............. (17,757) $(11,421) $(324,544) $(34,998)
Net loss per common share (basic and diluted):

AS TEPOItEd .ot $ (0.86) $ (5.80) $ (164.78) $ (17.53)

Pro forma ..o.coeeeevienrierce e s (0.98) $ (5.81) $ (165.11) $  (17.83)

As described in “New Accounting Standards-Share Based Payment” below, the Company will change its method of
accounting for options beginning in 2006.

(b) Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized when security services are provided. System installation revenues, sales revenues on equipment
upgrades and direct and incremental costs of installations and sales are deferred for residential customers with monitoring service
contracts. For commercial customers and our national account customers, revenue recognition is dependent upon each specific
customer contract. In instances when the Company passes title to a system, the Company recognizes the associated revenues and
costs related to the sale of the equipment in the period incurred regardless of whether the sale is accompanied by a service agreement.
In cases where the Company retains title to the system, the Company defers and amortizes revenues and direct costs.

The Company follows Staff Accounting Bulletin 104, or SAB104, which requires the Company to defer certain system sales
and installation revenues and expenses, primarily equipment, direct labor and direct and incremental sales commissions incurred.
Deferred system and upgrade installation revenues are recognized over the expected life of the customer utilizing an accelerated
method for residential and commercial customers and a straight-line method for Network Multifamily customers. Deferred costs in
excess of deferred revenue are recognized over the initial contract term, utilizing a straight-line method, typically three years for
Protection One Monitoring and five to ten years for Network Multifamily systems. To the extent deferred costs are less than deferred
revenues, such costs are recognized over the estimated life of the customer.

The Company follows SFAS 13, “Accounting for Leases,” for its arrangements whereby security equipment that does not
require monitoring is leased to customers, typically over a five year initial lease term. This equipment typically consists of closed
circuit television equipment and card access control equipment. The Company records these arrangements as operating leases and
records revenue on a straight line basis over the life of the lease.

Deferred revenues also result from customers who are billed for monitoring and extended service protection in advance of
the period in which such services are provided, on a monthly, quarterly or annual basis. Revenues from monitoring activities are
recognized in the period such services are provided.

(c) Inventories

Inventories, primarily comprised of alarm systems and parts, are stated at the lower of average cost or market. Inventory is
shown net of cumulative write-downs of $2.5 million and $2.0 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These write-
downs are determined based primarily upon current usage of the individual parts included in inventory.
(d) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or at the fair value at February 8, 2005 to reflect the new basis of accounting and
are depreciated using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives. Gains or losses from retirements and dispositions of

property and equipment are recognized in income in the period realized. Repair and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. See
Note 4, “Property and Equipment,” for additional information regarding push down accounting related to property and equipment.
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Estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows:

Furniture and fIXTUIES ...oo.vveeiivreceinie et e 4-7 years
Data processing and telecommunication equipment and software............. 1-7 years
estimated customer life;

Rental eqUIPMEnt .....ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieiei s generally 10 years
Lesser of lease term or useful

Leasehold IMprovements ...........cccooviierneienineecece e life; generally 5-10 years
VERICIES 1ooveiiieie ettt et et sttt 2-5 years
BUIIAINES ©ooeeiieieieieie e ettt ettt sr st saene e 19-40 years

(e) Income Taxes

The Company recognizes a liability or asset for the deferred tax consequences of temporary differences between the tax
basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial statements. These temporary differences will result in
taxable or deductible amounts in future years when reported amounts of the assets or liabilities are recovered or settled. The deferred
tax assets are periodically reviewed for recoverability and a valuation allowance is recorded to reduce the deferred tax assets to an
amount that is more likely than not realizable.

The Company had a tax sharing agreement with Westar Energy during the period that Westar owned a controlling interest in
the Company. The tax sharing agreement utilized a parent company down approach in the allocation of income tax expense among
metmbers of the consolidated tax group. Pursuant to this agreement, Westar Energy made payments to the Company for current tax
benefits utilized by Westar Energy in its consolidated tax return irrespective of whether the Company would realize these current
benefits on a separate return basis.

The Company currently does not have any taxable earnings and does not expect to have taxable earnings in the foreseeable future.
Income tax expense shown on the statements of operations represents state taxes paid by the Company’s subsidiaries.

(/) Comprehensive Loss

Comprehensive loss consists of net loss and the unrealized gains and losses associated with available-for-sale investment
securities and interest rate caps.

(g) Customer Accounts

Additions to customer accounts are stated at cost and are amortized over the estimated customer life. Internal costs incurred
in support of acquiring customer accounts are expensed as incurred. Upon adoption of push-down accounting as a result of
Quadrangle’s increased ownership in the Company, new values for customer accounts were recorded as of February 8, 2005 to reflect
the estimated fair value of these accounts.

The choice of an amortization life is based on estimates and judgments about the amounts and timing of expected future
revenues from customer accounts and average customer account life. Selected periods were determined because, in management’s
opinion, they would adequately match amortization cost with anticipated revenue. The Company periodically uses an independent
appraisal firm to perform lifing studies on its customer accounts in order to assist management in determining appropriate lives of its
customer accounts. These reviews are performed specifically to evaluate the Company’s historic amortization policy in light of the
inherent declining revenue curve over the life of a pool of customer accounts, and the Company’s historical attrition experience. The
Company had previously identified three distinct pools of customer accounts, each of which had distinct attributes that effect
differing attrition characteristics. One of these pools (the acquired Westinghouse customers), was fully amortized at December 31,
2004. For the Protection One Monitoring pool, the results of lifing studies indicated that the Company can expect attrition to be
greatest in years one through five of asset life and that a declining balance (accelerated) method would therefore best match the future
amortization costs with the estimated revenue stream from these customer pools. The Company switches from the declining balance
method to the straight-line method in the year the straight-line method results in greater amortization expense.

The amortization rates consider the average estimated remaining life and historical and projected attrition rates. The
amortization method for each customer pool is as follows:
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Pool Method

New amortization method (post February 8, 2005): ,
~ Protection One Monitoring Ten—year 135% declining balance
Network Multifamily Nine-year straight-line

Historical amorﬁzation method (pre February 9, 2005):
Protection One Monitoring:

~* Acquired Westinghouse Customers ‘Eigiﬁ—yekar 1 20% declin“ingy i)aian}:e
___* Other Customers Ten-year 135% declining balance
Network Multifamily Nine—year straight-line

The Company is required to perform impairment tests for long-lived assets prospectively when the Company determines
that indicators of impairment are present. Declines in market value of its business or the value of its customer accounts that may be
incurred prospectively may also require additional impairment charges. No impairment charges were recorded in the periods
presented herein.

(h) Goodwill and Trade Name

The new basis of accounting resulted in new recorded values for trade names and for goodwill as of February 8, 2005 to
reflect their estimated fair values. Neither of these intangible assets is amortizable and they are therefore subject to annual
impairment testing. The Company had established July 1 as its annual impairment testing date and completed its annual impairment
testing during the third quarter of 2005 and 2004 and determined that no impairment of its non-amortizable intangible assets was
required as of each testing date. An impairment test is also completed if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the assets
might be impaired. The Company determined that no impairment was required due to the impact of Hurricane Katrina.

() Cash and Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid investments purchased with a remaining maturity of three months or less at the date acquired are cash
equivalents. These investments, consisting of money market funds and 30-day certificate of deposits, are stated at cost, which
approximates market.

G) Restricted Cash

Restricted cash on the accompanying balance sheet represents a trust account established as collateral for the benefit of the
former insurer of the Company’s workers’ compensation claims and collateral for the Company’s surety bonding requirements. The
workers’ compensation collateral is required to support reserves established on claims filed during the period covered by the former
insurer. The Company receives interest income earned by the trust. The surety bond collateral is required by the Company’s liability
insurance carrier. The funds have been deposited into a money market account which earns interest income.

(k) Receivables

Gross receivables, which cousist primarily of trade accounts receivable, of $34.9 million at December 31, 2005 and $29.8
million at December 31, 2004 have been reduced by allowances for doubtful accounts of $5.0 million and $5.6 million, respectively.

The Company’s policy for Protection One Monitoring is to establish a reserve for a percentage of a customer’s total
receivable balance when any portion of that receivable balance is greater than 30 days past due. This percentage, which is based on
the Company’s historical collections experience, is increased as any portion of the receivable ages until it is fully reserved and
written off when it is 120 days past due and the account is disconnected and turned over to a collection agency. Additionally, once
the customer’s balance is greater than 120 days past due, all other receivable balances associated with that customer, irrespective of
how many days past due, are deemed to be 120 days past due and fully reserved. In certain instances, based upon the discretion of
the local general manager, credit can be extended and the account may remain active.

The Company’s policy for Network Multifamily’s reserve is based on the specific identification approach.
0, Marketable securities
The Company’s marketable securities at December 31, 2004 consisted of 16,168 shares of available-for-sale MetLife stock

received as part of MetLife’s demutualization. The securities were recorded at market value with a balance of $0.7 million at
December 31, 2004, which included $0.2 million of unrealized gains. The securities were sold in the first quarter of 2005.
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(m) Advertising Costs

Printed materials are expensed as incurred. Broadcast advertising costs are expensed upon the first broadcast of the
respective advertisement. Total advertising expense was $2.3 million and $0.1 million for the periods February 9, 2005 through
December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, respectively. Total advertising expense was $2.5 million and
$2.8 million during the years ended December 31, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

(n) Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company’s interest rate caps are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet at fair value and have been designated as
cash flow hedges. Changes in the fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) until the hedge transaction is
recognized in earnings. The unamortized costs of the cap agreements are included in other assets. The Company will amortize the
costs of the interest rate caps to interest expense over the respective lives of the agreements with any ineffectiveness in the hedging
relationship recognized immediately in earnings. Payments to be received as a result of the cap agreements, if any, will be accrued as
a reduction of interest expense.

(o) Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of trade
receivables from a large number of customers, including both residential and commercial, dispersed across a wide geographic base.
The Company extends credit to its customers in the normal course of business, performs periodic credit evaluations and maintains
allowances for the potential credit losses. The Company has customers located throughout the United States. The Company does not
believe a significant risk of loss from a concentration of credit risk exists.

() Loss Per Share

Loss per share is presented in accordance with SFAS No. 128 “Earnings Per Share.” Weighted average shares outstanding
were as follows:

February 9 - January 1-
December 31, February 8, December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Weighted average shares outstanding ............ccceeeveveeennne. 18,198,571 1,965,654 1,965,654 1,962,587

For the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, the Company had outstanding stock options that represented
1.0 million dilutive potential common shares. No outstanding stock options and warrants represent dilutive potential common shares
for the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 or for the year ended December 31, 2004. The Company had outstanding
stock options and warrants of which approximately 111 represent dilutive potential common shares for the year ended December 31,
2003. These securities were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share since to do so would have been
antidilutive for all periods presented.

(q) New Accounting Standards

Share-Based Payment. Tn December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R
(revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS No. 123R”), which replaces SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” and supersedes Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees.” SFAS No. 123R requires compensation costs related to share-based payment transactions to be recognized in financial
statements based on the fair value on the grant date of the equity or liability instruments used. Compensation cost will be recognized
over the period that an employee provides service for that award, resulting in a decrease in net earnings. The Company will adopt
provisions of this Statement, as amended, using the modified prospective method beginning in fiscal 2006. Compensation costs will
be recognized for awards that are issued beginning in 2006 and for awards that have been granted prior to December 31, 2005 but
have yet to reach the end of the requisite service period. The amount of expense to be recognized over the remaining service period
as of December 31, 2005 is $6.7 million. The Company will begin expensing these costs over the shorter of the vesting period or the
period from the date of grant to the date the employee becomes eligible for retirement. Based on currently outstanding options, the
Company expects to record total expense of approximately $2.1 million during 2006.

Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and
Error Corrections, a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3,” to change the requirements for the accounting
for and reporting of a change in accounting principle. The provisions of the Statement are effective for accounting changes and
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correction of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 21, 2005. This new standard could have a material impact on the
Company’s results of operations, financial position or cash flows if an accounting change or error correction occurs.

3. Accrued Liabilities:
The following reflects the components of accrued liabilities as of the periods indicated (dollar amounts in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004
ACCTUEA INTETESE ..vvvvviveveiiveeireieeieieresireeresesiosansenssaesreeaeas $ 5342 $ 8,653
Accrued VACAHON PAY .vveerrerriirrnriereerernseeiseserseesensnsennnes 3,436 2,624
Accrued salaries, bonuses and employee benefits ............... 5,445 9,145
Other accrued liabilities ........c.coevioivcoinniicirceineeeen 9,877 16,666
Total accrued liabilities ........ccoivviiiiiiiiiric e $ 24,100 $ 37,088
4, Property and Equipment:

As discussed in Note 1, “The Company,” because Quadrangle acquired substantially all of the Company’s common stock, a
new basis of accounting was established and new values for property and equipment were recorded as of February 8, 2005. The
following reflects the Company’s carrying value in property and equipment as of the following periods (dollar amounts in
thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004
Furniture, fixtures and equipment ........coccovvrvrrrvecernreerons $ 4,290 $ 8,112
Data processing and telecommunication ...........ccccoveernns 24,408 75,474
Leasehold improvements 2,762 3,819
VehiCles ...ccoovecinerinininicirannenns 8,991 14,501
Buildings and other ..o 5,473 6,188
Rental equipmient ..., 772 —

46,696 108,094
Less accumulated depreciation ........c.ecovceeencernneenaennens (25,143) (76,942)
Property and equipment, Nt .....ooooveveieeverinieeeee $21,553 $31,152

Depreciation expense was $11.1 million and $1.0 million for the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and
January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, respectively. Depreciation expense was $9.9 million and $11.6 million for the years
ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Rental equipment is comprised of commercial security equipment that does not require monitoring services by the Company
and is leased to customers, typically over a S-year initial lease term. Accumulated depreciation of approximately $16.0 thousand has
been recorded on these assets as of December 31, 2005. The following is a schedule by years of minimum future rentals on non-
cancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2005 (dollar amounts in thousands):

Year ending December 31,

2006 $ 159
2007 $ 159
2008 $ 159
2009 $ 159
2010 $ 67
Total minimum future rentals § 703
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5. Intangible Assets—Customer Accounts and Goodwill:

As discussed in Note 1, “The Company,” because Quadrangle acquired substantially all of the Company’s common stock, a
new basis of accounting was established and new values for customer accounts were recorded at February 8, 2005. The following
reflects the Company’s carrying value in customer accounts as of the following dates (dollar amounts in thousands):

Protection One
Monitoring Network Multifamily Total Company
12/31/2005  12/31/2004 12/31/2005 12/31/2004 12/31/2005 12/31/2004

Customer

accounts......... $260319) § 646229 § 51,872 | S 346901  $312,191 | $680,920
Accumulated
Amortization.... $ (68.495)] $(478.856) $(10.821) § $(25.909)  $£(79.316) | $(504.765)
Customer

accounts, net... $ 191,824 167.373 $ 41,051 $ 8782 32,875 176,155

Amortization expense was $32.6 million for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and $5.6 million for
the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005. Amortization expense was $68.6 million for each of the years ended December
31, 2004 and 2003. The table below reflects the estimated aggregate customer account amortization for each of the five succeeding
years on the Company’s existing customer account base as of December 31, 2005 (dollar amounts in thousands): .

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Estimated amortization expense ... $32,528 $29,687 $28,726 $28,301 $28,253

The new basis of accounting also resulted in new recorded values for trade names and for goodwill as of February 8, 2005
for both segments. Neither of these intangible assets is amortizable and they are therefore subject to annual impairment testing and
when circumstances dictate. The Company completed its annual impairment testing during the third quarter of 2005 and determined
that no impairment of its non-amortizable intangible assets was required as of July 1, 2005. The Company also determined that no
impairment was required due to the impact of Hurricane Katrina. The following table reflects these amounts as of the following
periods (dollar amounts in thousands):

Protection One Monitoring Network Multifamily Total Company

12/31/2005 12/31/2004 12/31/2005 12/31/2004 12/31/2005 3 12/31/2004
Trade name ....... $ 22,987 $ - $ 2,825 $ - $ 25,812 3 -
Goodwill............ $ 7430 5 - § 4,730 § 41,847 $ 12,160 $ 41,847

There were no changes in carrying amounts of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2004.
6. Debt:
Long-term debt and the fixed or weighted average interest rates are as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004

Quadrangle Credit (2) ...oceoovoiviveirieiiie it ebsr e e b $ --- $201,000
Bank Credit FAaCIlity (D) .ococovoiiiiiiereiee et 233,823 ---
Senior Subordinated Notes (¢} ........ s 89,826 110,340
SENIOT INOTES (©) woverirrireresieiiierietiiese sttt seet et scetbate et rentaererensesberesesteneestenens 164,285
Senior Subordinated Discount Notes (d)......ccocoveerniiereneiineriiennesere e —— 30,132

323,649 505,757
L eSS current POrtion {€) ..o.vccceivveiiiiirriiriiniarieeresere st et eeeere e eeveeeaesrneerssnesrerateeas (2,356) (395,417)
Total 1ong-term debt .......cocceivieiiiiicrieeiee e $ 321,293 $ 110,340




(a) The weighted-average annual interest rate before fees on borrowings at December 31, 2004 was 9.0%. The Quadrangle
credit facility was repaid in April 2005 as part of the refinancing described in ‘“Refinancing” below.

(b) At December 31, 2005, the weighted average annual interest rate before fees was 7.4%. See “Bank Credit Facility”
below, for additional discussion regarding the maturity date, variable interest rate and applicable margins. The bank
credit facility is secured by substantially all assets of the Company.

{c) See “Valuation of Debt” below regarding the discount amount associated with the debt instruments. The stated interest rate
on December 31, 2004 was 7.375% on the Senior Notes and was 8.125% on the Senior Subordinated Notes. The effective
rate to the Company due to the accretion of debt discounts was approximately 13.2% on the Senior Notes and was
approximately 15.9% on the Senior Subordinated Notes. All outstanding Senior Notes were redeemed in April 2005 as part
of the refinancing described in “Refinancing” below.

(d) All outstanding Senior Subordinated Discount Notes were repurchased at 101% in March 2005 pursuant to a change of
control repurchase offer. At December 31, 2004, the carrying value of the notes included an unamortized premium of
approximately $0.3 million.

(e) The Bank Credit Facility requires quarterly principal reduction payments of approximately $0.6 million.

Valuation of Debt

As discussed in Note 1, “The Company,” because Quadrangle acquired substantially all of the Company’s common stock, a
new basis of accounting was established at February 8, 2005, and new values for the Company’s debt instruments were determined
based on estimated fair market values for debt due to unrelated parties and based on Quadrangle’s cost basis for the Quadrangle
Credit Facility. As of December 31, 2003, the unamortized discount on the 8.125% senior subordinated notes due January 2009 was
$20.5 million. The discount is being amortized using the effective interest rate method over the remaining life of the debt.

Refinancing

On April 18, 2003, the Company entered into a new credit agreement enabling it to complete a redemption of its 7.375%
senior notes due 2005 for approximately $166.3 million plus accrued interest (approximately $164.3 million aggregate principal
amount outstanding) and the repayment of its Quadrangle credit facility (approximately $78.0 million aggregate principal amount
outstanding). The 7.375% senior notes due 2005 and the Quadrangle credit facility each had a maturity date of August 15, 2005.
The Company recorded a loss in the second quarter of 2005 of approximately $6.1 million associated with such redemption and
repayment.

Bank Credit Facility

To facilitate the redemption of its 7.375% senior notes due 2005 and the repayment of its Quadrangle credit facility, the
Company entered into a Credit Agreement, dated as of April 18, 2005 (the “bank credit agreement”), with the several banks and other
financial institutions or entities from time to time parties to the bank credit agreement.

The bank credit agreement provides for a $25.0 million revolving credit facility and a $250.0 million term loan facility. The
revolving credit facility matures in 2010 and the term loan matures in 2011, subject to earlier maturity (July 1, 2008) if the Company
does not refinance its 8.125% senior subordinated notes due 2009 before July 2008. Letters of credit are also available to the
Company under the bank credit agreement. The new revolving credit facility is undrawn as of March 10, 2006 and approximately
$24.0 million remains available after reducing total availability by approximately $1.0 million for outstanding letters of credit. The
Company intends to use any other proceeds from borrowings under the revolving credit facility, from time to time, for working
capital and general corporate purposes.

Pursuant to the Guarantee and Collateral Agreement, dated as of April 18, 2005 (the “Guarantee Agreement”), by the
Company and its subsidiaries in favor of Bear Stearns Corporate Lending Inc., the new credit facilities are guaranteed by Protection
One Systems, Inc., Protection One Data Services, Inc., Security Monitoring Services, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring of
Mass, Inc. and Network Multifamily Security Corporation (collectively with the Company, the “Guarantors”), the Company’s
domestic subsidiaries, and secured by a perfected first priority security interest in substantially all of the Company’s and the
Guarantors’ present and future assets.

Borrowings under the bank credit agreement bear interest at a rate calculated according to a base rate or a Eurodollar rate, at
the Company’s discretion, plus an applicable margin. The applicable margin with respect to the term loan is 2.0% for a base rate
borrowing and 3.0% for a Eurodollar borrowing. Depending on the Company’s leverage ratio at the time of borrowing, the
applicable margin with respect to a revolving loan may range from 1.25% to 2.25% for a base rate borrowing and 2.25% to 3.25% for
a Eurodollar borrowing,
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The bank credit agreement required the Company to enter into a hedge agreement to provide interest rate protection on at
least $70.0 million of the term loans for not less than two years. To satisfy this requirement and to further limit its exposure to
interest rate risk on the variable rate bank credit facility, the Company entered into two separate interest rate cap agreements in May
2005 for a one-time aggregate cost of approximately $0.9 million. The Company’s objective is to protect against increases in interest
expense caused by fluctuation in the LIBOR interest rate. One interest rate cap provides protection on $75 million of the Company’s
long term debt over a five-year period if LIBOR exceeds 6%. A second interest rate cap provides protection on $75 million of the
Company’s long term debt over a three-year period if LIBOR exceeds 5%.

The unamortized costs of the cap agreements at December 31, 2005 are $0.8 million and are included in other assets. The
Company will amortize the costs of the interest rate caps to interest expense over the respective lives of the agreements. In 2005, no
payments were received as a result of the cap agreements, no significant amounts were amortized to interest expense and there was
no ineffectiveness in the hedging relationship of the interest rate caps.

Quadrangle Credit Facility

On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into a debt-for-equity exchange agreement with Quadrangle that provided for
the principal balance outstanding under the Quadrangle credit facility to be reduced by $120.0 million in exchange for the issuance to
Quadrangle of 16 million shares of our common stock. The exchange was completed on February 8, 2005. As part of the April
2005 refinancing, the $78 million outstanding balance on the Quadrangle Credit Facility was paid in full.

At December 31, 2004 the Quadrangle credit facility provided for borrowings up to $201.0 million with a variable interest
rate. The weighted-average annual interest rate after fees on all borrowings under the facility was 8.4% for the year ended
December 31, 2004.

Senior Subordinated Notes

In 1998, the Company issued $350 million aggregate principal amount of unsecured 8.125% senior subordinated notes.
Interest on these notes is payable semi-annually on January 15 and July 15. The notes are redeemable at the Company’s option, in
whole or in part, at a predefined price.

Senior Notes

In 1998, the Company issued $250 million of 7.375% senior notes. Interest was payable semi-annually on February 15 and
August 15. On November 12, 2004, as part of the Westar tax sharing settlement agreement, Westar transferred approximately $26.6
million principal of these notes to the Company, which were subsequently retired. On April 18, 2005, the Company completed a
redemption of its 7.375% senior notes due 2005 for approximately $166.3 million plus accrued interest (approximately $164.3
million aggregate principal amount outstanding).

Senior Subordinated Discount Notes

In 1995, a predecessor to the Company issued $166 million aggregate principal amount of unsecured senior subordinated
discount notes with a fixed interest rate of 13.625% which were revalued to reflect an 11.8% effective interest rate in connection with
a 1997 business combination. Interest payments began in 1999 and were payable semi-annually on June 30 and December 31. As
part of the February &, 2005 restructuring, the Company initiated the change of control repurchase offer at 101% for the Company’s
approximately $29.9 million of outstanding 13.625% senior subordinated discount notes. The Company completed the repurchase of
all of these notes on March 11, 2005.

Debt Maturities

- Debt maturities over the succeeding five years and thereafter are as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

2000 i $ 2,356
2007 i 2,356
2008 o e 229,111 (a)
2009 i 110,340 (b)
2010 i ---
Thereafter ...ooovvivieiiieeeeieceeecee e ---
TOtal cveeiiicvect e $344,163




(a) Assumes (i) payment of 8.125% senior subordinated notes at contractual maturity date
of January 15, 2009; and (ii) bank credit facility subject to early maturity date of June 30, 2008.
See “Bank Credit Facility” above, for additional information regarding its early maturity
provision.

(b) The 8.125% senior subordinated notes are listed at face value in this table.

Financial and operating covenants

The indenture relating to the Company’s 8.125% senior subordinated notes due 2009 and the bank credit facility contain
certain covenants and restrictions, including with respect to the Company’s ability to incur debt and pay dividends, based on earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization, or EBITDA. Adjustments to EBITDA are required by the indenture and the
bank credit facility. EBITDA is generally derived by adding to income (loss) before income taxes, the sum of interest expense and
depreciation and amortization expense, including amortization of deferred customer acquisition costs and deducting amortization of
deferred revenues. However, under the indentures, additional adjustments are sometimes required.

The Company’s bank credit facility and the indenture relating to its 8.125% senior subordinated notes due 2009 contain the
financial covenants and current tests, respectively, summarized below:

Debt Instrument Financial Covenant and Current Test
Bank Credit Facility.......occcvrereereirmecriennce e Consolidated total debt on last day of period/ consolidated EBITDA
for most recent four fiscal quarters—less than 5.25 to 1.0; and

Consolidated EBITDA for most recent four fiscal
quarters/consolidated interest expense for most recent four fiscal
quarters—greater than 2.35to 1.0

8.125% Senior Subordinated NOteS ........oovevrerecrernnens Current fiscal quarter EBITDA/current fiscal quarter interest
expense—greater than 2.25to 1.0

At December 31, 2005, the Company was in compliance with the financial covenants and tests.

7. Related Party Transactions
Quadrangle Management Agreements

On April 18, 2005, the Company entered into management agreements with each of Quadrangle Advisors LLC (“QA”) and
Quadrangle Debt Recovery Advisors LLC (“QDRA,,” and together with QA, the “Advisors”), pursuant to which the Advisors,
affiliates of Quadrangle, will provide business and financial advisory and consulting services to the Company in exchange for annual
fees of $1.0 million (in the case of QA) and $0.5 million (in the case of QDRA), payable in advance in quarterly instaliments. The
Quadrangle management agreements also provide that when and if the Advisors advise or consult with the Company’s board of
directors or senior executive officers with respect to an acquisition by the Company, divesture (if the Company does not engage a
financial advisor with respect to such divesture) or financing transaction, they may also invoice the Company for, and the Company
shall pay, additional fees in connection with any such transaction in an amount not to exceed 0.667% (in the case of QA) and 0.333%
(in the case of QDRA) of the aggregate value of such transaction. The Quadrangle management agreements are effective as of
February 8, 2005 and shall continue in effect from year to year unless amended or terminated by mutual consent of the parties,
subject to automatic termination in certain specified situations and subject to termination at any time upon ninety days notice by
either party. For the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, approximately $1.4 million was expensed related to these
agreements.

Administrative Services and Management Services Agreements

Westar Energy provided administrative services at its fully loaded cost to the Company pursuant to an agreement which is
referred to as the administrative services agreement, that included accounting, tax, audit, human resources, legal, purchasing and
facilities services. The agreement terminated effective February 17, 2005. The Company expensed approximately $0.1 million for
the period February 9, 2005 through February 17, 2005 and $0.1 million for the period January 1, 2003 through February 8, 2005.
The Company recorded expense of approximately $3.1 million and $4.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively, and had a net balance due to Westar Energy of $0.4 million at December 31, 2004, for these services. Prior to
relocation of corporate headquarters on November 18, 2004, the Company rented office space for its corporate headquarters from
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Westar on a month-to-month basis. The Company paid approximately $0.4 million and $0.6 million for rent for the years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. ,

Westar Energy has claimed that the Company should reimburse Westar Energy for as much as $1.2 million for an allocation
of the costs incurred by Westar in the development of the application systems shared with the Company under the administrative
service agreement. See Note 13, “Commitments and Contingencies—Administrative Services Agreement,” for further discussion

related to the claim.

Credit Facility

The Company had outstanding borrowings under the credit facility with Quadrangle of $201.0 million at December 31,
2004. The Quadrangle credit facility, with a remaining principal balance of $78 million, was repaid in full on April 18, 2005 in
connection with the consummation of the bank credit agreement. The following table indicates the amount of interest accrued and
paid on the credit facility for the periods listed (doilar amounts in millions).

2005 Year Ended December 31,
February 9 - January 1 -
April 18 February 8 2004 (a) 2003 (b)
Interest Accrued $1.5 $1.9 $17.2 $12.6
Interest Paid $1.5 $1.9 $17.2 $13.1

(a) Interest accrued and interest paid each include $2.2 million for the period January [, 2004 through February 17, 2004
that the credit facility was held by Westar, the Company’s former owner,
(b) Interest accrued and interest paid in 2003 refers to the Westar Credit Facility.

The Company also paid Quadrangle a one-time fee of $1.15 million upon consummation of the debt-for-equity exchange in
connection with the amendment to the credit facility. See Note 6, “Debt—Refinancing,” for information related to the refinancing of
the Quadrangle credit facility.

Quadrangle Debt Restructuring Reimbursement

In addition to interest accrued and paid under the Quadrangle credit facility, discussed above, the Company expensed $0.2
million for legal expenses incurred by Quadrangle for the period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005. The Company paid $0.6
million and owed $0.3 million to Quadrangle for legal expenses incurred by Quadrangle for the year ended December 31, 2004.
Pursuant to contractual requirements, the Company also paid the costs for the financial and legal advisors for both the senior and
subordinated debt holders relating to the restructuring of the Company’s indebtedness. See Note 6, “Debt,” for information relating
to the debt restructuring.

Board of Directors and Amended Bylaws

If and for so long as POI Acquisition, L.L.C. owns at least 40% of the outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock,
it shall have the right to elect to increase the size of the board by one director, which it shall be entitled to designate.

In accordance with the stockholders agreement, the Company amended its bylaws following the restructuring to prevent it
from voluntarily filing for bankruptcy, merging or consolidating with another entity until February §, 2007 or from selling all or
substantially all of its assets without the written consent of Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. The stockholders agreement also
includes voting agreements, certain restrictions on the transfer of the Company’s common stock, drag-along rights in favor of POI
Acquisition, L.L.C. and tag-along rights in favor of Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd, all upon customary terms and subject to certain
customary exceptions (including exceptions for certain transfers among affiliates). In addition, the stockholders agreement provides
the Quadrangle parties with the right to participate on a proportional basis in any future equity issuance by the Company, except for
issuances pursuant to registered public offerings, business combination transactions or officer, employee, director or consultant
arrangements.

Registration Rights Agreement

As a condition to the consummation of the debt-for-equity exchange, the Company entered into a registration rights
agreement with POI Acquisition, L.L.C. and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd. The registration rights agreement provides, among
other things, that the Company will register, upon notice, shares of its common stock owned by such parties. Under the registration
rights agreement, POI Acquisition, L.L.C. is permitted up to four demand registrations and Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd is
permitted up to two demand registrations, subject to certain conditions described in the agreement. POI Acquisition, L.L.C. and
Quadrangle Master Funding Ltd also received piggyback registration rights whereby they shall have the opportunity to register their
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securities pursuant to any registration statement the Company may file in the future, subject to certain conditions. The Company is
also obligated to pay certain of their expenses pursuant to the registration of their securities under the registration rights agreement.

Change in Contro! and Debt Restructuring Payments

Upon the change of control on February 17, 2004, $11.0 million was paid to executive management, $3.5 million was paid to
the financial advisor to the Company’s Special Committee of its board of directors and $1.6 million of expense was recorded for director
and officer insurance that lapsed upon the change of control. In addition to its own financial and legal advisors, the Company also
agreed to pay the financial advisory and legal fees incurred on behalf of Quadrangle and certain holders of the Company’s publicly-
held debt. For the year ended December 31, 2004 the Company incurred expenses relating to these advisors of approximately $8.2
million. For the period from January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, the Company recorded expense of $5.9 million, including
$5.6 million in fees paid on February 8, 2005 upon completion of the restructuring.

8. Stock Warrants and Options:

The Company accounts for employee stock options in accordance with Accounting Principles Board, or APB, Opinion No.
25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” Under APB No. 25, the Company recognizes no compensation expense related to
employee stock options that are granted with an exercise price at or greater than the market price on the day of grant.

A summary of warrant and option activity for the Company’s common stock from December 31, 2002 through December
31, 2005 is as follows:

Weighted

Average

Warrants Exercise

And Options Price

Outstanding at December 31,2002 ..o, 110,257 $ 162.60
Granted ......ccccvieniiinre e e 800 60.00
Exercised ......ccocvviernernnicnnne (3,572) 9.15
Surrendered (15,859 283.60
Outstanding at December 31, 2003 91,626 $ 146.65
Granted ........cccovveeeieieenreee et et rr e e e - -
Exercised - -
Surrendered ......cooveiiciie e (6,142) 128.50
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 ...........co.cerrremrreinnnes 85,484 $ 147.95
Granted ..oovocvevviiiiiciiee e e 1,782,947 7.50
EXEICiSed ...ccveiieiiierie et - -
Surrendered .........oovveiiviiiiiie e (175,030) 29.47
Outstanding at December 31, 2005........c.ccccoviivinicnnnn 1,693,401 $12.32
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The table below summarizes stock options and warrants for the Company’s common stock outstanding as of December 31, 2005:

Weighted-
Number of Average Weighted
Shares of Remaining Average
Range of Common Contractual Exercise
Description Exercise Price Stock Life in years Price
Exercisable ‘
1996 Options $ 475.00-693.75 640 <year $ 516.02
1997 Options 475.00 360 1 years. 475.00
1998 Options 428.125-550.00 4,672 2 years 539.26
1999 Options 262.50-446.375 3,314 3 years 439.72
2000 Options 65.625-71.875 3,743 4 years 71.67
2001 Options 43.75-71.00 35,800 5 years 66.63
2001 Warrants .........ccoevvvieninnevinnn 65.825 5,000 5 years 65.83
2002 OptioNS....cocoesr e 103.50-137.50 10,267 6 years 111.66
2003 Options 60.00. . - - .- 400 . 7years . 60.00
2005 Options......co.everenes CTUITI ' 750 . 394,866 . © Syears 7.50
459,062
Not exercisable
2003 Options ....ccoccovvieviiinnecicnnns $ 60.00 266 7 years $ 60.00
2005 Options .....coccovevereneeveerneiernans 7.50 1,234,073 5 years 7.50
1,234,339
Outstanding 1,693,401

The table below summarizes number of shares of common stock represented by exercisable options and the respective weighted
average exercise price for the common stock for the years presented:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Number of shares of common stock represented by
eXercisable OPHOMS ....ovveereivivirriereeiiree s esee e eaenes 459,062 81,634 63,094
Weighted average exercise price .........ccoovevvencivccrnnnnns $25.25 $150.28 $175.82

The weighted average fair value of options granted during 2005 and 2003 estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes Option Pricing Model was $5.39 and $40.00, respectively. No options were granted in 2004. The fair value was calculated
using the following assumptions: '

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31,

2005 2003
Expected stock price volatility 82.1% 67.1%
Risk free interest rate ................... 3.8% 3.2%
Expected option life .........cocevene. 6 years 7 years

Expected dividend yield ........cccoocerrvivonincrinicnnnen

On April 16, 2001, the Company granted an option to purchase an aggregate of 17,500 post-reverse split shares of its
common stock to Richard Ginsburg as part of his employment agreement with the Company. The option has a term of ten years and
vested ratably over the subsequent three years. The purchase price of the shares issuable pursuant to the option is $66.00 per share
while the fair market value of the common stock at the date of the option grant was $89.50 per share resulting in $0.4 million in
deferred compensation expense amortized over three years. The expense amount was approximately $40.0 thousand for the year
ended December 31, 2004 and $0.1 million for the year ending December 31, 2003.

On April 16, 2001, the Company also granted a warrant to purchase an aggregate of 5,000 shares of its common stock to
Guardian International, Inc. (Guardian) in connection with the hiring of Richard Ginsburg as the Company’s new chief executive
officer, who was formerly the chief executive officer of Guardian. The warrant has a term of ten years and vested ratably over three
years and therefore fully vested in 2004. The purchase price of the shares issuable pursuant to the option is $66.00 per share while
the fair market value of the common stock at the date of the option grant was $89.50 per share resulting in $0.4 million expense in
2001.
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2004 Stock Option Plan.

The 2004 Stock Option Plan became effective upon the consummation of the debt-for-equity exchange on February 8, 2005.
Under the 2004 Stock Option Plan, certain executive officers and selected management employees were granted options, which are
subject to vesting, exercise and delivery restriction described below, to purchase an aggregate of 1,782,947 shares of common stock,
including 621,035, 388,147, 388,147, 199,618 and 10,000 options that were granted to Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin, Pefanis, Williams
and Griffin, respectively. The options initially granted under the plan will vest ratably each month during the 48 months after the
date of grant, subject to accelerated vesting, in the case of certain senior executive officers, under certain circumstances following a
qualified sale. Under the option agreements applicable to the options granted, any shares of stock purchased through the exercise of
options generally will be issued and delivered to the option holder, and any net payment that may be due to such holder in accordance
with the plan, will be paid to such holder upon the earlier of: (1) specified dates following the occurrence of certain permissible
distribution events (as defined in the SAR Plan) and (2) February 8, 2011, provided that if an option holder’s right to receive stock is
converted pursuant to the plan into a right to receive cash, the amount of cash payable will be credited with interest at 6% per annum,
compounded annually, from the date such conversion is effective until the applicable payment date.

1997 Long-Term Incentive Plan

The 1997 Long-Term Incentive Plan, which is referred to as the LTIP, approved by the Protection One stockholders on
November 24, 1997, provides for the award of incentive stock options to directors, officers and key employees. Under the LTIP,
114,000 shares are reserved for issuance, subject to such adjustment as may be necessary to reflect changes in the number or kinds of
shares of common stock or other securities of Protection One. The LTIP provides for the granting of options that qualify as incentive
stock options under the Internal Revenue Code and options that do not so qualify.

Each option has a term of ten years and typically vests ratably over three years. The purchase price of the shares issuable
pursuant to the options is equal to (or greater than) the fair market value of the common stock at the date of the option grant.

The vesting of options granted to our senior management was accelerated because of the change in control of the Company
when Westar sold its interest in the Company to Quadrangle.

1994 Stock Option Plan

The 1994 Stock Option Plan, which is referred to as the Plan, approved by the Protection One stockholders in June 1994,
provides for the award of incentive stock options to directors, officers and key employees under the Plan. A total of 26,000 shares
are reserved for issuance, subject to such adjustment as may be necessary to reflect changes in the number or kinds of shares of
common stock or other securities of Protection One. The Plan provides for the granting of options that qualify as incentive stock
options under the Internal Revenue Code and options that do not so qualify.

The purchase price of the shares issuable pursuant to the options is equal to (or greater than) the fair market value of
common stock at the date of option grant. The vesting period was accelerated on November 24, 1997 and all remaining options are
currently exercisable.

9. Income Taxes:

Components of income tax (expense) benefit are as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

2005 Year Ended December 31,
February 9 — January 1 -
December 31 February 8 2004 2003
Federal
CUTTENE ©.vvoveeeveieeeeesee e een e et s et $ - $ --- $ 46,913 $23,071
Deferred ....ooovivieeeiiiiiiee e, --- --- (286,309) (7,493)
State
CULTENE ..veeviie it e sre e enas (312) (35) (183) 2,892
Deferred ......ooecvoeeinieieiecrcin e --- --- --- (976)
TOtAl oot e § (312) $ (35) $(239,579) $17,494

The difference between the income tax (expense) benefit at the federal statutory rate and income tax (expense) benefit in the
accompanying statements of operations is as follows:
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February 9- January 1- Year ended

December 31, February 8, December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Federal statutory tax rate ............c.ccoenne. 35% 35% 35% 35%
State income tax benefit, net of federal
EXPELIISE 1eeevrverrreerirrerireanierssireeneeresseensrerons 1 2 4 -
Non-deductible change in control, debt
restructuring costs and other.................... (2) (20) (5) ---
Valuation allowance .........c...cccocenvveniennene. (36) amn (318) -
OhET .ot --- --- --- 8]

(2% 0% - (284)% 34%

Management believes the Company’s net deferred tax assets are not likely realizable and therefore a valuation allowance has
been established to fully offset the deferred tax assets, as can be seen in the table below. In assessing whether deferred taxes are
realizable, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all deferred tax assets will be realized. The
ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which
those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the projected future taxable income and tax planning
strategies in making this assessment.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities were composed of the following (dollar amounts in thousands):

2005 2004
Deferred tax asset, current:
Accrued Labilities ......cc.ovvviiiiiiicsices s $ 3,178 $ 5,877
Accounts receivable, due to allowance ........covveee 1,872 1,285
Revolving credit facility........cccoervcenincrnniicennnnes - 11,150
OLhEr ettt 1,213 (163)
Valuation allowance ......c....ccovomcnenmecnnnicinneens (6,263) (18,149)
$ --- $ -
Deferred tax asset, noncurrent:
Net operating loss carryforwards (a) ........cooccrvvnneee $ 27,599 $ 14,371
Property & equipment ..........cvveennceiinnneriineninnn 7,140 2,357
Deferred customer acquisition costs (net of
TEVEIIUES) vvcverrrecvinrnnsismrenssessivansnmssesnmnesissaessasssissenrenens (12,530) (21,223)
Customer accounts (12,252) 20,632
GoodWill cvvvvvvieiirin 6,870 4,699
Other intangibles ........cccecevivniininenicinrienn 118 10,822
DED oveiiieeeirrre e e (7,411) ---
Other ..o e e ers s 544 1,698
Valuation allowance .........ccocmcvnininneicnienninnns (10,078) (33,356)
$ - $ -

(a) Federal net operating loss carryforwards of $35,496, $17,200 and $20,707 will expire in the
years 2025, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Total state net operating losses of approximately
the same amount have various expiration dates.

As discussed in Note 1, “The Company,” as part of the February 8, 2005 ownership change, the Company pushed down
Quadrangle’s basis to the underlying assets and liabilities of the Company resulting in significant adjustments to the historical
carrying values of these assets and liabilities as reflected on the Company’s books. The 2005 deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect
significant movement from the 2004 amounts because no adjustments were made to the tax bases of the assets and liabilities as a
result of the February 8, 2005 adoption of a new basis of accounting.

The Company had a tax sharing agreement with Westar Energy during the period that Westar owned a controlling interest in
the Company. Pursuant to this agreement, Westar Energy made payments to the Company for current tax benefits utilized by Westar
Energy in its consolidated tax return irrespective of whether the Company would realize these current benefits on a separate return
basis. As of December 31, 2003, other than for net operating loss carryforwards, no valuation allowance had been established by the
Company because the tax sharing agreement utilized a parent company down approach in the allocation of income tax expense
among members of the consolidated tax group and, consistent with that approach, no valuation allowance had been allocated to the
Company. As a result of the February 17, 2004 sale transaction, $285.9 million of the Company’s net deferred tax assets were not

66




expected to be realizable, and the Company therefore recorded a non-cash charge against income in the first quarter of 2004 to
establish a valuation allowance for these assets.

On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into a tax sharing settlement agreement with Westar and Quadrangle that,
among other things, terminated the Westar tax sharing agreement and settled all of its claims with Westar relating to the tax sharing
agreement. In accordance with the Westar tax sharing settlement, among other things, Westar agreed to pay the Company
approximately $45.9 million in cash and transfer to it 7.375% senior notes of the Company, due 2005, with aggregate principal and
accrued interest of approximately $27.1 million for total consideration of $73.0 million. As a result of the Westar tax sharing
settlement, the Company recorded a 2004 tax benefit of $46.9 million, The tax sharing settlement also provided for a mutual general
release, except with respect to certain indemnification obligations pursuant to the purchase agreement between Quadrangle and
Westar and certain alarm monitoring and other service agreements between the Company and Westar, In addition, Westar and POI
Acquisition I, Inc. joined in making Section 338(h)(10) elections under the Code. As part of the settlement, the parties mutually
agreed to the purchase price allocation to be used for the election.

The Company is also potentially entitled to certain contingent payments, depending on whether Westar claims and receives
certain additional tax benefits in the future with respect to the February 17, 2004 sale transaction. The Company is unable to
determine at this time whether Westar will claim any such benefits or, if Westar were to claim any such benefits, the amount of the
benefits that Westar would claim or when or whether Westar would actually receive any such benefits. Due to the uncertainty, the
Company has not recorded any tax benefit with respect to any such potential contingent payments.

10. Employee Benefit Plans:
401(k) Plans

The Company maintains a tax-qualified, defined contribution plan that meets the requirements of Section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code for each of its segments.

Protection One 401(k) Plan. The Company makes contributions to the Protection One 401(k) Plan, which contributions are
allocated among participants based upon the respective contributions made by the participants through salary reductions during the
applicable plan year. The Company’s matching contribution may be made in common stock, in cash or in a combination of both
stock and cash. For the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005 and for
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, Protection One made matching cash contributions to the plan of $0.9 million, $0.1
million, $1.0 million and $1.0 million, respectively. The funds of the plan are deposited with a trustee and at each participant’s
option in one or more investment funds, including a Company stock fund. Contributions to the Company stock fund were suspended
during 2003, and have not resumed as of March 10, 2006. The plan was amended effective January 1, 2001 requiring the Company
to match employees’ contributions up to specified maximum limits, '

Network Multifamily 401(k) Plan. The Company makes contributions to the Network Multifamily 401(k) Plan, which
contributions are allocated among participants based upon the respective contributions made by the participants through salary
reductions during the applicable plan year. The Company’s matching contribution are made in cash. For the period February 9, 2005
through December 31, 2005 and for each of the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company made matching cash
contributions to the plan of $0.2 million. The funds of the plan are deposited with a trustee and at each participant’s option in one or
more investment funds.

As part of the corporate consolidation process described in Note 1, “The Company,” the Network Multifamily 401(k) plan
was merged with the Protection One 401(k) plan as of March 1, 2006.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Participation in the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, which is referred to as the ESPP, was suspended during 2003 due to the
sales process associated with Westar selling its ownership interest in the Company. All amounts contributed by employees through
the ESPP in 2003 were returned in November 2003, Participation in the ESPP was not resumed and the plan terminated on the last
business day in September 2005 as set forth in the plan.

Management Employment Agreements and Key Employee Retention Plan
In July and August 2004, the Company’s senior executives entered into new employment agreements to ensure that the
Company will have their continued services during and after the period of the Company’s anticipated restructuring. The previous

employment agreements with these senior executives would have expired on or about August 17, 2004. The new employment
agreements supersede and replace these previous employment agreements.
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These employment agreements provide for, among other things, minimum annual base salaries, bonus awards, payable in cash
or otherwise, and participation in all of the Company’s employee benefit plans and programs in effect for the benefit of senior
executives, including stock option, 401(k) and insurance plans, and reimbursement for all reasonable expenses incurred in connection
with the conduct of the business of the Company, provided the executive officers properly account for any such expenses in accordance
with Company policies. The employment agreements also contain provisions providing for compensation to the senior executives under
certain circumstances after a change in control of the Company and in certain other circumstances.

In order to retain the services of senior management and selected key employees who may have felt uncertain about the
Company’s future ownership and direction due to the previous discussions with the Company’s creditors regarding the restructuring of
the Company’s indebtedness, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized senior management in June 2004 to implement a new key
employee retention plan. The new retention plan applied to approximately 30 senior managers and selected key employees and provided
incentives for such individuals to remain with the Company through the restructuring. These new retention agreements superseded and
replaced previous retention agreements which provided additional severance upon a change in control. The aggregate payout under the
plan was approximately $3.9 million of which approximately $3.5 million was accrued for and approximately $0.7 million was paid as
of December 31, 2004. The remaining $3.2 million was paid in January and February of 2005.

Stock Appreciation Rights Plan.

Pursuant to the management incentive plan, Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin, Pefanis and Williams received an aggregate of
approximately 798,473, 532,981, 465,111 and 199,618 SARs, respectively. The SARs vest and become payable upon the earlier of
(1) a qualified sale as defined in the SAR Plan, which generally means Quadrangle’s sale of at least 60% of its equity interest in the
Company, provided that if the qualified sale is not a permissible distribution event (as defined in the SAR Plan) the payment will be
made, with interest, in connection with a subsequent permissible distribution event, and (2) February 8, 2011. The exercise price of
the SARs is $4.50 and increases by 9% per annum, which is referred to as the fixed return, compounded annually, beginning on
February 8, 2006. If Quadrangle sells less than 60% of its equity interest in the Company, the exercise price applicable to an
equivalent percentage of management’s SARs would be based on the fixed return through the date of such sale. Each SAR that vests
and becomes payable in connection with a qualified sale will generally entitle the holder of a SAR to receive the difference between
the exercise price and the lesser of (1) the value of the consideration paid for one share of stock in such qualified sale, or the fair
market value of one share of stock if the qualified sale is not a sale to a third party and (2) $7.50, provided that if a SAR holder’s
right to receive stock is converted pursuant to the SAR Plan into a right to receive cash from a grantor trust that the Company may
establish, the amount of cash payable will be credited with interest at 6% per annum, compounded annuaily, from the date such
conversion is effective until the applicable payment date. Because payment under the plan will only be made in the event of a
qualified sale as defined in the SAR plan, no amounts have been accrued as of December 31, 2005.

Retention Bonus Program.

Included with the retention plan and pursuant to the terms of their new employment agreements, Messrs. Ginsburg, Nevin,
Pefanis, Williams and Griffin were each entitled to receive two retention bonuses. The Company accrued $1.9 million as general and
administrative expense in 2004 and an additional $0.2 million of expense in January 2005 for these retention bonuses. The first
retention bonus was paid on January 5, 2005, and the second was paid in February 2005 upon the completion of the debt-for-equity
exchange. Each retention bonus payment was equal to a specified percentage of each executive officer’s annual base salary at the
following rates: Richard Ginsburg—75.0%, Darius G. Nevin-72.5%, Peter J. Pefanis—67.5%, Steve V. Williams~67.5%, and J. Eric
Griffin-50.0%.

11. Leases:

The Company leases office facilities for lease terms maturing through 2012. Future minimum lease payments under non-
cancelable operating leases are as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

Year ended December 31,

2006 oo $ 4,966
2007 oo s 4,136
2008 ..o e 2,869
2009 .o 1,748
2000 v 1,349
Thereafter ......coovvveiveccinieiiece e, 1,119

$16,187

Total rent expense for the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 through February 8§,
2005, and for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, was $4.9 million, $0.6 million, $7.2 million and $9.2 million
respectively.
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12. Fair Market Value of Financial Instruments:

For certain of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and other accrued liabilities, the carrying amounts approximate fair market value due to their short maturities.

The fair value of the Company’s debt instruments are estimated based on quoted market prices except for the Quadrangle
credit facility and the bank credit facility, which had no available quote and was estimated by the Company. Fair value of the bank
credit facility is estimated to be face value based on the terms of the facility and its relatively recent issuance. At December 31, the
fair value and carrying amount of the Company’s debt for the years indicated were as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

Fair Value Carrying Value
2005 2004 2005 2004
Quadrangle Credit Facility .........cccoevvivveincrornierennns $ -—- $201,000 $ -—- $201,000
Bank Credit Facility .......ccccoeirveeermniennnreerrienienne 233,823 --- 233,823 -—-
Senior Subordinated Notes (8.125%) .......ccoccvervenne 106,478 105,926 89,826 110,340
Senior Notes (7.375%) wovvvvvveciimncrronerieerenrenecnnens --- 165,928 --- 164,285
Senior Subordinated Discount Notes (13.625%) .... - 28,677 === 30,132
$340,301 $501,531 $323,649 $505,757

The estimated fair values may not be representative of actual values of the financial instruments that could have been
realized at year-end or may be realized in the future.

13. Commitments and Contingencies:
Dealer Litigation

The company is a defendant in an arbitration proceeding brought by Ira Beer, the owner of two former Protection One dealers,
Security Response Network and Homesafe Security, Inc. Mr. Beer alleges breach of contract, improper calculation of holdback
amounts, and other causes of action. Discovery is ongoing in this matter. In late January 2006, after a period of considerable inactivity,
the claimants requested an April 2006 arbitration date. Currently, no arbitration date has been established. In the opinion of
management, this matter will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of
operations.

General Claims and Disputes

The Company is a party to claims and matters of litigation incidental to the normal course of its business. Additionally, the
Company receives notices of consumer complaints filed with various state agencies. The Company has developed a dispute resolution
process for addressing these administrative complaints. The ultimate outcome of such matters cannot presently be determined; however,
in the opinion of management, the resolution of such matters will not have a material adverse effect upon the Company’s consolidated
financial position or results of operations.

Administrative Services Agreement

Westar Energy, the Company’s former majority stockholder, has claimed that the Company is obligated to reimburse Westar
Energy for as much as $1.2 million for an allocation of the costs incurred by Westar in the development of the application systems
shared with the Company under the administrative services agreement. The Company disputes these claims. In the opinion of
management, this matter will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of
operations.

Tax Sharing Agreement

The Company is potentially entitled to certain contingent payments, depending on whether Westar claims and receives
certain additional tax benefits in the future with respect to the February 17, 2004 sale transaction. While these potential contingent
payments, if any, could be significant, the Company is unable to determine at this time whether Westar will claim any such benefits
ar, if Westar were to claim any such benefits, the amount of the benefits that Westar would claim or when or whether Westar would
actually receive any such benefits. Due to this uncertainty, the Company has not recorded any tax benefit with respect to any such
potential contingent payments.
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14. Segment Reporting:

The Company’s operating segments are defined as components for which separate financial information is available that is
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker. The operating segments are managed separately because each operating
segment represents a strategic business unit that serves different markets.

Protection One’s reportable segments include Protection One Monitoring and Network Multifamily. Protection One
Monitoring provides residential, commercial, and wholesale security alarm monitoring services, which include sales, installation and
related servicing of security alarm systems for residential and business customers in the United States of America. Network
Multifamily provides security alarm services to apartments, condominiums and other multifamily dwellings.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting
policies. The Company manages its business segments based on earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation, amortization

(including amortization of deferred customer acquisition costs and revenues) and other items, referred to as Adjusted EBITDA.

Reportable segments (dollar amounts in thousands):

2005
Protection QOne Monitoring! Network Multifamily’ Adjustments® Consolidated
Januaryl  February9 - January 1- February 9 - January 1
February 9 - ~February December February December - February
December 31 8 31 8 3 8
Revenues“.;. ................................................ $ 202,775 $ 24480 . $ 31,706 § 4,063 $ § 234481 3 2_8,543
Adjusted EBITDA4) cco.vovvrerierreriierneens 61,281 7,228 14,616 1,780 75,897 9,008
Amortization of intangibles and
depreciation eXpense .........c.ovvereensesene 37,954 6,112 5,788 526 43,742 6,638
Amortization of deferred costs in excess
of amortization of deferred revenues ......... 7.937 2,239 552 598 8,489 2,837
Change of control and debt restructuring
COSES Lovvireieinreniir e etisi et eve e r e ebs s aens - 5,939 - - - 5,939
Corporate consolidation costs .................... - - 2,339 - 2,339 -
Key employee retention plan expense........ - 354 - 81 - 435
SEEMENt BSSEIS..cecerurerreeereirerrsieircercaneerees 389,007 - 64,529 - (17,234) 436,302 -
Expenditures for property......c.ccoovovierinnn 5,516 249 164 1 5,680 250
Investment in new accounts and rental
SQUIPMENT, NEL ....cveerierinricrci s 21,835 1,902 1,439 325 23,274 2,227
For the year ended December 31, 2004
Protection Netwo.rk
One Multi-
Monitoring' family? Adjustments’ Consolidated

REVENUE ...oiviiicccr e e $ 231,513 $ 37,746 s $ 269,259

Adjusted EBITDA (4) ........cc....... e 71,414 16,402 87,816

Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense .... 73,560 4,895 78,455

Amortization of deferred costs in excess of

amortization of deferred revenues ...........ccceeevevenienn. 16,757 4,785 21,542

Change in control, debt restructuring and retention

DOTIUS EXPEISE ......cvvveerieerseesceinssstscesseenssseiesessenssessasssnanssons 25,681 2,167 27,848

SELIMENE ASSELS ....vrieiereriveiirieeiirieie s ererceceraeesiasaeeeeree e 446,689 82,676 (68,321) 461,044

Expenditures for property .....ccococoveceiieemrinninisiencenieenes 8,830 493 9,323

Investment in new accounts, NEL .........cccceveevreerveernenneens 18,585 2,832 21,417
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For the year ended December 31, 2003

Protection Network
One Multi-
Monitoring' family’ Adjustments’ Consolidated

REVENUE ...ooviivinricrieieieeteerecbece vt eae e b seseeeanearene $ 238,999 $ 38,086 $ $ 277,085
Adjusted EBITDA (4) .occoveeiirereneienercsriee e 73,161 15,652 88,813
Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense ... 75,335 4917 80,252
Amortization of deferred costs in excess of

amortization of deferred revenues.............cc.coeveveeeen. 12,874 . 4,153 17,027
Retention bonus and sale expense... 4,674 1,493 6,167
Segment asSets ........coeovreenrerenins . 778,384 91,331 (60,693) 809,022
Expenditures for property ...........ccocoecvvvnnrereecrenns 6,553 897 7,450
Investment in new accounts, net .............ccccevevenne. 19,623 4,659 24,282

(1) Includes allocation of holding company expenses reducing Adjusted EBITDA by $3.5 million, $0.3 million, $3.0 million and
$7.0 million for the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, and for
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

(2) Includes allocation of holding company expenses reducing Adjusted EBITDA by $0.9 million, $0.1 million, $0.7 million and
$1.8 million for the periods February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005, and for
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

(3) Adjustment to eliminate intersegment accounts receivable.

(4) Adjusted EBITDA is used by management in evaluating segment performance and allocating resources, and management
believes it is used by many analysts following the security industry. This information should not be considered as an alternative
to any measure of performance as promulgated under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”), such as income (loss) before income taxes or cash flow from operations. Items excluded from Adjusted EBITDA are
significant components in understanding and assessing the consolidated financial performance of the Company. See the table
below for the reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to consolidated income (loss) before income taxes. The Company’s
calculation of Adjusted EBITDA may be different from the calculation used by other companies and comparability may be
limited. Management believes that presentation of a non-GAAP financial measure such as Adjusted EBITDA is useful because it
allows investors and management to evaluate and compare the Company’s operating results from period to period in a
meaningful and consistent manner in addition to standard GAAP financial measures.

Consolidated
(Dollars in thousands)
February 9 - January 1 -
December 31 February 8 Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Income (loss) before income taxes........ccovveverevrerenennnncene. $  (15,276) $ (11,370) $ (84,327) § (51,905)
Plus:
INLErest EXPENSE....oviviiriiriiiiienciininecrce s 30,634 4,544 44,398 40,101
Amortization of intangibles and depreciation expense......... 43,742 6,638 78,455 80,252
Amortization of deferred costs in excess of amortization of
deferred FEVENUES ....ooivvii ettt eree e 8,489 2,837 21,542 17,027
Change in control and debt restructuring costs ................... 5,939 24,382
Key employee retention plan expense (a) --- 435 3,466 6,167
Corporate consolidation costs (b).....coovcceerivccniniineneneeennne. 2,339 .-
Loss on retirement of debt ........cccovvieiiiceernniicncne 6,657 - 47 -
Less:
OthEr INCOME ....e.eveceeeeiereeeeeeee it eseee et senessenessenenea (638) (15) (147 (2,829)
Adjusted EBITDA .....ccoocooniiiiiiiceiiinicic e $ 75,897 $ 9,008 $ 87816 $ 88,813

(a) The Company entered into agreements with selected individuals to retain their services through sale and restructuring activities.
The cost of these agreements is recorded in general and administrative expense.
(b) Network Multifamily severance and retention expense related to corporate consolidation.
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15. Summarized Combined Financial Information of the Subsidiary Guarantors of Debt:

Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, is the primary obligor for all
outstanding debt securities (see Note 6, “Debt”). These debt securities are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Protection One,
Inc. and wholly owned subsidiaries of Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc, The following tables present condensed consolidating
financial information for Protection One, Inc., Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc., and all other subsidiaries. Condensed
financial information for Protection One, Inc. and Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. on a stand-alone basis is presented using
the equity method of accounting for subsidiaries in which they own or control twenty percent or more of the voting shares.

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary _
S One, Inc. - Monitoring - Guaranters " _Eliminations -~ - Consolidated
Revenues: ‘ '
Monitoring and related services........ $ - $ 178,346 $ 41,129 $ - $ 219,475
Other ..oveceeierree e - 14,918 88 - 15,006
Total revenues ........ccoceceervnnerennnn. - 193,264 41,217 - 234,481
Cost of revenues:
Monitoring and related services....... - 51,401 10,842 - 62,243
Other .o - 18,145 671 - 18,816
Total cost of revenues ................... - 69,546 11,513 - 81,059
Operating expenses
Selling .c.ovveeervveirreereee e - 26,690 2,166 - 28,856
General and administrative.............. 4,590 43,822 8,746 - 57,158
Corporate consolidation costs.......... - - 2,339 - 2,339
Amortization and depreciation ........ 4 37,140 6,598 - 43,742
Holding company allocation............ 4,371) 3,497 874 - -
Corporate overhead allocation......... - (897) 897 - -
Total operating expenses............... 223 110,252 21,620 - 132,095
Operating income (l0SS).......covevreenens (223) 13,466 8,084 - 21,327
Other income (expense)
Interest €Xpense (2)......covecererverernnens - (27,950) (733) - (28,683)
Related party interc:s,t...,......‘............I - (1,951) - - (1,951)
Loss on retirement of debt...........“..l - (6,657) - - (6,657)
Other ..o - 20,288 (34 (19,566) 688
Equity earnings in subsidiary........... 4,201 7,005 - (11,206) -
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes ......... 3,978 4,201 7,317 (30,772) (15,276)
Income tax eXpense .........c.cocvvceeerncnnnn - - (312) (312)
Net income (loss) $ 3,978 $ 4201 $ 7,005 $ (30,772) $ (15,588)

{(a) Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. allocated $740 of its interest expense to Network Multifamily.
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Revenues:
Monitoring and related services........ $ - $ 21,455 $ 5,000 $ - $ 26,455
Other..ceciiieeee e, - 1,916 172 - 2,088
Total revenues .........ceeevveeervvennnnne. - 23,371 5,172 - 28,543
Cost of revenues: )
Monitoring and related services........ - 6,151 1,249 - 7,400
(011 1T TP - 2,571 743 - 3,314
Total cost of revenues.......cc.ove..... - 8,722 1,992 - 10,714
Operating expenses
Selling..c.ovveerrerrmneerrecrnrere e - 3,699 290 - 3,989
General and administrative............... 792 6,054 1,258 - 8,104
Change of control and debt
restructuring Costs ......c.coeeervenrrnnenes 5,939 - - - 5,939
Amortization and depreciation ......... - 6,058 580 - 6,638
Holding company allocation............. (437) 350 ' 87 - -
Corporate overhead allocation ......... - (110 110 - -
Total operating expenses 6,294 16,051 2,325 - 24,670
Operating income (10Ss).....cc.oovvevenrnninn (6,294) (1,402) 855 - (6,841)
Other income (expense)
Interest expense (a).......ccocrevervvrernnns - (2,499) (103) - (2,602)
Related party interest - (1,942) - - (1,942)
Other.......coiiicecnie e - 15 - - 15
Equity earnings (loss) in subsidiary.. (5,111) 717 - 4,394 -
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes .......... (11,405) (5,111 752 4,394 (11,370)
INcome tax eXPense .....cocoveerereeerereenens - - (35 - (35
Net income (1088).......cccveevennviecennns $ (11,405 $ (5111 3 717 $ 4,394 $ (11,405

(a) Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. allocated $103 of its interest expense to Network Multifamily.
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the year ended December 31, 2004
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Total cost of TEVENUES ...ccvooveerereiccirecencnn
Operating expenses: .
Selling .o e
General and administrative ........cccoccovcereieeennnn
Change in control and debt restructuring costs
Amortization and depreciation .............c.ccccevun.
Holding company allocation ...........cccccovecnnn.
Corporate overhead allocation .......c.occcccoeeeen,
Total operating €Xpense ...........ocvvmmveeeniicnnans
Operating income (108S) «.....eovevrrrrirererecenns
Other income (loss):
Interest income (expense) (a) .ooccoevervvrrreccrennns
Related party interest .......cocccorerivmmvecrncrrennenn,
Loss on retirement of debt ........cccocoviriiiicnne,
Other .o
Equity loss in subsidiary

Loss from continuing operations before
INCOME 1AXES ...ouvriececeruecrimriiererecec e renemvereaenas

Income tax (expense) benefit ...,

Net income (loss)

Protection One

Protection Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
- 38 201,228 $46,270 $ - $ 247,498
-7 20,089 1,672 - 21,761
- 221,317 47,942 - 269,259
- 57,292 12,306 - 69,598
- 25,810 6,171 - 31,981
- 83,102 18,477 - 101,579
- 30,733 2,762 - 33,495
4,752 56,124 10,501 - 71,377
22,839 - 1,543 - 24,382
2 73,046 5,407 - 78,455
(3,720 2,976 744 - -
- (1,123) 1,123 - -
23,873 161,756 22,080 - 207,709
(23,873) (23,541) 7,385 . (40,029)
- (22,744) (3,572) - (26,316)
. (18,082) - - (18,082)
. (47 - - 7
. 147 - - 147
(302,029) 231 - 302,260 -
(325,902) (64,498) 3,813 302,260 (84,327)
1,996 (237,531) (4,044) (239,579)
3 (323,906) $ (302,029) $ (231) $ 302,260 $ (323,906)

(2) Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. allocated $3,576 of its interest expense to Network Multifamily.
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31, 2003
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection One

Protection Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Revenues:

Monitoring and related services.......... $ - 3 210,445 $ 45,321 $ - 3 256,266

Other ....oveniieiereciectc e - 18,823 1,996 - 20,819

Total rFEVENUES ...coovveicveeereicreereneeeneens - 229,268 47,817 - 277,085
Cost of revenues:

Monitoring and related services - 60,667 12,538 - 73,205

Other ..ot - 23,117 5,883 - 29,000

Total cost of revenues ...........cccceeeee. - 83,784 18,421 - 102,205
Operating expenses:

Selling oo - 28,563 2,954 - 31,517

General and administrative ................ 8,798 58,423 10,523 - 77,744

Amortization and depreciation ........... 2 74,860 5,390 - 80,252

Holding company allocation .............. (8,798) 7,038 1,760 : - -

Corporate overhead allocation ........... - (1,040) 1,040 - -

AvViIation SEIVICES ...cocceoveervierrierererieanes (661) - 661 - -

Total operating €Xpense ..........c.ccoe.n. (659) 167,844 22,328 - 189,513

Operating income (1088) .....coeeervreerenn 659 (22,360) 7,068 - (14,633)
Other income (loss):

Interest income (expense) (&) .......... 577 (20,754) 4,910) - (25,087)

Related party interest ............ocoerneee. - (15,014) - - (15,014)

Other  ooiiieeee e (161) 2,950 - - 2,829

Equity loss in subsidiary .........cc.cee.s (34,934) (411) - 35,345 -
Income (loss) from continuing operations
before income taxes ........cccccvvvrerennens (33,859) (55,549) 2,158 35,345 (51,905)
Income tax (expense) benefit (552) 21,200 (3,154) 17,454
NEL10SS .ovvvoirreriivrrcriercencneecsiecerenees $ (34,411) $ (34,349) $ (996) $ 35,345 § (34,411

(a) Protection One Alarm Monitoring, Inc. allocated $4,930 of its interest expense to Network Multifamily
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2005
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection

Protection One Alarm Subsidiary

One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ........c..ccccvircveencne $ - $ 19,468 $ 425 $ - $ 19,893
Receivables, net ........coovvvevviveeiciecriieee e - 23,526 6,335 - 29,861
Inventories, Net ....ccivvveeeveiceininee e reens e - 2,790 1,676 - 4,466
Prepaid eXpenses ......c.oeeiiviveniceniniinnnie 28 2,497 658 - 3,183
Other miscellaneous receivables.... - 111 - - 111
OhET oot reae - 3,062 10 - 3,072
Total CUITENE @SSELS .vvvvrvvevcerrirerirrrreerrreerrereesens 28 51,454 9,104 - 60,586
Restricted cash .....oecoovviivieciiiccecce e - 1,597 - - 1,597
Property and equipment, Det ..........ccoovivevernncnnnes 10 19,823 1,720 - 21,553
Customer accounts, Net ......covveervrveeervencnrerseennes - 187,570 45,305 - 232,875
GoodWILl L..oiiiieiec e - 6,142 6,018 - 12,160
Trade NAME ...o.ooovvviviie et - 22,987 2,825 25,812
Deferred customer acquisition Costs ............c..... - 66,253 6,945 - 73,198
Oher .ot - 8,518 3 - 8,521
Accounts receivable (payable) from (to) associated
COMPANIES 1.vevveceeeriniernirereseeasasessasneseesesessesseses 7,752 9,481 (17,233) - -
Investment in POAMI ........ccoviviniiiiiininenne 1,237 - - (1,237) -
Investment in subsidiary guarantors ................... - 47,852 - (47,852) -
Total assets 3 9,027 $ 421,677 $ 54,687 $  (49,089) § 436,302
Liabilities and Stockholder Equity
Current liabilities: v
Current portion of long-term debt............cccv.eee. $ - $ 2,356 $ - $ - $ 2,356
Accounts payable .........ccocereeiinirinrcnineee s - 2,601 125 - 2,726
Accrued Habilities .....c.oocoeereiierinceeceeiice 960 21,492 1,648 - 24,100
Deferred revenue ...........ccccevrverieceenrinvcreanreenens - 33,159 3,312 - 36,471
Total current liabilities ........cocoevevvveevevvievrvrenns 960 59,608 5,085 - 65,653
Long-term debt, net of current portion .............. - ’ 321,293 - - 321,293
Deferred customer acquisition revenue ............. - 38,746 1,127 - 39,873
OHRET oottt et ee e s - 793 623 - 1,416
Total Liabilities 960 420,440 6,835 - 428,235
Stockholders’ Equity
Common StOCK .oocoviriiiicii e 182 2 1 3) 182
Additional paid in capital ......c..covvrericriirnennns 159,939 1,416,051 202,457 (1,618,508) 159,939
Accumulated other comprehensive loss ............. (107) (107) - 107 107)
DEfICIE veeviiiiirrccrnri e e (151,947 (1,414,709) (154,606) 1,569,315 (151,947)
Total stockholders’ equity 8,067 1,237 47,852 (49,089) 8,067
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 9,027 § 421,677 3 54,687 § (49,089 $ 436,302
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2004
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection

Protection One Alarm Subsidiary

One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ..........c.cocoeveene. 8 - $ 51,944 § 584 $ - $ 52,528
Restricted cash .....cccocvciviinricrircnencennnnnns - 926 - - 926
Receivables, net ...oooovvveriieirinccecie e - 20,662 3,557 - 24,219
Inventories, Net ........cccevvvviineecereeinericennne, - 3,016 2,212 - 5,228
Prepaid eXpenses .......cccoiviiieecnenrerennans 248 4,567 978 - 5,793
Other miscellaneous receivables.........cccovee.. - 5,494 - - 5,494
Oher .o - 2,336 39 - 2,375
Total current assets .....cc.covcvviiiienessenessrneneonns 248 88,945 7,370 - 96,563
Property and equipment, net ...........ccccoee... 14 29,061 2,077 - 31,152
Customer acCounts, Net .......coccvveevrmreenrerseinnns - 166,542 9,613 - 176,155
GoodWIll ..o - - 41,847 - 41,847
Deferred customer acquisition ¢osts ............ - 82,496 24,814 - 107,310
Other ..o e - 8,017 - - 8,017
Accounts receivable (payable) to
(from) associated companies () ................. (33,088) 85,144 (52,056) - -
Investment in POAMI ...........cccooevnnivennneee. (141,475) - - 141,475 -
Investment in subsidiary guarantors ............. - 22,738 - (22,738) -
Total assets $ (174,301) $ 482943 § 33,665 $ 118,737 $ 461,044
Liabilities and Stockholder Equity (Deficiency in Assets)
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt................. $ - $ 395417 8§ - $ - $ 395,417
Accounts payable ......cccooorerennieininecnnnes - 1,496 770 - 2,266
Accrued Habilities ..o, 3,308 31,164 2,616 - 37,088
Due to related parties ........ccccovverenrerenenencnn - 335 - - 335
Deferred revenue .........cccoceeeivvcvceenirnrninnnnns - 32,447 1,570 - 34,017
Total current liabilities ............ccoocevvreerirnnne. 3,308 460,859 4,956 - 469,123
Long-term debt, net of current portion ........ - 110,340 - - 110,340
Deferred customer acquisition revenue ....... - 52,186 5,247 - 57,433
OtRET oottt - 1,033 724 - 1,757
Total Liabilities 3,308 624,418 10,927 - 638,653
Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency in Assets)
Common StoCK ..o 26 2 1 3) 26
Additional paid in capital ........cccoovererneirnnne ‘ 1,380,728 1,344,051 161,232 (1,505,283) 1,380,728
Accumulated other comprehensive income .. 162 162 - (162) 162
DEfiCit coveriiiriiecrcne e (1,523,913) (1,485,690) (138,495) 1,624,185 (1,523,913)
Treasury stock .......ccovrcrmcvmncinicrecnncaneres (34,612) - - - (34,612)
Total stockholders’ equity (deficiency in
assets) (177,609) (141,475) 22,738 118,737 (177,609)
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ‘
(deficiency in assets) $ (174,301) §$§ 482943 § 33,665 $ 118,737 % 461,044

(a) Includes $53,873 payable to Protection One Alarm Monitoring from Network Multifamily related to allocations of interest charges.
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Net cash provided by (used in) operating
ACLIVILIES ..o $ (1,853) $ 29,541 $ 12,72% 3 - $ 40413
Cash flows from investing activities:

Deferred customer acquisition costs........cccovvune. - (45,257) (1,605) - (46,862)
Deferred customer acquisition revenue ............... - 24,193 167 - 24,360
Investment in non-monitored leased equipment .. - 772) - - (772)
Purchase of property and equipment ................... - (5,400) (280) - (5,680)

Increase in restricted cash........cccovvveeiivinccinens - (631) - - (631)
Proceeds from redemption of preferred stock...... - 4,399 - - 4,399
Proceeds from disposition of marketable
securities and other assetS......c..oovveveveeiveereiereennens - 946 89 - 1,035
Net cash used in investing activities - (22,522) (1,629) - (24,151
Cash flows from financing activities:

Payments on long-term debt .........cocconiveriivnnnans - (212,714) - - (212,714)
Payment on credit facility...........oovcinninnennnn - (81,000) - - (81,000)
Proceeds from borrowings..........ccoeceeniinniriences - 250,000 - - 250,000
Proceeds from sale of common StocK ..........cooveee 1,750 - - - 1,750
DeEbt ISSIE COSES ..vovvriverveiiccrrmreierreccnsmaarissrenseene - (6,978) - - (6,978)
StOCK ISSUE COSS ..ovvviriiirnriiiinrirsrirneeeieneesreecnesres (270) - - - (270)
Payment for interest rate €ap .......cccooovresrerrnnens - (922) - - (922)
To (from) related companies 373 10,806 (11,179 - -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
ACtIVILIES ..o 1,853 (40,808) (11,179) - (50,134)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents........... - (33,789) 83) - (33,872)
Cash and cash equivalents:

Beginning of period.......co.oovervininincninninnnnns - 53,257 508 - 53,765
End of period.......ccevieccriimninicenine e $ - $§ 19,468 3 425 $ - § 19,893

78




Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period January 1, 2005 through February 8, 2005

Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities...............
Cash flows from investing activities:

Deferred customer acquisition Costs................
Deferred customer acquisition revenue ...........

Purchase of property and equipment................
Proceeds from disposition of assets and sale
Of CUSTOMET ACCOUNTS ...vvceeeneirrcererreerereeereeeis

Net cash used in investing activities .............
Cash flows from financing activities:
To (from) related companies ........c..c.ooveeneennee

Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities ..o

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
EQUIVALENILS ..ottt iveeciiieierie e
Cash and cash equivalents:

Beginning of period..........covevvvinnceinnicerinnnnen
End of period.......ccccoomvrvmcccnnccimenimccnnecas

Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Installation and purchases of new accounts .....
Deferred customer acquisition costs ................
Deferred customer acquisition revenue ...........
Purchase of property and equipment ................

Proceeds from disposition of assets and sale of
CUSLOMET ACCOUNES ..vrmeerveerearecereieeeeresereaeerens

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payment on long-term debt..............ccocevncin

Proceeds from sale of trademark ...........ceoneee
Funding from Westar ........c...c..levevncccnncneen

Due to (from) related companies .........c.c.......

Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
EQUIVAIEIES ..o e

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of period.......cocorercervrinnncnnenens

End of period.....cccvvvviriniiiiciiccee

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection
Protection One Alarm Subsidiary
One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$ (6,787) $ 8,265 $ 2,232 S 3,710
- (4,049) (169) (4,218)
- 2,147 (156) 1,991
- (249) (1) (250)
- - 4 4
- (2,151) (322) (2,473)
6,787 (4,801 (1,986) -
6,787 (4,801) (1,986) -
- 1,313 (76) 1,237
- 51,944 584 52,528
$ - $ 53,257 $ 508 § 53,765
Consolidating Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
December 31, 2004
(dollar amounts in thousands)
Protection One, Protection One Subsidiary
Inc. Alarm Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$ (17,875) $ 68,750 $ 10,939 $ $ 61,814
- - (14) (14)
- (39,267) (3,453) (42,720)
- 20,697 620 21,317
(13) (8,666) (644) (9,323)
- 329 42 371
(13) (26,907) 3,449 (30,369)
- (14,500) - (14,500)
- 160 - 160
(53) 273 - 220
17,941 (9,663) (8,278) -
17,888 (23,730) (8,278) (14,120)
- 18,113 (788) 17,325
- 33,831 1,372 35,203
$ - $ 51,944 $ 584 $ $ 52,528
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Consolidating Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
December 31, 2003
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Protection One

Protection Alarm Subsidiary

One, Inc. Monitoring Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Net cash provided by operating activities 3 846 $ 46,841 $ 11,348 $ - $ 59,035
Cash flows from investing activities:
Installation and purchases of new accounts ....... - (296) 15) - 31y
Deferred customer acquisition Costs ........c........ - (37,457) (5,366) - (42,823)
Deferred customer acquisition revenue .... - 18,145 707 - 18,852
Purchase of property and equipment .................. 3) (6,227) (1,220) - (7,450)
Sale of AV-One, InC. .o.oooevvviveeiveiceeeeeene 1,411 - - - 1,411
Proceeds from disposition of assets and sale of ’
CUSEOIET BCCOUNLS ...vvivveieevnireenrereeeeersireeeenneenaas 19 2,702 129 - 2,850

Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities ..., . 1,427 (23,133) (5,765) - (27,471)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Payment on long-term debt............................. - (10,159) - - (10,159)
Sale of parent company stock held as treasury ... 11,940 - - - 11,940
Purchase of treasury stock ......c.coceeveninnnciinnn 3) - - - 3)
Proceeds from sale of trademark ....................... - 450 _ - - 450
Issuance costs and other 285 74 ' - - 359
Funding from Westar ........cccoonvcrmercinnerereonnans 599 (1,321) - - (722)
Due to (from) related companies ..........c...c........ (15,094) 20,590 (5,496) - -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
ACLIVIIES wiviriieniincnssinniinsisinsesiesne 2,273) 9,634 (5,496) - 1,865
Net cash provided by discontinued operations

from operating activities .......ccocvevecimnerrenrinnnn. - 229 - - 229
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
EQUIVALBNTS...cvvveiriirire et - 33,571 87 - 33,658
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of period..........cccvernniinerncceninnnae - 260 1,285 - 1,545
End of period..co.cvieeieiieeer e 3 - $ 33,831 3 1,372 $ - $ 35,203
16. Unaudited Quarterly Financial Information:

The following is a summary of the unaudited quarterly financial information for 2005 and 2004, respectively. The operating
results for the quarters ended September 30, 2005 and December 30, 2005 have been restated to give effect to the restatement related
to the over depreciation of property and equipment, as discussed in Note 17 (in thousands, except per share amounts).
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Quarter Ended

January 1 - February 9
February 8 ~ March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(As (As
Originally (As Originally (As
Reported)  Restated) Reported) Restated)
2005
REVENUES ... $ 28,543 $ 36,911 $ 65,441 $ 65,623 $ 65,623 $ 66,506 § 66,506
Net loss $ (11,409) $ (3,242) $ (7,891) $ (3,285) § (2.212) $ (3,317) § (2,243)
Basic and diluted income (loss) per
share:
Net income (1088) ..ccoovverirecrmrirennnne $ (580 $ (0.18) $ (0.43) § (0.18) § (0.12) $ (0.18) § (0.13)
Weighted average number of shares
of common stock outstanding ............ 1,966 18,199 18,199 18,199 18,199 18,199 18,199
Quarter Ended
2004 March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
Revenues .......c.cccevevvennnn. $ 67,132 $ 67,274 § 67,528 $ 67,325
Net income (loss) $(309,383) $(16,616) $ (16,652) $ 18,745
Basic and diluted loss per share:
Net income (10S8) .ovvvveerirevrerererrneene $ (157.37) $ (8.45) $ (847 $ 953
Weighted average number of shares
of common stock outstanding ............. 1,966 1,966 1,966 1,966

17. Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements

Subsequent to the issuance of the December 31, 2005 consolidated financial statements, the Company identified an error in
the calculation of depreciation expense in the period from February 9, 2005 through December 31, 200S. The error resulted in an
overstatement of depreciation expense and an overstatement of net loss by approximately $2.1 million. The correction of this error is
reflected in the restated results for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31, 2005, as follows: '

Changes to Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2005

Property and equipment, net
Total Assets

Deficit

Stockholders’ equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ equity

Changes to Consolidated Statement of
Operations and Comprehensive Loss
For the period February 9, 2005 through
December 31, 2005

Amortization and depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating income

Loss before income taxes

Net loss

Comprehensive loss

Net loss per common share, basic and diluted

Amount as Amount as
originally reported restated
(Dollars amounts in thousands)
$ 19,406 $ 21,553
$ 434,155 $ 436,302
$  (154,094) $ (151,947)
$ 5,920 $ 8,067
$ 434,155 $ 436,302
Amount as Amount as
originally reported restated

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except
per share amounts)

45,389
134,242
19,180
(17,423)
(17,735)
(18,004)
(0.97)
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43,742
132,095
21,327
(15,276)
(15,588)
(15,857)
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PROTECTION ONE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE II-—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Balance at Charged to
Beginning costs and Balance at
Description of period expenses Deductions (a) End of Period

Year ended December 31, 2003
Allowances deducted from assets for doubtful
ACCOUNLS ©vveveeeveniereeneererecernreseas e smecesene $6,270 $ 774 $ (1495 $ 6,899

Year ended December 31, 2004
Allowances deducted from assets for doubtful
ACCOUNES wovvirviveviseeerieeressierisenenssesnssaesaeranes $ 6,899 $ 729 $ (2,052) $ 5,576

Year ended December 31, 2005
Allowances deducted from assets for doubtful
ACCOUNLS 1ooveiiiivreeeeeieeirreeeesereeseeeieessneesesveanns $5,576 $ 1,936 $ (2,533) $ 4,979

{a) Results from write-offs and sales of accounts receivable.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in
reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
specified time periods. As of December 31, 2005, the Company’s management, under the supervision and with the participation of
our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, performed an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of
our disclosure controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation, our chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded
that, as of December 31, 2005, our disclosure controls and procedures (a) were effective to ensure that information required to be
disclosed by us in reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is timely recorded, processed, summarized and reported, and (b)
include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports filed
or submitted under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to management, including its chief executive officer and
chief financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

On March 30, 2006, we identified a material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting, which we view as an
integral part of our disclosure controls and procedures. A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of control
deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim consolidated financial
statements will not be prevented or detected. Specifically, the amount of depreciation calculated on equipment that had been
revalued as part of our push down adjustments was overstated by $2.1 million for the period February 9, 2005 through December 31,
2005. Accordingly, these controls were reevaluated.

On March 30, 2006, the Company’s management, under the supervision and with the participation of our chief executive
officer and our chief financial officer, concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2005 did not provide
reasonable assurance of their effectiveness with respect to our accounting for depreciation of certain equipment because the Company
did not adequately design and maintain effective controls over the preparation, review, presentation and disclosure of the amount of
depreciation included in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements, which resulted in misstatements therein.

To remediate this material weakness in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, in the first quarter of 2006,
the Company implemented additional review procedures over the calculation of depreciation of assets revalued as part of the push
down accounting adjustments.

During the fourth fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2005, no change in our internal control over financial reporting
occurred that, in our judgment, either materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over
financial reporting. During the first quarter of 2006, however, we made changes to our internal control over financial reporting in
connection with the preparation, review, presentation and disclosure of the amount of depreciation included in our Consolidated
Financial Statements, which resulted in the discovery of the error described above.

Our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, recognize that any set of controls and
procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving management’s control
objectives.
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